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KRISHNA BHAGYA JALA NIGAM LIMITED

Almatti Dam Site, Almatti-586 201
Basavana Bagewadi Taluk, Vijayapura Dist.
: PWD Office Annexe, III Floor, K.R.Circle
Bengaluru-560 001.

Registered Office :

Liason Office

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 25" Annual General Meeting
of the Members of the KRISHNA BHAGYA JALA NIGAM
LIMITED will be held on Monday, the 30" December, 2019,
at 3.30 p.m. at 'Krishna', the Home Office of the Hon'ble
Chief Minister, Kumarakrupa Road, Bengaluru-560 001 to
transact and consider the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS :

1. To receive, consider approve and adopt the 25" Annual
Report consisting of Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2019 and
Statement of Profit and Loss, Cash Flow Statement and
Statement of Change in Equity for the year ended as on that
date along with Notes attached thereto and Auditors’ and
Directors’ Report thereon.

2. Appointment of Company’s Statutory Auditors by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India, New Delhi.

By order of the Board
Place: Bengaluru Sd/-
Date: 27.12.2019 Company Secretary

Note:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT
THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO
ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND PROXY
NEED NOT BE A MEMBER. A PROXY IS TO BE EFFECTIVE
TO BE RECEIVED BY THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48
HOURS BEFORE THE MEETING.

2. As per Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India (C&AG) in their
letter No.CA.V/COY/KARNATAKA,KRIJAL(1)/1045 dated
16.08.2019 have appointed M/s Ramraj & Co. (BA0256),
Chartered Accountants, Bengaluru as Statutory Auditors
of the Company for the Financial Year 2019-2020 at an
indicated fee of Rs.18,79,800/-. Further, the members of
the Company in the 8" Annual General Meeting held on
27.09.2002 have authorised the Board of Directors of the
Company to fix their remuneration every year as per work
load involved.

3. Consent of the shareholders for shorter notice under
proviso to the section 101(1) of the Companies Act, 2013,
has been obtained for the 25" Annual General Meeting.

4. Consent of the shareholders has been obtained under
section 96(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 for holding 25%
Annual General Meeting of the Company at Bengaluru.
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" DIRECTORS’ REPORT
To the Members,

Your Directors have great pleasure in presenting their 25%
Report of the Company together with the Audited Balance
Sheet, Statement of Change in Equity, Statement of Profit and
Loss, Cash Flow Statement and the report on the affairs of
the Company for the year ended 31%* March, 2019.

2. Your Company was established as a wholly owned
Government Company under the provisions of Companies
Act,1956,mainly forexecution,operationandmaintenance
of the Upper Krishna Project Works in the Krishna River
Basin and such other projects allocated to it by the
Government of Karnataka from time to time. The Upper
Krishna Project (UKP) consists of construction of two
dams across the Krishna River and a network of canals.

3. The main storage dam is at Almatti and a lower dam
at Narayanpur serves as a diversion dam. The Stage-I
and Stage-1I of the Upper Krishna Project have been
completed providing irrigation to 6.19 lakh Ha. out of the
total contemplated potential of 6.22 lakh Ha.

4. Financial highlights: (Stand alone):

=3NSy / Particulars SR. oﬁﬁ@g/
Rs.Lakhs

QeRB 5333} FOTRONTOT R Wokwe¥ / Issued and Paid up Share Capital 7,09,501.20
93 B3 (WPRT 119F) / Other Equity (Retained Earnings) 1,38,245. 00
WO IPAD (DEPFRH LINRROBOZ VB[O ajawgé TOONL) 7,08,695.58
Loan Funds (Long term including Short Term Maturity)

TRSoDYWR WOBY TIMOONWD wIRPOBOZ BR, m@dd DB YOTFTENE 27,07,055.81
Property, Plant and Equipment including Capital Work in Progress

ZY WY SAned /Net Current Assets (6,833.93)
REF OB DWOTBIRFNROB 80903 /Income including Government Grants 19,0104.64
2RTY Tewme o9y /[ Profit before Depreciation 14,003.69

AITY B 3ot ToZTT IK/Loss after Depreciation and Taxes (29,647.40)
©HPOTEd WRNT/Exceptional Items

30R TemE emj/sag / Profit /Loss before Tax

Te Reds eI nwd/Earning per Share
VRO 53390 W ©/ Basic and Diluted

5.

TRE TOTY FOTIOH TR wﬁn ﬁoég &éea‘u&" / BOTAOH
%3?132

TTO0POS  TIFY  BOTAOID  QeTITO  FOROMRONLY,
NI, oenm  BeenIned I, Iy Bew o
odpexd TOZ-30 TJRBFPD TTMOONY LITWT[ZY,
BVOTBTIB.  FOTIOIN PRTRES  TONR odReE T
WORION THIT BRE & TOIT JTWIVF D ISEEORVEN N
BROTVBTIB. T3 TowIMOONS ﬁgpéo:b addﬁ@é&d SBROS
DOTY 38 B NP e WD PoN=mN LBNBTONT.

©

(29,647.40)

(41.79)

5. Briefdiscussion of the Company’s working during the
year/State of Company'’s Affairs:

During the year under report, the Company continued
to execute Irrigation Schemes, Tank filling schemes
and preparatory work for UKP Stage-IIl. The Company
continued its ongoing efforts towards acquisition of land
and rehabilitation of the project affected persons. The
details of the status of these works are furnished as part
of Management Discussion and Analysis report.
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New Initiatives:

The ERM Project of Narayanpur Left Bank Canal
(NLBC) approved by the Central Water Commission,
MOWR, Government of India, at an estimated revised
cost originally approved cost of Rs.3,75,218.00 Lakhs
(at 2012-13 price level) and investment Clearance
from the Planning Commission, Government of
India has been taken up for implementation by your
Company. The project has since been completed
Annualirrigation of 1.05 lakh hectares is substantially
restored. The SCADA Automation Phase Il is taken up
for implementation during the year .

Drip Irrigation Schemes:

Having successfully completed the Micro/
drip Irrigation System contemplated to achieve
conservation of water and its optimum utilization
initiated by your Company by adopting Drip Irrigation
Project of Ramthal Lift Irrigation Scheme to irrigate
24,000 Ha. at a cost of Rs.78,611.00 Lakhs, the
Company is palnning Micro irrigation in the Koppal
Lift Irrigation Scheme to an extent of 1,12,000 Ha.

10 MW Grid Connected Canal Top Solar PV Power
Project:

The Ministry of New and Renewable Energy (MNRE),
Govt of India has sanctioned a 10 MW Grid Connected
Canal Top Solar PV Power Project under Pilot and
Demonstration Project with Central Assistance. The
project has since been completed and the generation
of solar power by the PPP has commenced during the
year.

Your Company has taken steps to promote technology
based innovation in irrigation sector viz., (a) SCADA
automation of gates, (b) implementation of one of the
largest micro irrigation scheme and (c) 10 MW Grid
Connected Canal Top Solar PV Power Project.

Revenue from operations:

Water Rates from water supplied for irrigation:
The Company raised a demand of Rs.705.82 lakhs
during the year for supply of water to the farmers for
irrigation. The demand raised during the year is lower
due to non availability of adequate water in the dams
for Rabi season. However, the trend of collection of
water rates from the farmers remained very poor, as
such the Company had created additional provisions
towards doubtful recoveries from farmers during the
year.

Water Royalty for generation of electricity: The
Company realized water rates for power generation
amounting to Rs.2,214.43 lakhs which is 409% over
the previous year mainly due to realization of certain
arrears from NTPC.
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Latest estimated cost and expenditure of the
Projects:

The latest estimated cost of the UKP Stage-III projects
being implemented by the Company is Rs. 51,18,494.00
lakhs . Up to 31.03.2019 Rs.9, 46,073.00 lakhs has been
spent on the project including Rs.1,07,870.00 lakhs
incurred during the year 2018-19.

Land Acquisition, Rehabilitation and Resettlement:

. Land Acquisition:

The latest estimated balance land to be acquired by
the Company for the Upper Krishna Project Stage-III is
1,34,523.50 acres at an estimated cost of
Rs.30,14,311.00 lakhs (including related rehabilitation)
out of which 18135.60 acres have been acquired.
Further, 2330 structure valued at Rs.77,989.00 lakhs
has been acquired. Action has been initiated to consider
Engineering solutions to minimize submergences
thereby saving acquisition of the farmers lands.

Your Company has been adopting the “The Right
to Fair Compensation and Transparency in Land
Acquisition and Rehabilitation Act, 2013” and the
rules framed there under. A High Power Committee
under the Chairmanship of Hon’ble Chief Minister has
been constituted for taking policy decision in Land
Acquisition and Rehabilitation and Resettlement of
Project Displaced Families.

Rehabilitation and Resettlement :

Rehabilitation and Resettlement of Project Affected
Families is very critical for the speedy completion of the
projects accordingly, the Company is taking necessary
action for the Rehabilitation and Resettlement of
the Project Displaced Persons without delay. Up to
the year 2018-19 a sum of Rs. 3,62,583.00 Lakhs has
been spent on the Rehabilitation and Resettlement of
Project Affected Persons. During the year under report,
Rs.26407.00 lakhs was spent on Rehabilitation &
Resettlement & Bagalkot Town Development Authority.

Dividend:

Your Company is not a venture for profit and has no
revenue of its own except water rates collected from
farmers which is meager. The Company has not earned
any profits during the year under report and hence the
Company has not declared any dividend.

Profit / Loss:

For the year under report, the loss after depreciation
& tax and exceptional items is Rs.29,647.40 Lakhs.
However, the Company earned a profit of Rs.14,003.69
lakhs before depreciation and taxes for the year under
report.
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Reserves:

Inview ofthe continued loss, the Board hasnotproposed
any amount to be carried to the reserves during the year.

Share Capital:
Company has not issued any shares during the year of
report.

Appointment of Key Managerial Personnel (KMP):

The KMP provisions under Section 196 of the
Companies Act, 2013 pertaining to the appointment
of Managing Director is not applicable as KMP is
exempted vide MCA Notification dated 05.06.2015. No
other Key Managerial Personnel has been appointed
during the year under report. In respect of the year
2019-20 Company Secretary has been appointed as
Key Managerial Personnel vide Office Order dated
03.09.2019.

Particulars of Employees:

As required by provisions of Section 197 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) and (3)
of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 there are no
employees who draw remuneration as set out in the
aforesaid provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Number of Board Meetings [Section 134(3) (b) of
the Companies Act, 2013]:

During the financial year 2018-19, Four (4) Board
Meetings were held. The details of the Board Meetings
are given under heading Corporate Governance.

Declaration by Independent Directors:

The Company has received declarations from
IndependentDirectorsasmentionedinsubsection (6) of
Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013. The declaration
of Independent Directors is disclosed at Annexure-I.

Remuneration Policy:

The Board, on the recommendation of the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee, framed a policy for
selection and appointment of Senior Management and
fixing their Remuneration. The Remuneration policy is
enclosed to this report at Annexure-II.

Employees:

The particulars of employees in pursuance of Section
134(3)(q) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remune
ration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014, is Nil.

Details of Subsidiary/Joint Ventures/Associated
Company:

The Company has no Subsidiary Company/Joint
Ventures/Associated Company, hence the disclosures
pursuant to Sub Section (3) of Section 129 of the
Companies Act, 2013, is Nil.
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Auditors:

M/s. Ramraj & Co., Chartered Accountants, No.65, 29t
‘A’ Cross, Geetha Colony, 4" Floor, Jayanagar 4™ Block,
Bengaluru - 560011, have been appointed as Statutory
Auditors by the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India for the financial year 2018-19.

Auditors Report:

The Auditors report is enclosed as a part of this report.

Secretarial Audit Report:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company had appointed
M/s. K.Narayanswamy & Co., Practicing Company
Secretaries, as Secretarial Auditors of the Company
for the year 2018-19. The Secretarial Audit Report is
enclosed as a part of this Report.

Internal Audit and Controls:

The Company continued to avail the services of firms
of Chartered Accountants as Internal Auditors of the
Company. During the year, the Company continued to
implement their suggestions and recommendations to
improve the control on operations. Internal Auditors
findings are discussed with the Management and the
Audit Committee. Suitable corrective actions are taken
as per the directions of Audit Committee on ongoing
basis to improve the efficiency of operations.

Issue of Employee Stock Options:

No Employee Stock Options have been offered by the
Company during the year under report. Hence, the
disclosures under Rule 12 (9) of the Companies (Share
Capital and Debentures) Rules 2014, is Nil.

Vigil Mechanism:

In pursuance of the provisions of Section 177(9) and
(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, a Vigil Mechanism
has been established for directors and employees to
report genuine concerns. The Vigil Mechanism Policy
has been uploaded on the website of the Company

www.kbjnl.karnataka.gov.in under Board of Directors/
Vigil Mechanism Policy link.

Risk Management Policy:
The Risk Management Policy of the Company is
enclosed at Annexure-III.

Annual Return:

The Annual Return as referred in Sub-section (3) of
Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013, has been placed
in www.kbjnl.karnataka.gov.in as per Section 134 (3)
(a) of the Companies Act, 2013.

N A e BORE B0




29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

P - — —

e S

SR %303: hed TOmRT  WeThwm  dh3Twew 29. Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting

WRSRTHBRL DI ucé)émfo:

TOTAOD SHFT wz-éﬁ FOWOPTTR BRI @o%@ocﬁ
33 RTOOH QOTVOTTHIIN FOTIOD SHFT %@oﬁa @eds
TOTOT WEB  CIPRYTE MNITTT L TBCRRHBNRD
) ucgpémfo POERNVRDY.

BRONYY  DIoLOR Jong sHBY  (IBLROLDZ
dFeg, TOTT) T0Y, 20138 BRCHY WELIONIRTRE:

BOTAKD BIEONYY BLIONOR JoNg 3T0RY (3F
HROWDE  JReP, TOTT) O, 201388 ©TI,
TOODFALSONT),  WIYTRRBRORT. ATO  FoORODR
SuZTRE TSNP, VYIICR  DLYD  TPFTD
O3PEYTIe e03PF B, TODIFOYDTFTOOT TTHO
OT0BTORD CIRTE QOIPETRNAL 2398 ADRYOL.

WIZTOT  HoZoh wgRT =y IOTCHL  Zwols
wodRerRIIR TE T cIPPYUe Aobogrh WFT
TCIROORTE: BFT® LBRARCTRY THTHBT WudeBnwh:

amogsdo/méoswoo:bﬁ@o FOTAOD @%ﬁs Tonw
=0T zmo&rae;&a;éﬁ qSi SNWOBTZ  OSPWTE
@desmﬁg’n@l TRTRATD)OL.

BT agn@ﬁ 50&0:;5%03 50308 ERFF ACPOTLINY
QN[TNSL:

BOTIOI B3, TDODFLRTLIN OTOMOEITVTOTH 00T
QoD0Zee THINTI, BIBRAT. INDT SZTO3RFT
ANS00N WOIH B0FOF AONOZENT TORIETVOZTI,
TOSCOMTT ) ONOTLNTT, WWIXY, WOTRILD
SBZTO3RETTL BRRT AAWINTR, BISBIERNRVTT
N0 IERIT.  $TT, mﬁdwcgp e%ﬁw@&raecjsda
33, FTOONY ©WOIOF ONOTLANE  FVORF LRI
ROWORATOZ wed 3T [PRTBYT. ANTT m%éwc’gp
SZTOBREPTLH.  ANMW  WITRIERORT  $0I0T
QoDoZee THoNYT oy deeIBecEny Wi NwdS
AEOT, QNI NP BJORIR  IRTDILOI
ROTRY VNOT ODTWTE, STLRMOZD.

Beednes:
TOJING @o:"% 2013 @méofo—SU 300 7309
méméa%doé, 03503)T3¢ éeasém??% TOTAOIN

TOBELRABTOOT ejmdmocbag)@g.

3OO0 186 BRODY DO, aIONW WFPT BRRIND:

BOTACID BOTINY F0%, 2013 30O 18688 03eYTIe
TWOND, TPZTONH VTP BRIINTRY, BRAIDYOY.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

the financial position:

There are no material changes and commitments
affecting the financial position of the Company which
have occurred between the end of the financial year of
the company to which the financial statements relate
and the date of the report.

Disclosure under the Sexual Harassment of Women
at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition, Redressal)
Act, 2013:

The Company has laid down an Anti-Harassment Policy
as per the requirement of the Sexual Harassment
of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition,
Redressal) Act, 2013. There was no complaint
received from any women employee by the Committee
constituted under the Act, till the date of report and
hence no complaint is outstanding as on the date of
report for Redressal.

Details of significant and material orders passed by
the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the
going concern status and company’s operations in
future:

No such orders passed by the Regulator /Courts which
would impact the going concern status of the Company
and its future operations.

Details in respect of adequacy of internal financial
controls with reference to the Financial Statements:

The Company maintains adequate Internal Control
Systemcommensuratewiththenatureofitsbusiness.The
Auditcommitteereviewstheadequacyand effectiveness
of the Company’s Internal Control and monitors
the implementation of the Audit recommendations
wherever any strengthening of the Internal Controls are
suggested. The Statutory Auditors of the Company have
pointed out certain lacuna in the internal controls which
will be taken note of and implemented.

Deposits:

The Company has not accepted any deposits from
public as defined under Section 73, Chapter-V of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments
under Section 186:

The company has not given any Loans or Guarantees or
made Investments under Section 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013.
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Particulars of contracts or arrangements with
related parties:

The Company has not entered into contract or
arrangements with related parties referred to in sub-
Section (1) Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption
and Foreign exchange and earning out go:

36.1 Conservation of Energy:

The Company has no manufacturing activity. [t executes
Irrigation Infrastructure Projects allocated to it by the
Government of Karnataka from time to time. However,
the Company has lift irrigation schemes consuming
power. The Company aims at conservation of energy
by selecting energy efficient motors for water pumping
machinery and monitoring power factor.

36.2 Technology Absorption:

The Company has implemented Micro Irrigation System
in the Ramthal Lift Irrigation Scheme to irrigate about
24,000 Ha. The Company has successfully implemented
the Pilot Project of SCADA automation Narayanapur
Left Bank Canal and scaling up the same by taking
up SCADA Phase II project as a part of the water use
efficiency improvement project. A pilot project to
generate 1 MW power has been implemented with
Canal Top Solar photo voltaic panels. A 10 MW power
canal top pilot cum demonstration project has been
successfully implemented during the year.

36.3 Foreign exchange earnings and out go:

37.

The Company has no foreign exchange earnings and
out goes during the year.

Corporate Social Responsibility:

The Corporate Social Responsibility Policy of the
Company is placed at Annexure-IV. The Company
is not a venture for profit. The core objects of the
Company are to develop irrigation projects in Krishna
basin (Upper Krishna Project) and also execute any
other projects handed over to it for execution by the
Government from time to time. The revenues that
accrue to the Company are very meager and will not be
sufficient for generating any profits from water let out
for irrigation. Thus, though the benefits of the project
do not accrue as income directly to the Company which
is executing the project, results in uplifting the socio-
economic conditions of the people of the project area,
due to increased farm revenue due to irrigation.
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OIRWB Setw TTPONTY, HWIT  WAORZNN
ART DWTROIROOR BZRORLRNT.

AT [F@HT xdd@aéé OTOTVEITON Ses0  FDONE
eSnTI, 8303% TR,  OPYNED,  A0DIIN
@gommroﬁd. AN aémms JIVO DD sHFI
WIT ooy W IR Ty BOHFT TTWFOZF AN
BITIOND, %ééﬁémﬂabd DB, P DB, ITB
TR BOWORATOZ Jv DT IRTTDT W0 B
mcsémrbsoé oiraeﬁé W) DEPeBOINT DLF D Fo)
©OTRINEI), SIOTONT.

BOTING ﬁoﬁg WTOPRATZON  INDT  ©A
ROTFRWMON D) [OWS WETT WTNG, SV
) TY IRBL WFTHR0OS IS ST, TIRT,
ADTE BTN ITF BT BIBO BOT DY ST, 02303
AT, FRDERYTINT.

DRAFE I8 TINYI, BAZ FOFNY HROIZT ST
e AT TBICINT.

OIODTMT DY WORAT  JWOPINTD, TWIRL
AT JHANERD, LYBRIRNTY,  TOFRRTORN
FOORF AT LRSS,

soaméomﬁ EIONEIS- Ttk

odRexT0 ﬁz;sﬁ@ﬁ AN QTR m@ﬁ@*aﬁ&
TBOTIT. TRZ  SRFTY DeFeFHh OO
0%.1,06,465.23 @3 WHNROBOZ OF003: 31.03.20190=3R
ANV  TR.15,27,183.23 ®§ mdﬁ% Z\)@ﬁ@;m&
BReQRETOAT. W, FOTIORD FTFTNOT  TOIPET
DT OTT WOWW TWOVRTR, WOOTTOXT. TRY
OTY A, FOTAIN FTOF T BFOFTHY) Te.3,10,096.03
VINYR), DVP WVTINGR WRNHE SRR,

38.

(a)

(b)

(c)

d)

39.

P - — —

—

The Company has constituted Corporate Social
Responsibility Committee in pursuance of Section
135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. Since, the Company
has not earned any net profit in the last three financial
years, the Company has not incurred any expenditure
under the Corporate Social Responsibility.

S . ==

Directors’ responsibility statement:

As required under Section 134 (3)(c) of the Companies
Act, 2013 your Directors state that in the preparation
of Annual Accounts, unless otherwise stated:

The applicable Accounting Standards have been
followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures.

They have selected such accounting policies as are
applicable to the type of business of the Company and
applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year and in the
Statement of Profit and Loss of the Company for that
period explained in Significant Accounting Policies of
the Company in the notes on accounts.

They have taken proper and sufficient care for
maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

They have prepared the Annual Accounts on a going
concern basis.

They have devised proper system to ensure compliance
with provisions of all applicable laws and that such
systems are adequate and operating effectively.

Mobilization of Resources:

The Company has been raising long term funds for the
project expenditure. Up to 31.03.2019, the Company
had mobilized Rs.15, 27,183.23 lakhs from the market,
including Rs.1,06,465.23 Lakhs mobilized during the
year by availing Term loans from banks. Your Company
continues to enjoy adequate budgetary support from
the Government of Karnataka. During the year, the
Government of Karnataka released Rs.3,10,096.03
lakhs to your Company under various budget heads.
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40. QTR0 31.03.2019?}; WRE TOTW AWONEL:
QeTornE ONE Foodeens 83 YTOROST:

3Zo. NITNL/ dfag (S Og\m'fc;g)
Sl Composition Amount in Rs. Lakhs
No
1 200Ny / Bonds 1,39,450.00
2 R TOONK/ 5,49,941.41
Term Loans
wey, / Total 6,89,391.41

41. HReSHwesT AH:

411 ZeddwTT AP T0.8,47,746.01 Ogﬁ%ﬁd%
(3ReRed3 SH[D, 39 dFY), 08e.7,09,501.20 ©3
sgz;@s DR m@g m%m 0%.1,38.244.81 e)i.

N@oned/ Particulars
83383 Fedd wowwe / Equity Share Capital

QT 1L / WPAT BWooRN / Other Equity/Retained Earning

Kedvwess 2y /Total

41.2 éegsés T WOTNS:

BOT/AOD ROTJRE JCTY  WOBIOY I0Fedd  XToFT
madagcﬁ. DT003:31.03.2019 d@zfgaoé BOF 3B RTOFT RO
WOBE THRIOIN T3 IPBTOWOST:

BoOFWs XFoFT : 8R.7,09,501.20 ©3 (3%.1,000/- =8 B3383
20T WD BBonod 7,09,50,120 T334 Heqrsd)

42. ;03T JOPOTES: Tene ThT SFIOZRCFIC ITh:

BOTINY Fo0%Y, 2013 300 143(6) ©&@ 2018-193¢ IS &3
BING eI LPTIA ICNOTFL 3B DT SFHOZRCTFT
[IDODZ, B3 [TOON NN JERT.

43 %suéﬁ%:
L=d
3 o)

D PRT, WO ANT AOVNTH), INFWS ATeFITRNRLN
6:9563 SO@@CS VTR, TRNE BIFZTYN séuéﬁe}m ORI,
Qe QATeE 3T, aﬁmcﬁ @@@@ﬁ@ méa Nwoao& Zso%
mm %@oﬁarsgdéojsm AT @ma m63 BT,
TOOF 8T ATOF T, NG méo%me;o, TEOTORD mﬁ@m“o, 200T°
BRRITOTT @% TDVOBENNO TOND BRT RVOWRTEH ABTOT,
JPRFTIES B, aﬁou®§ BITRTRAEI, RORONFTVT.

QWEETT OB/ TToN

. ChROHAT
©TID

ﬁ@eé : BONERI
Q003 : 26.12.2019

40. Details of outstanding loans as at 31.03.2019:

The composition of long term debts outstanding is as
given below:

oR. og neY
Rs. in Lakhs 1,39,450.00
5,49,941.41
RS ARES ] LROTHND
Term Loan Bonds

41. Shareholders’ Fund:

41.1. The Shareholders fund stood at Rs. 8,47,746.01 Lakhs
(net of accumulated losses) consisting of Equity Share
Capital of Rs.709,501.20 Lakhs and other equity of
Rs.1,38,244.81 Lakhs.

(Sw. ©8n¥Q/Rs. Lakhs)

2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
7,09,501.20 7,09,501.20 7,09,501.20
1,26,637.02 1,09,054.41 1,38,244.81
8,36,138.22 8,18,555.61 8,47,746.01

41.2. Equity Share Capital:

The entire share capital of the Nigam is held by Government
of Karnataka. The details of investment of the Government of
Karnataka as at 315t March, 2019 are as follows:

Governmentof Karnataka: Rs.7,09,501.20 Lakhs (7,09,50,120
Equity Shares of Rs.1,000/- each).

42. Report of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India

The Report of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India
under Section 143(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the
accounts for the year 2018-19 is placed as part of this Report.

43. Acknowledgements:

Your Directors wish to place on record their gratitude to
the outgoing Directors for their invaluable guidance. Your
Directors wish to place on record their sincere appreciation
of the loyalty and dedication of the officers and the staff of the
Company. The Directors also wish to thank the Government
of India, Government of Karnataka, various Banks and
Financial institutions and the Trustees to the Bondholders
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For and on behalf of Board of Directors

B.S. YEDIYURAPPA
Chairman

Place: Bengaluru
Date : 26.12.2019
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11 =38 28 1. Financial condition and results of operation:
. 3
i) ™o dpRe:: 1.1 Financial condition:
JOTIOH WS T DeTOFRG mond gy 1) DebtFunds:
RO TW.6,89.391.41 O3RN,  DZWOE: The Company’s outstanding long term loans and bonds
31.03.20198)3 03 QO=TRD B3 2YI0TOST - as at 31.03.2019 stood at Rs. 6,89,391.41 lakhs as per
™M Q . .
details given below: (Rs. in lakhs/cs. ©37¢0)
QTR ON (RO [OTT MO RRTDDIRR) 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
Long Term Loans (Excluding current maturities)
S0 Z®/Secured Loans 5,11,237.76  6,54,535.90 6,89,391.41
S0 T&3 mo®/Unsecured Loans 0.00 0.00 0.00
Wt / Total 511,237.76 6,54,535.90 6,89,391.41
ii) Recbmess ! ii) Share Holders Funds:
0T008:31.03.2019 TOTH FeTHweTT AHOID Te.8.47,746.01 The shareholder’s fund stood at Rs.8,47,746.01 Lakhs
VINTXBY. WJONER, 391 IRTRN: as at 31.03.2019 as per details given below:
(Rs. in lakhs/gn. ©3rv9)
Q=onsd/Details 31.03.2017 31.03.2018 31.03.2019
é‘zi@ﬁ e 2o@=w$ / Equity Share Capital 7,09,501.20 7,09,501.20 7,09,501.20
SNeREN ab@g %23%58 / Reserves and Surplus 3,60,579.95 3,60,579.95 3,60,579.95
%83y / Total 10,70,081.15 10,70,081.15 10,70,081.15
BSOWO : &@G@(’%S 3% / Less: Accumulated Loss (2,33,942.93) (2,51,525.24) (2,22,335.14)
FeTOTOTT G / Share Holders' Fund 8,36,138.22 8,18,555.91 8,47,746.01
ReTHTTT PN / Share Holders Funds . 2RCLRYS),/Rs. in Crore
1200
1000
800
600
M31.03.2017
400
M 31.03.2018
200
m 31.03.2019
000 3338 Fedo WoTTRY  WeBL TH3B R 23,
Equity Share Capital B0 Total Total
=200 Reserves and surplus
BIOWO : EReReET Y
-400 Less : Accumulated Loss
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iii) BocserIcHBoR FOsOIN: -
0T008:31.03.201930T0  BRINROT  SRFD
MDY Te.29,647.40 ©3 IBY IFH ODPLITTT.
R3O 03 BETHBOD FOT00ZNY DFeRB FYT0RBOST:

ITY

NI / Details

RTBY D) FoR Tewe @z / Profit before Depreciation and Tax
RVFS W gheer 5% / Depreciation and Amortization Cost

1

2

3. A@FPOD ToITW IF / Loss after Depreciation

4 BYOWO : WETPTL [N / Less Exceptional Items
5

agf; sag / Net Loss

12 =83 ¥HTSN::
magp Clalai @mmsﬁ@:@% 33 FSTOWOZ NWORT:

iii) Results of operation:

S

The Nigam incurred a net loss of Rs.29,647.40 lakhs for
the year ended 31.03.2019. The results of operation are
analysed as follows:

3R% (Br. ©ENRYY)

Amount (Rs. lakhs)
14,003.69
43,651.09
29,647.40

29,647.40

1.2 Financial Ratios:

Significant Financial Ratios are as given below:

©=OT3/Ratio 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
O/338E8 / Debt/Equity 0.72:1 0.93:1 0.83:1
Rgpmi/@emFdé To©/Fixed Assets/Long Term Loans 3.33:1 3.96:1 3.93:1
BS 3 Jednt oozl /Profit per Equity Share (12.74) (16.83) 41.79
5D 0.95:1 0.91:1 0.97:1

e?p SN @‘#}_303 &Sadéé/CurrentAssets/Current Liabilities

1.3 Qcoe=d mmzsg 3d3:

@) OdneRd ORFE 14,10,375 Beor wtooen AP )
0D0%:  31.03.20198ITR 796,955 Beort QdeoeRd

1.3 Creation of Irrigation Potential:

Against a planned Potential of 14,10,375 Ha, the
Nigam has achieved a potential of 7,96,955 Ha as at
31.03.2019.

%c?jvd.

L) 03 B33 /Name of the Canal oYttt mmzszg 303 m:nzsé?

zo. (BgeoneQ) (Bgecne)

Sl Potential Potential

No. Planned in Ha. Created in Ha.

1 %mw dae%ocs o3nexs ©03-1 ZD@’% ®o3-II / UKP Stage-1 & II 6,22,023 6,19,000

2 5@;&% ﬁbe%od odnexs mos-II1/ UKP Stage-III (*) 5,94,000 69,881
. YUT &@é (5?).@"336.0&36) / A. Sub Total for UKP 12,16,023 6,88,881
ézﬁ%ﬁ@ odrexIngd / Additional Projects

1 ©9) TosNGRY N3 JeTHRO odeexs ToS-I 14,500 14,493
a) Ramthal Lift Irrigation Scheme Stage-1
£3) TosNGRY D3 JeTHRO 03eexs oS-Il 24,000 24,000
b) Ramthal Lift Irrigation Scheme Stage-II

2 SRRIT DT VeTWO 03wz / Thimapur Lift Irrigation Scheme 20,100 16,916

3 é?)\ %)w%abd D3 VeI Adeewd / Teggi Siddapur Lift Irrigation Scheme 3,000 3,000

4 ARY, / BRY QB0 08 QeToTO 0dRews/ 3,500 3,250
Sonna /Rolli Mannikeri Lift Irrigation Scheme

5 cmasae%,ra%i%da HT JeTewd odwews/Rajankollur Lift Irrigation Scheme 1,100 1,000

6 BP0 DT JeTIRO o3eess/Sonthi Lift Irrigation Scheme 16,000 10,553
TOTOONEITNT WO TWOT ToNWOR QBSTFo ToVZ—I. 15,250 13,318

Narayanapur Right Bank Canal Dy-9A
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32 FeN03 BxS>/Name of the Canal a3neese maﬁ:zss? 303 mdsqﬁg

zo. (Bgeone) (B3eoneQ)

Sl Potential Potential

No. Planned in Ha. Created in Ha.

8 JOTEOBN NI VeTowd odeeks / Nandawadagi Lift Irrigation Scheme 36,100 --

9 2ROTIF—LETUTNT® DT ACTIRO 0SREBS / 20,243 --
Budihal-Peerapur Lift Irrigation Scheme

10 23EBH O3 JeTemd odwews/Chadchan Lift Irrigation Scheme 9,215 --

11 Tondely D3 Qevesm0d odwewd/Nagarbetta Lift Irrigation Scheme 3,200 -

12 298 08 deoewmd odwed/Yelligutti Lift Irrigation Scheme 500 --

13 Jo3er (B3) 08 decemd odwexd - DFT:/Herkal (South) LIS Extension 6,100 =

14 Qesm  wwJesdnsd — (GB00T B3 AeTHNT) 8,872 8,872
Bhima Barrages (Own Lift by Farmers)

15 30w wRTeRNN—~(3B003 T JeTBN3) 12,672 12,672
Manjra Barrages (Own Lift by Farmers)

3. NI mg (ézﬁ%ﬁ@ odnex3nsd)/ Total for additional projects 1,94,352 1,08,074
W)y (@ + ©)/Total (A+B) 14,10,375 7,96,955

* A : BT WO QT NI -0 DSELFT  BT[IT  WOARBIN T, T Dewod odeexs Tog-1IS

NTERCRING G A&/ (*¥) Outlet potential created under UKP Stage-III Project Sub-Component subject of final

Notification of KWDT-II Award

%.ﬁ:.oirac 1 o8 L I & I Brews 308 39T md::;s?sr
14,00,000 + Potential planned and created WKP Stage- I, II & III
12,00,000
odnees3 mabz;sér (BeoneY)
Potential Planned in HA
10,00,000 +
B 398 IFF (BFoNEY)
Potential Created in Ha
8,00,000 -
6,00,000 |-
4,00,000 +
2,00,000 +
0
%.&c.o&@c. fes{erc] %.d:c.oﬂm. xo3 %.a"pc.oﬂm. XY
1&II 11*
UKP Stage I & 11 UKP Stage III(*) Total for UKP
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éaé%wé deewRngd — cdeed I 303 mﬁoﬁé? 2o neY
Additional Projects - Potential planned & created Ha.

40,000
35,000
30,000
25,000
20,000
15,000
10,000 I I ;&faczze; lmplwazgsrd(_é%icfmg)
5,000 l I B Potential Planned in Ha

0 ul- -1 308 BT (L RLY)

R L R ELERET EEEEE T T I B it T A

FEREERE EL EL b R EXEE R EE L PR AR Potential Created in Ha

CREEEE L PER FEE L P PP SRR N

%:g: 53;3§QEQ§Q§@E8§§§QEQQQEQ&ZBEB_g

S 4 EREDE S BENSR S TAT RO SR 2T g S pa

HE ERARGEI GO REUSETOSE EflC

G5 Ggf BEdeg ™ 3 piyEs pog 0% #

B 7 " égB 3 B L

B B 2 f ‘g

*

¥)

2018-19%¢ OSQ 3O mWFF: odeet® TIVFFE b) Potential Created in the year 2018-19:

20,000 P3eor DTN NP 2018-193¢ TIIY
11302 X3eo® HPead eoomO O, FTHLOTIOT
DTTNY), B3 FYBOR WEFFIOZ WORTONT.

Against a planned potential of 20,000 Ha during the year
2018-19 the Nigam created a potential of 11,302 Ha.The
canal wise details are furnished in the chart below:

(éécce ne¥Q/Area in Ha)

3 cdremdan B 2018-19 mOT Bee3  2018-19 TOSY
B0 Name of the project Programme for EN
SL. 2018-19 Progress During
No. 2018-19
. R[NYE D3 JeTWO Odeems BOS-3(*)/Mulwad LIS Stage-III (¥) 10,000 8,500
2. BON D DevomO o3pewd (+)/Chimalgi LIS () 500 350
3. q0@ 9 JeoORO 03Rewd — DITH ()/Indi LIS Extension (*) 1,000 180
4. TOTRT DB QTR0 dRexs — DBTE/Rampur LIS Extension (*) 1,000 0
5. UG 908 Je0emd odeexs (x)/Mallabad LIS (*) 2,000 425
6. Bo3* D3 deooRO odwewd (x)/Herkal LIS (¥) 500 350
7. BZE D eoIO odwexd/Sonthi LIS 1,500 200
8. o0p0NRIT WOTOR NATHD Fow 9(2)/NRBC Distry. No.9A 3,500 1,297

%3y /TOTAL 20,000 11,302

()

ne0JE: T RO DT LRNIS -0 DIRFT STVIT WOARWIN LETEY, I DDewod deemSod mos-II

PTOIRERING TOTDFE

= 2
Ne)e’sj

Outlet potential created under UKP stage-III project sub-component subject of final notification of KWDI-II

BROS ,%ar%os :

TOTAON %m@oé@ ‘:sw:e,%mn BO FOT/B' AT TN,
JT0ZT  WTRERT YVBT  BIeFWIT  BYNE  TET
ERTONTYN 37T SHONYT HeTE LTI, BRTTE 0N
WIRB T, IIF AN u%mﬁd@ BRATT. ANTF)
B, W0, YT BRI, FPETY ONJRAOIPNTOI T,
@mo%:31.03.2019§ odPeR T &ﬁmmoﬁd &me%ﬁd@&ﬁ
DTTNLOT BTN,

28

Management Philosophy:

The Company’s philosophy is “Harnessing water wealth
for prosperity”. The Company is striving to fulfill its
philosophy by harnessing the bountiful waters of Krishna
river for ushering prosperity for the farmers in the
perennial drought prone districts of Northern Karnataka.
The Company has been largely successful in achieving its
objectives as evidenced from the above table indicating
the Status of the Projectimplementationasat31.03.2019.
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AN IF, Tv0ET WX FeR, WO TOSLTD
R, LI0BTT TOdEOTD BN T R, FBRSReBETT
STD0T RBREBFOD OB WDTHIT ¢S RIIJIW,
3e0QEBORPYTIT), TNOWFTAT. C3eemIoD JRSODTY,
QTOBTON IFXFBRMET. VAVEFT TLINY BLeTTON
W, AN To3eomd  cdpexdodT, WTT  HO
SRECIRYR TOTREFNATT DTYT TRHODT.

. Bremmo sagesé BT ::o"w‘méo m:;amne;a:

QI TOTIOH OdRenTo OB da;s PO IToF 3T
[TET AT ejojmsoja AOR  TRTITON LROTINY
BROT, mzsoﬁme;o W, VBT TEITORD Soﬂ@m?od o420

ey

The Company continued its focus on speedy execution
of the potential oriented works in consultation with the
Technical Sub-Committee, Estimate Review Committee,
the Tender Scrutiny Committee and external consultants.
The progress of the project is continuously monitored.
Barring unforeseen circumstances, your Company is
confident of completing the project works as per the
implementation scheduled for each project.

. Means of financing the project cost:

Your Company is supplementing the Government of
Karnataka’s budgetary allocation with borrowings from
issue of Bonds or Term Loans from Banks and Financial

&@\\@@/;Water Wealth @
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TBROINRY ORJREITNT. 0T003:31.03.20190=31 Institutions to meet the Project Capital Expenditure.
FOTIOID  LPOTNH V) WIH  WWONE B[RO Company has been successful in raising funds from
0%.15.27.183.23 @gﬁe;m‘% mmg%moa RORGAT. the market. Till 31.03.2019, Company has raised
B90%:31.03.2020 303 TORSON 503THR 5. 19,304.17 Rs.15,27,183.23 Lakh from market by issue of Bonds and

. raising Term Loans. The present long term outstandin
©§ Xe0T03  0F0%:31.03.2019393038  RE QBB § P & 5

debts as at 31.03.2019 amounted to Rs.7,08,695.58
lakhs out of which Rs.19,304.17 lakhs is falling due for
repayment before 31.03.2020.

4. 31.03.20193Q7038 gz sheword deemdod (ghe.cdee) 4. Progress of Upper Krishna Projects (UK.P) as at

QETRERE 90NED Tp.7,08,695.58 @371%?\13.

9
gﬂ@oﬁ: =oQ: 31.3.2019:
FTIBTND UNITS
1) gshe.cdre. ToB 1 Ty 2 — JROFARORT. UKP STAGE- I & II - Completed.
DeTRRO Jde3 @ 6,18,932 é?;c@ Irrigation Area: 6,18,932 Hecteres.
2) s@docoﬁ.@c x03-3 2) UKP STAGE-III

BReE 53 ©F T TReBE eooRO  BOZEN  vI3 Implementation of project sub-components namely:
BT s3Es B’Dwgﬁifw odsagﬂa &&mofooﬁad ngaﬁ@é@eé (1) Mulwad LIS Stage-III (2) Chimmalagi LIS (3) Indi

- LIS (Gutti Basavanna)-Extension (4) Mallabad LIS
RO TRl %“@Q'ff; kY, el WY S et (5) Rampur LIS -Extension (6) NRBC Extension (7) Koppal

mﬁoﬁme%ﬁﬁ@cﬁa& @mm@sm@px@amg& LIS (8) Herkal LIS and (9) Bhima Flank to provide Irrigation
) I¥meE 03 JeoeRO  cieend TOT-3 (2) WIVON | for envisaged 5.3 lakhs Hectare area in Kalaburgi, Yadgiri,
DT JeTRBO  BewS  (3) QOB DT Q0O 03Re%T | Vijayapur, Bagalkot, Raichur, Koppal and Gadag Districts in
(T8 AT -DATT (4) WURRB D om0 030ezsd, | Northern Karnataka.

(5) DP0TRT DT AeTRRO O3ReHY DFTE (6) [oTLONED
TWT WOTOE T DFTH (7) IRTY DBV0TTO O3B
(8) BTT® 0T DeTmO CdReBT W) (9) YewTP FYPOT.

BRTOET (BLORZ T3, WITBHS FeOTMED 30TY T | Project works are in progress alongwith Land Acquisition
20), WIT BT & DTV B PRZReEE Tedeo | (Submergence, Rehabilitation Centers and Canal Network),
@335@@ T00TIT3 R@m@ﬁ@&@ﬁ RR0@03 o3nezsdo | Rehabilitation & Resettlement and BTDA Works

0 ) O
FOROMOONY TREODY3I.

0320233 ACTIORO agzscz - 5,30,000 ééccs Planned Irrigation Area-5,30,000 Hectare
3) Se)mm RRFONTTY VIS CBReBIND 3) OTHER PROJECTS UNDER KRISHNA BASIN
Q) TOTFY (FBREY) DT ACTRTO BRCEN A. Ramthal (Marol) Lift Irrigation Scheme

835 DT TR0 CdeemIoNR® 5.84 8008 e, w¥& | This LI Scheme contemplates providing of irrigation to
BROW ONROZRCES ﬁejﬁ TOIMOT 3‘9@@83 26,200 ﬁéecf Hungund Taluk of Bagalkot district for 26,200 hectare by
Teedd, DeveRo Pog, LINILY BFAYLING. ey utilising 5.84 TMC of water. 1** Headwork in the backwater
MORT BENeT JoTeoR  TRT J@mg&bd 2R LOTY of Narayanapur reservoir, near Marol is completed.

§ie0d SeTode [0, AH[T TeeoFIRORTE.

WY hos)) LD WRTVY TOI-NTTHD TN FO.| 1 Stage West Main Canal - From Km. 0.00 to 62.00
1 00T 25 eniweomod d.cwe. 0.00 20T 62.003=331 including Distry.No.1 to 25 completed.
FTOTOMOONEY TRODEIRORTS.

TeIr =) DOHCL XNV ToI-0ITmo  Foenw| 1% Stage East Main Canal : From Km.0.00 to 52.00
0. 1 903 20 2.$RR0BO3 3.90¢.0.00 503 52.0080=33R including Distry. No.1 to 20 are completed & water let out
TRMLONTR, BROFARRYECINGY, AT, Jeoemonen |  forirrigation.

TORCONT.
NTTEC TOB—TONWTBN BN m@%m@wdd TOROMOOND 2nd Stage : Head work near Ramwadagi is completed.
TRRFTIROR.
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TORTOY  NZ JCTRRNO 03eerIJoD 23 TOSTH
mdamdﬁai?% BEP0Z  ARE  ATIWO (B AeTE0)
TPE ovNRr 24000 BFeoT IPesd DeoemO IOAI
O3RN =50 (2011-128 T w@éojaoé) C.786.11
3oceiny womXd HRBHE Tone 3 JIRENY  DOOF
WP BRETBODIHFNROT  To0DF C3RexIN  ATFTY
0T908:16.06.20123Q SBYTITT VPRTS RTIT.

TORTY  (RTREY) NZ JeTownd  ABREBRT  ATTE
TOITR 24,000 TFeT HLOTONT TWeIF, T JeToRO
TGS ©¥RRICH wTE ¢ CHTT Fed 2 TFrnTY
VLART  TRMOONYD  BROFARORE ) 20173
BROOTPT TOTRMAOT ACTITO APTORNF WBNIPMET.

T[Re: 34,493 e
Bree JeoemO IJWeS - 38,750 2

Government vide G.O. dated 16.06.2012, has accorded
Administrative approval for implementing Gravity based
Micro-irrigation (Drip irrigation) under 2" Stage of Ramthal
LIS for 24,000 Ha on pilot basis, at an estimated cost of
Rs.786.11 Crores (2011-12 Price Level) including 3 years O
& M.

Drip Irrigation system works under 2"® stage of Ramthal
(Marol) LIS for 24,000 Ha. of Command area awarded on
turn key basis in two packages are completed and irrigation
is commenced from Kharif 2017 season.

Progress : 34,493 Ha.

Planned Irrigation Area - 38,750 Hectare

W) 3N-2ATTT DI JeTeTO Beew

83 CIRERTFONA BOTE BLRIONT LY LOVOT BRTOII
0.90 £3200% QO YVTOINT WYFONOT LRNOBHCES 23G Ween
(39) 3,000 BFeT® TTeIF eTOTO PO, LWNILROYT.
83 C3RemTBOIN TREFRRORBT, TONFNRSRRIBTRNT.
ZRa: 3,000 Bgeos

cdpew3 JeTETO J@ed — 3,000 Bgeck

B. Teggi-Siddapur Lift Irrigation Scheme

This LI scheme envisages utilization of 0.90 TMC of water
from the backwater of Almatti reservoir to provide irrigation
to 3,000 Hectare of Bilagi taluk of Bagalkot district.

The scheme is completed and commissioned.

Progress: 3,000 Hectare
Planned Irrigation Area - 3,000 Hectare

R) $[RFTT DT JeTHO e

85 DT DeTOTO CIREBTOIN SO LOTOTE TVLVET 3.80¢.
540000 @OORRAWIH. 33 CIRRIONT  wPNO  Foeed
Bg, DIMOT TeRsS 20100 TFeT [HeTF 2eTeRO
uzﬁﬁxmm@m.&35&%@&3@65&@@35&5@5:ma%m@ﬁdts
FOTMOONTD BRLFTIRORT), 03RS TOORFNBRRYETONT.

QNITF BRIR-1:

) ma)s T d.4we. 0.00 00T 43.00 =B LITH
308R-10R0DY 0TI @%méua xogjé: 1 d0W 24
JX0NR TomM0d TRLFNRRORT.

308D, Foe0s §.50¢. 43.00 00T 53.00T=TR B MOT
%BIOOT MO X3 BT BRTRY VRTRAT TwTLD TN
TOOOWOD  Wod  WPT  $.80¢.46.7000T  53.000=3N
QTIEED TIMO BNFYOD TOZTYS.

NITF BRTR-2:

) S0DTOLNE  6.600.0.00000  28.00 DT RIWRLD
-0 &
50935. 1 903 11 THINT ToNMRONT TRLPENRPOBE.

2)

C. Thimmapur Lift Irrigation Scheme

This LI scheme takes off from Km.5.40 of Almatti Right
Bank Canal. The scheme contemplates providing irrigation
to 20,100 hectare in Hungund taluk of Bagalkot district.
The Head work awarded on turnkey basis is completed &
commissioned.

DC-1:
1) Main Canal Km.0.00 to 43.00 & Distry. No.1 to 24 under
DC-1 completed.

2) Main Canal Km.43.00 to 53.00 not tackled due to
obstruction by Benakatti Villagers (Grama Sabha
resolution passed). Balance work of Main Canal Km.46.70
to 53.00 is nearing completion.

DC-2:

1) Main Canal Km.0.00 to 28.00 & Dy. No.1 to 11 completed.

2) 3T MORRT RJOOT MOFNAY BOvE) IRTRY ©G|2) Further due to obstruction by Benakatti villagers (Grama
DBRT  TOOLD QWD @mméo:bm% m@% TOeNI Sabha resolution passed). Main Canal construction
8.Q0¢. 28.003, 2eIARYICINT. curtailed at Km. 28.00.

IS : 17,881 Bieo Progress : 17,881 Hectare
c3neess Deoewmd Jg3es-20,100 Planned Irrigation Area: 20,100 Hectare
Q) ARR, 03 Jeom0 deens D. Sonna LI Schemes

85 D AToRWO  CIREHINVOT  BOME  RORBONT
%Q,0200  BRToINE  0.27 €02 0T wLIOING

This LI schemes envisage utilisation of total 0.27 TMC
of water from the backwater of Almatti reservoir to
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WYEOWOT  WeYN TooREI 1,055 TFeoT weRIODI
BEeTY, eTOWO PO, WBNIRNIRYT.

O3PeLBOIN Mmfﬁmo@d% FOORNFNSRRYIONT.
T[RS : 950 Bgeoe
cdrez3 QTR0 IJped - 1,050 SBect

provide irrigation to 1,055 hectare of command in Bilagi
taluk.
The Scheme is completed & commissioned.

Progress : 950 Hectares.
Planned Irrigation Area: 1,050 Hectare

Q) SRY, Ty FRJED DT JeTRTO e

33 DT VCTOTO 03RCLTODR BOTL BPBONT %A,L0A0T
0.73830% aedm‘:{ WP VeEN Toowss 2,350 %iece
BEOTONT T3 AeTeBO FOFRMORT.

odpexgodh B, WTT I VIV 4eTE Foak; 1 W3
30R0DNY W T POT FOANW JRFRRORE.
QDBTHo BNPTHE xosﬁé: 20R0DY wIT TR XBOT
W03 NPT ToMO WIS BRFYOD &oéd@d%,
TRFRPORE T  ONYY  eTOTOMRN DeTIZ),
BOZRNT.

T[Re : 2,350 Bgeo®
odeeeld Qom0 JEeS - 2,450 IBFeo

Rolli-Mannikeri LI Schemes

This LI scheme envisages utilisation of total 0.73 TMC of
water in the backwater of Almatti reservoir to provide
irrigation to 2,350 hectare of command in Bilagi Taluk.

Head work & canal network under DC-1 & 3 of the
scheme are completed and balance canal network under
DC-2 is almost completed. Water let out for Irrigation in
the completed Canal Network.

Progress : 2,350 Hectares.
Planned Irrigation Area - 2,450 Hectare

4) DT SO O médczs@mfa

)

1) 3z msdez:o

2) 3088 W wegewd

3) o3RTNes® T

4) BReETT/N-TIATBAL RIewm

=8 msdemﬁ@é FOINRWD Mws-—r{rao@d%, 66360 333{3
308 TOT REFNPOT JCTORON DT, WERB/ BTN
DT, BOMLITTONT.

BARRAGES ON RIVER BHIMA

i) Ghattarga

ii) Kallur ‘B’ Barrage

iii) Yadgir

iv) Joladagi - Gudur Barrages

These Barrages are completed and water stored to be
utilized by farmers for irrigation through their own
pump sets/ lift.

2)

3R08 mﬁécm—as QACTIRO ABREEN

3 S3ReRI0NR 4.00 30 83@6534 W 16,000 ééecf
B [ReTF IR0 FOFRMHRY.  LRTERT AV

FORMOOND 30, oy 37 3T Reeny m@&ma Lplew
TROERRYTONT 0B mééezsfseg Zsed:nel JeDOROONT.

TTO DT TIWO O3REZROP, WI°F ¢ B0 m;oé
m@ﬁdd (3 w9B) ZOANY BREFRROTD [
ORTWIRRYZONT.

QETZT® FTDLVZWOI DTVF £ATI TOTIMOO TREIF RPRORH. BP0
DT JeTIWO CIRERION (WRT, FeOTWOT), BN, TOLV
$.¢0¢.0.00 90T 18.00 TITR, BP0 To&T0 TN 8.¢0¢.0.00
903 20.02, HTTBo F390® %0.1 8.60¢.0.00 003 15.00 5333
oRTRRCeY 59@9 TOLNZOD TOWINMOOND BOTWONT TOBTYSI.
TR0 TROOFRROB TR FPOTY  JeTIHOMN
Ebezjabel TOORNVBSONT.  BNOTNRTTD,  AROS m;os
FOLNIOD WIBFT 002 8.0¢. 24 DOT 8.20¢. 33 S=3NI
BOTERIT @@@ﬁ&ow QTIFED FTOTMROOD  WOTIVLRITES,
@oémmepﬂmﬂcﬁ% TOTIMOOD  30TWT® ﬁcﬁoﬁammgzﬁ.

TS 10,553 Bgeos
cdRezZ JeTRTO Jped 1 16,000 et

Sonthi Barrage - Lift Irrigation Scheme

The scheme contemplates providing irrigation for
16,000 ha by utilising 4 TMC of water. Civil work of
barrage & Erection of all 37 vertical gates completed and
water stored at Barrage.

For lifting system, Head Work on turnkey basis (balance
work) is completed and commissioned.

Construction of Feeder Canal work is completed. Works
of Sonthi LIS Main Canal Km 0.00 to 18.00 (including
Aqueduct), Sonthi Branch Canal Km 0.00 to 20.02,
Distry. No.1 Km 0.00 to 15.00 & Yargol Minor Canal
works are in advance stage of completion. Water let out
in completed canal network for irrigation. Further for
modified alignment for construction of aqueduct reach
from Km 24 to Km 33 Km of Sonthi Main canals estimate
is finalized and tender being invited.

Progress 10,553 Ha.
Planned Irrigation Area - 16,000 Hectare
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5. Showw JReB edT wRTeoned
) WBCONTSE mﬁdew

) Sweddezs R

Q) Bowme=NT msécaa*’

) moa% méécaa*’

B3 OSReRNOID RRETORO  FHERONY  WeTT' BFOD
o002, IO WFON 33 4 LR/ITCRONTI), 38 4.80 L3203
QT ma‘o&@eﬁ%%@@%@mﬁd.

8 Ty 4 FeDd médemmi BOTT  WeONTOY,
msé%egp, m@%% ) B30T Fe3I médemﬁeé
TOTOMOONYY TRLFNIPORS.

BB IR FOT TOTAWNRYOT JeTOTOMON WY
REOTON VTR, ROMDICONT. 4 eRIBenonon dwee
GBS BT WOTTNY  ©IBRICD  FOTMWONTY,
RO TRFTFNYY TLIACINTY, BNFTONT TOTHBYT.

. BARRAGES ON RIVER MANJRA

a) Jirgihal Barrage

b) Manikeshwara Barrage
c) Chandapur Barrage

d) Halahalli Barrage

[tis envisaged to utilise 4.80 TMC of water by constructing
4 series of barrages across River Manjra of Godavari basin
in Bidar district.

All the four Bridge-cum-Barrages, viz., Jirgihal,
Manikeshwar, Halhalli and Chandapur Bridge cum Barrage
works are completed.

The water stored at Barrages to be utilized by farmers
through their pump sets/lifts. The works of providing
low level friction dampers for 4 Barrages awarded in two
packages are nearing completion.

6. a’@ag S0 F2HedT m@ew—ﬁmﬂ@ mﬁdcm

To0RBRTL  BPOD  TeBTPAF  VRITY, 3R Ion
ORON RN FEeVF|ON  FOINY  TROFRPOBT.
IeRIY  AoMLIRT AT, FBD T, IO
TOTREFNLOT JeTOSOTON w%ixa%’g}%m@d.

. BARRAGE ON RIVER KRISHNA - Gugal Barrage

Gugal Bridge-cum-Barrage with across river Krishna
in Deodurga Tq. of Raichur Dist. Is completed. Water
stored at barrage being utilized by farmers through own
pumpsets/lifts.

7. T0.20.330.50 3T T 0.9 &

83 030ezHO3N THONIATY BYOH TeITONE I B,
TORBNAT 15250 FIeo® Tes JeTvBO FORPYTONT.
Q) T2.20.T30.50 LTTFO TN 0.9 JTIEED
mé%ezs@—l,ZS m@i 4 (3.20¢.0.00 ooz 29.15TH3H
©IBT, HeOTWOZ .. 8.18 00T 10.48TT1)

mééezse FOTVTRON TREFRRHORT B ACTITO FPOY
3OROONT.

W) WTETY ToaTo TR0 WD S.owe. 0.00 dom
22.87 (Been-1,2 33 3):

3 mjezfﬁ@@ (33T, He0TO3) HNWICRT  FTOINLD
TREFRROR ) VTR @@z;é s@ﬁmﬁd.

)

2) T@SEE Tosse FTLOTOD AT

1) Tdexr-1 (3.500.0.00 00T 10.00 IHIA) FTFers
BORMLD  WICE  BROFARORT),  TOSRETOGF 0N
QeTTZ), BOOLWBLONT.

2) T -2.3 I 4 (3.50¢. 10.00 00T 28.37 THIR)
TFerr SORNY TRSCID BOOWRES TOTTBYS.

T[RS : 13,318 Bgece
cdeez JeTRmO Jyed : 15,250 Rgeo”

. NRBC Distributory No.9A

. Construction of Arkera Branch Canal:Km.0.00 to

. Construction of Wadavatti Branch Canal:

Contemplates providing irrigation for 15,250 Ha. in
Deodurga & Manvi Taluks of Raichur District.

A. Construction of NRBC Distributory 9A:

Package-], I, Il & IV (from Km.0.00 to 29.15 including
Acqueduct from Km.8.18 to 10.48)

Package works are completed and irrigation facility
provided.

22.87 (Package - I, II & I1I)

The works under 3 packages (including Aqueduct) are
completed and irrigation facility provided.

i) Package-I (from Km.0.00 - 10.00) Package work almost
completed and water let-out on trial basis.

ii)Package-II, III & IV (Km.10.00 to 28.37) Package works
are in advanced stage of Progress.

Progress 13,318 Hectare

Planned Irrigation Area : 15,250 Hectare

* BRBY : 83 DS TevT ToMONYY S3Mmonde BRFIIPORE ToMOONW LIRROBVRDY.

Note

: The above does not include, projects already completed.
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ANT FTed 2014-A, BT 2014-B 303 FTed 2014-C 2063
8%.1.39.,450.00 ©3 JIPOT T0AN IIREET AL TINW
(2ROTNH) DBVREWIT 208 YOPDI. 33 LVOWNH TOTIS
WEF T W03 Fed (Listed on National Stock Exchange)
BRBOLN. MDY RIS™ AT 2F0TTHODN 03N
DAeexs ROTNE LITHMRN TORERORTVE WO FTT9
T Jed@oodw  (Listing Agreement for Debt Securities)
LTOTT AONTNH DT RIWNET, 8O0 SEBI (Listing
Obligations Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015%%
wcgpmﬁdogd. DOBY JTEJTT DedF ONTWOZ NN ST
ToOJOR FeBO  FOTAOH  FOORNFRESOD DROPTNTZT.
dnzVzy 20123¢ I3 QDITH WIPTUOT TR.51,200.00 ®§>.
BRTB BTE 2012-A tROWATR, JeRE AWOFINEIZOT
Put/Call @OS%OSDR’DQ BN QJ03F: 31.03.2019 SO
DBWREVIRR LTSN,

R. WEE3T FDOTWY -

WOTBYOD 2D, AWer 333 xoaﬁé 12 sNT, 3TFESs
RFOFORY) OB[INGD, JeDT  SRBENITH.  [TTOOD
OTVOTTOTD OBYONY 11 ATer BT FeBINTOTHT.
BIVFLIBT O, TNDFVOGNE TOBPOD WTPFTINTITVT.
SkpiNele] m‘@)ﬁ TOONFTEFND, RTFTH DT m@aé
TOODFTBIFTED, TOTAD YU, [T, BONIOINY
(CEle] m&)s@osﬁdé?mb, [TF0T  ©TT mg)s
TONFTIFAD, OINB[RS B DesTee D) w0 w0,
REOFOT THos THORNFTIFNW, %O TOTIRY WS,
REOFOR TORFTEFNAW, =O FOBIRY QeREB, T
ROTIR® QERIBOP DR B THOPFTBIFTN, DR B BB,
%008e0N amﬂ; soﬂ@, BonERD ) Sredpemodeen/
%O FOTIRY QLRBOR JTZ [0, WROHOITI
QRIVNRD  AWBEFTBT  VOWLOH QST mfmscmﬂcbmﬁ.
RTOFTT) N wéamcpwa DTBeFTIT[R, BB WORT
TORDITEFBT [RRIS. dsee&od ATerBTNSY
FODING ?mof’% 20138503 BT DL ITeFBE Y
DRJL. FZOZ  JIWEFITAND  IZ  LIRRORTTVT.
Q@m@ws adex——éﬁdm& TRTDBRR, TP AW JFD
TONF AOF BFTYT ATIeF BFTHNTOZT.

) 39T ooars D[P XY (243 DoXFT DOTPI, XY
QT003:30.11.2018 TOTD  THEHCW) 533_30 3 RITOD
OT0FT TRE DOBPOD TEIONRT WTCORBNRD &4
3YT0BOSI:

() RTFT 354 BORRBI T0. WI0YV/124/3R03°/2018
@mo%:l9.08.2019c3§50:b 3¢ D.QF. OSJEEOS&@UE?J,
[T, SVADOLNED, FIVFLT TFOFT, QBT
d¢ TF.B. DTROAYPWD, R AITY QTWOT:
19.08.201900% 20077 VRO INT ©FITIVN
TORRTEF BT [IPRTTVT.

(8) RFFT B, ORRNRBI RO, TR0V/124/BR27°/2018
0T003:19.08.2019830 8¢ &. BLREPT, Ho.8.%¢.,

AT, BODIOSNY  OTT  BNDTVONE TEFTD,

e E——— e

S S —

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Nigam had issued Series-2014-A, Series-2014-B
and Series-2014-C Private Placement bonds of value of
Rs.1,39,450.00 Lakhs which are pending for redemption.
These bonds are listed on the National Stock Exchange
(NSE). The Nigam is governed by the terms and conditions
of the Listing Agreement entered in to with NSE read with
the SEBI (Listing Obligations Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations 2015. The compliance of Corporate
Governance is only a policy matter of the Company as
per the decision of the Board of Directors. Hence, some of
the features of Corporate Governance are being followed.
Series-2012-A Bonds Issued in the year 2012 amounting
to Rs.51,200.00 Lakhs have been redeemed by the Nigam
exercising Put/Call Option on 31.03.2019 as per the Terms
of Issue.

A. Board of Directors

There are 12 Directors on the Board of the Company
appointed by the Government of Karnataka. As on the
date of report, 11 Directors have been appointed. The
Hon'ble Chief Minister of Karnataka is the Chairman
of the Board. Other members of the Board are the
Chief Secretary to GOK, the Additional Chief Secretary
to Hon'ble Chief Minister, GOK, the Additional Chief
Secretary, Finance Department, GOK, the Additional
Chief Secretary, Department of Youth Empowerment
and Sports, GOK, the Principal Secretary, Water
Resources Department, GOK, the Secretary, Water
Resources Department, GOK, a Retired Secretary
to Govt, Water Resources Department, a Retired
Professor, Indian Institute of Science, Bengaluru and a
Retired Chief Engineer, WRD/PWD. The Government
has also nominated Managing Director on the Board.
The above composition also include three Independent
Directors and a Woman Director. Except the Managing
Director, all others are non-executive directors.

i) The following changes in the constitution of the Board
have taken place between the last Annual General
Meeting (24" AGM held on 30.11.2018) and the date of
this report:

(a) The Government in its Notification No. xz50g 124
30O 2018 dated 19.08.2019 has nominated
Sri. B.S. Yediyurappa, Hon’ble Chief Minister, GOK,
as Chairman and Director of the Krishna Bhagya
Jala Nigam Limited with effect from 19.08.2019 in
the place of Sri. H.D.Kumaraswamy.

(b) The Government in its Notification No. &30 124
3R 2018 dated 19.08.2019 Sri P. Ravikumar,
IAS., Additional Chief Secretary to Hon'ble Chief

N B e BOBe BB
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SHRTTT.

83) AWFT B, BORNRBI 0. ®I0V/124/BR7/2018

@mo%:19.08.2019d§3030 & @W.@iﬁﬁftma@ ﬁeéf
[FOFOT  TOORNFTIFNLD, uoxowmeo Qe0as,
BTOF LT AFVF T, VWO, 8¢ 3. BT, 9NV MITY
DT903:06.08.201900T  00R WVWOS AN
833@?566@5\ TORITeF BT [IRTTVT.

&) ITFT 354 ORORRBD BO.&B0Y/124 /300557 2018(1)

0F908:30.08.20198F0% 8¢ .48, BOTIeDTT, dFF
TOORFTEHFNLD, a:@ﬁoamgo QeUoEs, BIJOFLT
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DT008:30.08.2019 DOT 23007 WTIVTOZ TOTITEIT
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YWw) IFFT BT, ORRBES F0.:800/124 /832077 2018(2)

HJV03: 30.08.20186505033 d@ rpag)mw, aseg
BRFRCTT, TN am& mﬁ@, Bonse, QTTI,
ANZDT FB0OT, ATer3FTIN DZwoT: 30.08.2019 60T
22001 2TVTWOE ToITeF BT WRRWBVT.

9) BFFT 3501 OORNRBI RO, ®I0V/124/BR7/2018

3) @moﬁ:30.08.20196§o§3 ¢ BTO30TORW, Qdag
BN PONOTTT,  Bredeemcdnen Qeess,
BIVFWE RFFT, VRO, INTDT FIOZ, JcIeF I
SN QT908:30.08.2019000 20 WTTOI
TORATEFTT [PRTTVT.

932) ITF T 35‘% BORRBI 0. xkR0Y 124/32007°/2018

0Om008:21.09.2019T50d & 2. BODTRT,
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Minister, GOK, as Director of the Nigam with effect
from 19.08.2019 in the place of Sri E.V. Rana Reddy,
IAS.

The Government in its Notification No. &m0 221
300 2017 dated 24.07.2019 has nominated
Dr. G. Kalpana, IAS., Additional Chief Secretary to
Govt, Department of Youth Empowerment and
Sports, GOK, as Woman Director of the Nigam
with effect from 24.07.2019 in the place of Kum. V.
Manjual, IAS.

The Government in its Notification No.xx0oa 124
32" 2018 dated 19.08.2019 has nominated
Sri N. Lakshman Rao Peshwe, Secretary to
Government, WRD as Director of the Nigam with
effect from 06.08.2019 in the place of  Sri. K.
Jaiprakash.

The Government in its Notification No. &30 124
3R 2018 (1) dated 30.08.2019 has nominated
Sri. G.T. Chandrashekharappa, Retd. Secretary to
Government, WRD as Independent Director of the
Nigam with effect from 30.08.2019.

The Government in its Notification No. &0y 124
3R 2018(2) dated 30.08.2019 has nominated
Prof. Subbarao, Retd. Professor, Indian Institute of
Science, Bengaluru as Independent Director of the
Nigam with effect from 30.08.2019.

The Government in its Notification No. 5o 124
3RS 2018(3) dated 30.08.2019 has nominated
Sri  Anantharamu, Retd. Chief Engineer, as
Independent Director of the Krishna Bhagya Jala
Nigam Limited with effect from 30.08.2019.

The Government in its Notification No. zzo3 124
30 2018 dated 21.09.2019 has nominated
Sri. N. Jayaram, IAS as Managing Director of the
Nigam with effect from 12.09.2019 in the place of
Dr J. Ravishankar, IAS, who has been transferred.

ii) Profile of Directors inducted on the Board during the
year:

a)

b)

Sri. B.S. Yediyurappa, Chairman and Director,
has vast experience in Government setup and
Corporate Management. He has served as Director
and Chairman on Boards and Corporations of
Government of Karnataka including State PSUs.

Sri. P. Ravikumar, IAS, Director, has vast experience
in Government setup and Corporate Management.
He has served as Director and Managing Director
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(?) ®o.28. BOT, Po.8.Xe., JTEFITB, QR RFFTT
ﬁo:deéﬁﬁ@ ), BOTFHT em@@ﬁa TOONE
wéwﬂ@odbeg NTI WFT BRODTTT. AT oo,
ATF0T QUIBNYY AP m@aﬁrﬁe}@ TR BT
TORERAT IOODT m%&ﬁ@@ ATer33TIN B
w@m@ms QTer33TON BeeS FYATOZT.

83) d¢ OF. ©F FHFOW FHeF, JTeFITW, VI AFOFTT
Rojarww% A Td?&?&% em@ﬁa @oﬁorww oda@
NINCEIICINADY moadaagd fasda ooz N@Fdd
QUIBNTY R BOTODL T RIF maojazﬁ em@ada
neY dBer33oON I wéwmcpwﬁ QTEETTTON  HeW
BOATTT.

Q) de Wl WOTIeNTT, ATEFTTL, YR ATF VB
ﬂojarwﬁ*’ D WTFRAB em@ﬁ; pleve
am*ow emém @msw ﬁxm@domd QI oo,
Nﬁrdd amsﬁrw@ AT wsmi@ mm TOTO
TORERIT DOONT m@bdm%?eg adewsmﬁ e
BOATZTT.

W) 3¢ AT, JTIEFBFW, QRTO TOGT TOLIS Torwe
PTT VLR BRODTTYT. BB/ T 0D &)m@ﬁ
ROF, KonTed, VY TRERTITIN  Tonw T
ATOFOB  TOBFHRIT B[OONT  LOQONY  ToNe
BRVS DOBENSY 3%5©£mdmﬁ Aess RYATHZTVT.

9) & WTOZTEM, JTEETIT, VWD FTETT FTOONE
TIF W, WIERIT Y0QI  Foks IIFODY
NI PR TROOTTVT. AT oo, RFFOT
QURANTY LT FINIY Fexd FYATTT.

29R) 3¢ AT .ZODTIHF, .84, IBAYTT ATeF IIW,
QR  FTFTH aoﬁarﬁ@ﬂ@oﬁn@z NIVCENSIICTNARY
BRODTTVT. I Spi ATFTT RBNIY DB
TOZOD AOWE BT WOONT em@ndm%i@) QTWer 3TN
B aéam@ws DTIerF3oON Feed BYATTT.

ii) 25¢3 B0TINIYS HOBS ToRR YT IWSAIYS ITBI/
WBEIT DI IVFBIZE Wif FOTIOD ATIEFJTTONRD
QeRT ARTHBNLL 83 FLTOWO=:

d)

£)

g)

h)

— — g PSS

g TR g —m— S "

on the Boards and Corporations of Government of
Karnataka including State PSUs.

Dr. G. Kalpana, IAS, Director, has vast experience
in Government setup and Corporate Management.
She has served as Director and Managing Director
on the Boards and Corporations of Government of
Karnataka including State PSUs.

Sri N. Lakshman Rao Peshwe, Director, has vast
experience in Government setup and Corporate
Management. He has served as Director and
Managing Director on Boards and Corporations of
Government of Karnataka including State PSUs.

Sri. G.T. Chandrashekharappa, Director, has vast
experience in Government setup and Corporate
Management. He has served as Director on the
Boards and Corporations of Government of
Karnataka including State PSUs.

Prof. Subbarao, Director, has vast experience in
Engineering Technology. He has served as Professor
in Indian Institution of Science, Bengaluru and he
has been in panel of expert advisors on the Boards
and Corporations of Government of Karnataka. He
has also served as Director on the State PSU.

Sri. Anantharamu, Director has vast experience in
Government setup and Corporate Management.
He has served Government of Karnataka in various
capacities.

Sri N. Jayaram, IAS, Managing Director, has vast
experience in Government setup. He has served
as Director and Managing Director on Boards and
Corporations of Government of Karnataka including
State PSUs.

iii) Disclosures made by the Directors of the Company with
respect to Directorship, Membership/Chairmanship of
the Boards & Sub-committees in other Companies are
reproduced below:
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3 QBTN I 30T, Tome BTt FoFR DT ©x3 ORI | Hehmedd ©Rg WG
zo. Name of Directors Details of Company, Board and other Natural of Share Q03
Sl corporate/firms/association Interestor | Holding | Date on which
No. of individuals concern/ interest or
chage in concern arose
intrest or /changed
concern
1 & VAT ORRCBWRTI, | I FTFLT QNFT AN 0NN OHI - -
@@23353 BB ATer I Karnataka Power Corporation Ltd. Chairman
Sri. B.S. Yediyurappa
Chairman and Director
2. BTOFWT %egmj\ @2;)59)@@ AN ORI Slok:(oy — —
Karnataka Handloom Development Chairman
Corporation Ltd.
3. BRFWI oo BRY B @Qé @cségd) —_ —_
@2,;’)5&)@@ AN AONNI Chairman
Karnataka State Textile Infrastructure
Development Corporation Ltd.
4. BJ0FE3T JCTRTO AN ORI OTIW - 19.08.2019
Karnataka Neeravari Nigama Ltd. Chairman
5. 300 ACTOWO AN 0N eﬁz,ﬁsgdo — 19.08.2019
Cauvery Neeravari Nigam Ltd. Chairman
6. BIVFLT AWFT TFT NI AN Slak: (o8 —
Karnataka Power Transmission Chairman
Corporation Ltd.
7. 3TE WOTWT ORI BHI -
Todadi Port Ltd., Chairman
8. @%@%ﬁoﬁ% BO AINTD ORI Slok:(oy - 19.08.2019
Vishvesvaraya Jala Nigam Ltd Chairman
2 8. 83.00. QWO z;a:o;cf, 1. Zongn® fao@sc@méaﬁsw DT BT @cségd) —_ 27.07.2018
go.:3.5¢., JTeF T denedE® Chairman
Sri. T.M. Vijaya Bangalore International Airport Ltd.
Bhaskar, .A.S, Director
2. TOREOD V-[PFEF T AIFAT B e Slak (o8 -— 19.07.2018
O Chairman
Rastriya e-Market Services Pvt. Ltd
3. B3ONYRTV DT BT 65@ Q0T Denede® @cségd) — 07.07.2018
Bangalore Airport Rail Link Ltd. Chairman
4. BONYRTL .630°.3T°. @zwe@q AN ACNNT | BPTD - 07.01.2019
Bangalore PRR Development Corporation | Chairman
Ltd.
5. BIOF LB TOARCTIN FROFPTODE AODWES | BFTL - 27.07.2018
Karnataka Tourism Infrastructure | Chairman
Development Corporation Ltd.
6. TJOFEIT JCTRZO AN AN QTeFJTI - 18.07.2018
Karnataka Neeravari Nigam Ltd. Director
7. T0WEO QCTHWO AN AOINS QW 3T — 18.07.2018
Cauvery Neeravari Nigam Ltd. Director
8. DIEITO, wO M ORI QTIeETID - 18.07.2018
Visvesvaraya Jala Nigama Limited Director

&N@/:%:Water Wealth @




2 TN WOR
Annual Report

2 3 4 5 6
8¢ . BRHBTT® . BoRF B 53{33535 TRTD AN JCNNE QTEeFTTID zmsé 05.08.2019
0.83.%¢., AT 3BT Karnataka Power Transmission Director Nil
Sri. P. Ravikumar, IAS, Corporation Limited
Director
. BOF LB ébcfns@@ ANI AODNZ QAW II 5@35 05.08.2019
Karnataka Power Corporation Ltd. Director Nil
. Zonsndd Heire 85@ TOTNRCF TR ©. | T3z | TR.10/- 03.08.2019
Bangalore Metro Rail Corporation Director S033 10
Limited ﬁegsﬁe;o
10 Shares
of Rs.10/-
each
. BIOF 3T ACTOWO AN AONNS ABeETBT | 3w.1,000/ 19.08.2019
Karnataka Neeravari Nigam Ltd. Director 3033
20000
e
One
Share of
Rs.1,000/-
. 0RO CTHW/O AN J0NNT AWEeE3BT | Bw.1,000/— 19.08.2019
Cauvery Neeravari Nigam Limited Director mgzs 50
RETONLD
Fifty
Shares of
Rs.1,000/-
. a%e%gdof% O AN 0NN AWeFTID | T.1,000/— 19.08.2019
Visvesvaraya Jala Nigam Ltd. Director mgzj
20T
e
One
Share of
Rs.1,000/-
. QPRI PPN TTE ONEFT | ATeFITD 30T, 05.08.2019
Information Technology Park Ltd. Director Nil
8. RV.IT.IT.TJTT® . BIOEWT Oo% TR0 AND Q0NN Slok:(oy == 13.07.2017
%50.63.%¢., VTeFIITH Karnataka State Beverages Corporation Chairman
Sri L.S.N. Prasad Ltd.
IAS, Director
. 53%@@5360335 RO AN JONNI QATeETBTD — 20.10.2016
Visvesvaraya Jala Nigam Ltd. Director
. Bongedd uFFr 3¢ 9. QAT IIT — 25.09.2013
Bagalore Turf Club Limited Director
. TooF B @@839 TRTED AN CNNE ABeETTT | TR.1000/— 24.08.2015
Karnataka Power Transmission Director =R3T
Corporation Limited ma
e
One
Share of
Rs.1,000/-
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. BOOFWT QNI AN A0NE QTeFJBT | Tw.1000/- 06.09.2013
Karnataka Power Corporation Ltd. Director Be33
WO
Hed
One
Share of
Rs.1,000/-
. DONERD 78T O. QTee 3B - 24.09.2015
Mangalore SEZ Ltd. Director
. 23onERTd Btire 6@3@ TOTRFTBeRT . | ATeFIFIR | TR.10/- 18.09.2013
Bangalore Metro Rail Corporation Director mgzs
Limited =D
Hensd
10 Shares
of Rs.10/-
each
. ‘N’Q@: MO0 Bong R QTIeF 3T - 20.07.2018
Science Gallery, Bengaluru Director
. BJ0FEIT DCTOWO ANTD ACNNI QATEFTBZ | Tw.1,000/—- 30.09.2013
Karnataka Neeravari Nigam Ltd. Director mgzs
20T
Hewd
One
Share of
Rs.1,000/-
we. 8. BUT, yo.B.Re., - - - -
QTBeETIW
Dr. G. Kalpana, IAS,
Director
&¢. Te¥ez® 20n°, . BIVFWT QTWE AN ONT ATeFBBD - 08.03.2016
Bo.:3.5¢0., JTeFTTI Karnataka Power Corporation Ltd. Director
Sri. Rakesh Singh, IAS,
Director
. BOTR BFO Q0BT D0EE QTeETIW - 07.09.2016
. I .
Dempo Dairy Industries Ltd Director
. BDOFE3T QC0OTO AN ORI QTee 3B - 29.02.2016
Karnataka Neeravari Nigam Ltd. Director
. To33e0 QeTOTO ANTD JCWS QTeETIW - 21.03.2016
Cauvery Neeravari Nigam Ltd. Director
. BIR TETE AL DnedE® QTIeF 3T - 14.11.2016
Belagavi Smart City Ltd Director
. DIETTO, RO ANT IOV QTeE 3B - 20.10.2016
Visvesvaraya Jala Nigam Limited Director
. BOMERDY VBT ST WIOT D0 QTeETIW - 09.10.2017
TOTRCFTERT D0edce® Director
Bengaluru PRR Development Corporation
Ltd
. BONERT AEE At QT QTee 3B - 03.01.2018
Bengaluru Smart City Ltd Director
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3¢ OF. 0f B Xed | L.
QAT JIT

Sri. N. Lakshman Rao
Peshwe, Director

TROFEIT QCTORO AN JONENS
Karnataka Neeravari Nigam Ltd.

QATEESTI _ 06.08.2019
Director

2. 93¢0 QeTOTWO AN IOV
Cauvery Neeravari Nigam Ltd.

QATeETIT _
Director

06.08.2019

3. @%@%doﬁ% RO ANTD AN
Visvesvaraya Jala Nigam Limited

QAWeE3TH _
Director

05.08.2019

& 28.83. Bor3eDTT, -
QTeEJTIL

Sri. G.T.
Chandrashekharappa,
Director

B, DYTTT, -
W

QT TBT

Prof. Subbarao,

Director

10

&p. WTOZTOR, -
QAT 3T

Sri. Anantharamu,
Director

11

8L Q. WOHTRF, -
%o.:3.5¢.,
TIATT Qcder IID

Sri. N. Jayaram, IAS,
Managing Director

Q.

TOOTBYOR T3:

DOBLOR AN G 3w’ BT, WNADI0ZONTT AT Feed,
BT o TF, BORERD D) B 38R, (3088
80.313), 33 TR, LTITACT, WoneD 9Q IVHIT.
ANIT FOTR FTONF THFONHJT OB mﬁodamel 330300
SRR VLB, ATeFBBOR FIODF BHWOD LTI,
BRI B wéam@ws DWerTI3 TR VFTI
WONETDTTYN O ILNY 3@5%@:&1 AT BREVT
VNOTOT FIORFTIFRY, ATWE SoAITA. QT TFTNMED FTOODE
RRWOD BTLBNGY BpFTIe QRONT Wi, FeBEBRIY,
RARWBTVDOTNT. WT H0W IBT POB/YOD  Tonwe
TOBLOD DT YT BNENY ALNY IWZONRT B T
WPOTIN FREOR WVRTFTD TR, BT OBLOD
ONBRTIMON FORILMDIT. BRETLFTT BT &HO0D
PRTONTI), BT psfal ejmopxemmgd.

TOLEOFONYNT TRETY TOBYOIN 4 300 &g Fed=,
BPNS DWTND Tonw JTeFTIT  TRTE DTTNTI),
391 2 BNRORNT:

B. Meetings of the Board:

During the year under report the Board meetings were
held at the ‘KRISHNA" the Home Office of Hon’ble Chief
Minister, Kumara Krupa Road, Bengaluru and Committee
Room (Room No.313), 3" Floor, Vidhana Soudha,
Bengaluru. Company Secretary of the Company takes
action to convene Board Meeting, circulate agenda notes
to the directors and prepare minutes of the Board Meeting
for the approval of Managing Director and Chairman. The
Directors are also free to suggest inclusion of any matter
in the agenda notes. Further, the proceedings of various
Sub-Committees of the Board and the minutes of previous
meetings of the Board and compliance thereon are placed
at the meeting of the Board for its noting and approval.
Other senior officers, as and when required are invited to
attend the meetings.

In the year under review, the Board met Four (4) times
and the details of the meetings held and the attendance
of Directors are furnished below:
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zo. et @Hor® T3ne> / BOARD MEETINGS
SL. NAME 173¢/117*  1183¢/118*  1198/119*  12083¢/120%
No. 27.08.2018 30.11.2018 01.02.2019 07.03.2019
1 3¢ IF.a. &mdmd@a o b9 oop) o
SRI. H.D. KUMARASWAMY p LOA P P
2 & B3 3[BT <) T G=p) G<p)
SRI. D.K. SHIVAKUMAR P P P P
3 & 8 20, QuONRIT o 3o 3o
SRI. T.M. VIJAYA BHASKAR p LOA P P
4 3¢ NV.OF.OF. TIOT ep) 3o D D
SRI. I.S.N.PRASAD P p LOA LOA
5 . . VOR® b9 b0 %) o
KUM. V. MANJULA LOA LOA LOA LOA
6 3¢ .. TR 3G T 2 (<) (s3]
SRI. E.V. RAMANA REDDY p LOA P P
7 d¢ ToBex® RONY e fev) fevp) feep)
SRI. RAKESH SINGH p P P P
8 & 3 ziesagfms@ oo Foo) 50 0
SRI. K. JAIPRAKASH P P P P
9 3¢ ®. WoTIeDTT D) T 3R] (N
SRI. G.T. CHANDRASHEKARAPPA p p p LOA
10 e BYTIR 2 T fs<p) fevp)
PROF. SUBBA RAO LOA P P P
11 8¢ OF. OF. DNy foop] ) 2 2
SRI. S.S. MAGADAL P LOA LOA LOA
12 3¢ . 303T° b0 foop) Foon) 0
SRI. V. SHANKAR LOA P P P

* TO—-TowT, W-WWsy). # P - Present : LOA - Leave of Absence

20

QBe3ET e Ines:

QTWeFTIT TDOB/POWOT TRCRT  QVTHNSN, Ier
RAWHERT  DTOPNYT), JCIREBIOL WHTT WA,
Re3 Red, WRFR, ST/YTZF, TOTR NI I90IF
DTROPNYY BTIT AFONIR, IRNERYL, L)
BRRERDES.

08T NVT-TWS:

8 BASOD Zdﬁé TOONFTETNTON wéme@wa
DTerBFTIRIRROBOZ  DOBY  JewB 4 JTer 3B
RTAONGT), BROOIIT. T0LE  WOINTBRIRR0T
WTODNTTZ, BFFTT wa%s 30363 FO.8ROY 253
3R 2013 Bondedd OT003:28.10.2013803 Jodees3
CORONYPOD  BWER, ARY  IeFCHTN  REUR
PRREWTT. TOHCOZONYNT JIRFTY T00ZF YT
TSN 113e m@i 123¢ 3 IB2B0. 11Je B me3odw
8T003:05.11.2018,  15.11.2018 méi 05.12.20183B0T
[TBONB. 12F¢ Tewe PO OTZ0os: 14.01.2019 abéga
BT03:16.02.201980T ITEW. FSO 11:3e 302 12:3¢
patntatial @dﬁmﬂ e 2.8 a%ogrﬁeéodww, Scﬁxédm%ﬁ
B, WYTOT B & DX DF. WNWY TOML FBA,
TOONFTIFAGON 8¢ &. BOFT®, BHNIN TowTINTOZVT.

Committees of Directors:

The Board’s duly constituted Committees of Directors
have met and deliberated issues referred to them, as
per powers delegated to them while constituting the
Committees, facilitating timely decision making process
in administrative, financial and technical matters.

Technical Sub - Committee:

The Committee comprises of 4 Director Members
including Managing Director as Member Secretary,
appointed by the Board. Matters of technical nature
are referred to the Committee as per revised terms of
reference vide G.0. No. 50w 253 3003° 2013 BS0nend,
dated 28.10.2013 as per the delegation vested with
it. During the year under review the Technical Sub-
Committee held 11" and 12" meetings. The 11" meeting
of the committee held on 05.11.2018, 15.11.2018
and 05.12.2018. The 12" meeting of the committee
held on 14.01.2019 and 16.02.2019. The 11* and 12%
meetings were attended by Sri. G.T. Chandrashekarappa
as Chairman, Prof. Subba Rao and Sri. S.S. Magadal as
members and Sri. V. Shankar as Member Secretary:.
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TEOTEY TOPRRT T3y LROTTITT BOT—-3ATI Twe:

B3 BRSO TOBP JesNT TR ATeF 3T FBIITY,
BRODTR, BT, ROTINRY, CBYTOYS, TOLOWNN
TOWODAT WIoIw™ ﬁowamée @m@% ©BOINL B
ANTVT  HOOD  WHTVONHD 3B m&o@ﬁ TOWORAT
Rewo O3NS urﬁ‘ mew%@ﬁdwm% BT, @%g@ﬁ@é,
QNPT WHCRRT NNO0TOT 00T BRRBFTTT FOTN—
BRTING JWoTHBR  AOWORATOZ  IIN  ACBINTDRD
@@ﬁdf’i EOTOTVEITON m@eosmm& JITBR QGOF BRTI),
BRNERWTT. BOSOFORYT BIRFTY ATWO BSOI
2,00 T3 FeOWBT. DF08:07.08.2018 ToTH IWT 273¢
TEOTORD FOLRTH Y LWORTTT BOW-BRTE AW
RPONY WFTOIN 8¢ N.OF T TIOW, IBIATOINTON
8¢ 8. XTT DT d¢ D. TOTT', TOWTINTOTT.

PARIT T ITWORIHONN  [PRELORBIVI T,
®o@E  Uniform Listing Agreement [SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 201530087 &0T03] LTOTT YOTOFNY
TFOT BOT FOONE WA ONTWIR, NG FTITONE TOOTOD
emcg)wzm&ﬁ TPOTD WRFTOORTVN A03ReBIRNT.

TOBeOROPITE [RFTY, ®OTWZ  BJ003:01.04.2018
00T QT903:31.03.20198=3R, N ng Sweeword
W) FMOF BT Fewo N0 @esa%cﬁ N BRC0F/
BRT(R) R0, 2T

TOHLLBODIYNE IRFTY, @OoTT  OT003:01.04.2018
00T DT03:31.03.2019 TR3R, NI DI IReT0Ld
NNV ARV CR) Fewo NBOTL ONBR, BVOTORTVT
2t BRCOF/TRTV(NS) xoaﬁé Q.

©.31.03.2019 00z Q3RPTe TR 0 POV,

N0) BRAFVTT  ZRHOD m% WRTOIZTONT  O30I)Te

iiii)

TRIVNH AWRDY.
65& TOBRCTTO BWw:

BOTAINY 0%, 2013070  IDITT  TWIRT B
RWS0ID  RT BZOZ, ATIEFIFTIRFIROBOT  2t3)
VD ATEFITRNAT), BRODT. IOTING Food), 2013
ToMe  FOTREFTEET  WFPETT WOTYOOD  BRTRITI
03903:05.06.20158 «QRRBES LOTOS, A2 J0NZOND
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 201559 8@?%&@5@5 2t @oéﬁ%ﬁm‘% @§
TOBReTT0 AWER BRT 859@?0332@@ RRWBORMOSZT.
TOeOBONYT IRFBY 3 20O T Fed, DT9OT:
19.07.2018, 27.08.2018 5333 15.11.201830TH  ©90FO0N
ANBOD 473e, 48Fe DB 493¢ APRW IAEOI.
JTO BN  IPNY  ToxToE  QN=INLL: @zs&ﬁcrof\
8¢ Toder A0M-3 RPND; RTIATIN &L NV.OF.QT.
BT -3 BPNT; ITFOON Be. 3. ¥THT -2 AN
RTADNEON 3¢ 2.8, WoTFeDTT Tone B, AT
oo 1 Azl WP, TTHTT ATEFIFRT §¢ 0.303T",
QR 1 BHODY ToBTINTOZT. 8 ST.OX. JBS

ii) Finance,

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)
f)

Remuneration and
Investors’ Grievances Committee:

Bondholders’/

The Committee comprising of 3 Director Members
appointed by the Board, reviews and takes decisions
on financial, resources, administrative and the HRD
matters concerned to remuneration package and
service concerned to the senior executives and staff
of the Company and redress bondholders’/Investors’
grievances, like transfer/transmission, non-receipt
of interest warrant, change of address, etc, as per
the delegation vested with it. During the year under
review the Committee met once. The 27 Finance,
Remuneration and Investors Grievance Committee
Meeting held on 07.08.2018 under the chairmanship of
Sri. LS.N. Prasad and attendance of Sri. K. Jaiprakash and
Sri. V. Shankar as members.

In terms of the provisions of the Uniform Listing
Agreement [read with the SEBI (LODR) Regulations,
2015] entered into with the National Stock Exchange,
Company Secretary is designated as the Compliance
Officer for the purpose of complying with the various
provisions of the said Listing Agreement.

The total number of request/complaint(s) received by
the Company and the R&TAs’ during the year i.e. from
01.04.2018 to 31.03.2019 was five.

The total number of request/complaint(s) attended by
the Company and the R&TAs’ during the year i.e. from
01.04.2018 to 31.03.2019 was five.

There was no complaint pending as on 31.03.2019.

Number of complaints not resolved to the satisfaction of
the investors is- Nil.

iii) Audit Committee:

The Committee reconstituted in pursuance of the
Companies Act, 2013 which comprises of 5 Directors
including the 3 Independent Directors as Members. The
terms of reference, as specified in the Companies Act,
2013 read with the MCA Notification dated 05.06.2015
and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The Committee met
3 times during the year under review. The 47%, 48" and
49" meetings of the committee were held on 19.07.2018,
27.08.2018 and 15.11.2018 respectively. The attendance
details of the said committee meetings are as follows:
Sri. Rakesh Singh as Chairman - 3 meetings; Sri. L.S.N.
Prasad as Member - 3 meetings; Sri. K. Jaiprakash as
Member- 2 meetings; Sri. G.T. Chandrashekarappa and
Prof. Subba Rao-1 meeting each; and Sri. V. Shankar -
Managing Director have attended 1 meeting. Sri R.S.
Pashupathy-as Financial Advisor and Sri. K. Muralidhara
Kamath-as Company Secretary (I/c) attended all the
3 meetings; Sri PL. Venkateshamurthy-as General
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~TOTR FOTMOD B, &¢ 3. JNTYFT T -
FOTD TOCRFTIFNN(T) ABPAD 2Ty 3 THERY;
3¢ 2.0, FOBLTTREF - TERT FWHTTH (TFR)
Tonw msos TRTR WHPTO, YW/ 2 BINEd; HeEN8.
QT WON0E- TS wéam@wscso (3TO3) VI 20T
R THoxTINTOTVT.

STTOZREPTO  BNIOID B IINT  ROVAYIY,
Bo&eOrE: (1) ©oB0E  JTTOBRFID  AQIT
TTONYOT  T|0D  ©oINY  TT003, (2) z‘xmsw%
S stel- Yol JiiovielalowolelaTy BV RS SIS L EelcTatoR
(3) Listing Agreement 2.BOTT QOFINY  TFed
NRIT T 2T B0 BYWT Tonw TPTBRRD
B SRWE ©EF oXFT SFT FOT0SRY, (4)
o033 AOPNOTI ) WTSeDTOVT ITW TORINY
E&éﬁé, (5) BOB0E AOPOZLING DTIF =B (6) AN
PYTRRERORIT VITWOD  WOTRE DT VT, ©8
BRDRPIRT MTINW, 2.28.0DTT TSR 3TN/
BORINOR ABOT HITNY %@ﬁé BROTOTR).

T JWEFITe WY TOPRTTe FWE:

BOTANY 0K, 2013 30 178(1) Terwe wIperTees
BT, FOTWOODH BRTBATT 0.05.06.20158 ©HRAAEI
LOTOE, W AVEFTT0 I FOLWB/ID BLDSONI,
dz&m’mﬂdagcﬁ. SIS TAVETowoy) (aagpa gg:sog ?Dﬁes-‘%dabcl
LIRROBOZ i) 4 ATer 33 RTHTD, TRODT.

TR0 ATEBH AR ([JAYTE ATeF TIH Tone
ﬁ@ﬁ@% T TO0T  dodeee @Cpﬁ@mﬁm& TRTD
TRR) WD HOOD YD ABFTH  WRTONYR
ROZIWWID FOONF S SFPTA) TR ¥Hwo OO
wToBwIAIT [SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 20153wo0dn  &.0T03]
@ﬁéééﬁmmsamﬁ OFE FOTAING Fo0H, 2013 Tone
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iv)

P - — —

et S

Manager (Finance) and CFO - attended 2 meetings and
Smt. N. Jayanthi as General Manager (Admin) attended
one meeting.

The Audit Committee reviewed the following matters;
(1) Summary of important points in the reports
submitted by the Internal Auditors, (2) The Annual
Accounts with the Statutory Auditors Report,
(3) Half yearly working results to be published as per
the provisions of the listing agreement, (4) Status of C &
AG draft paras, (5) Review of internal controls, (6) Risk
assessment and minimisation procedure adopted in the
Company, Status of compliance to draft notes / paras
issued by AG etc.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

The Committee constituted in pursuance of Section
178(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA
Notification dated 05.06.2015. The Committee
comprises of 4 Directors including the 2 Independent
Directors as Members.

The terms of reference of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee comprises of, to recommend
a policy relating to the remuneration for key managerial
personnel (excluding Managing Director and other
officers deputed from the Government from time to
time) and other employees in senior management
level and any other matter specifically referred by the
Board for the examination or as required under the
Listing Agreement read with SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 or as
required under the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
there under. The Committee has not met during the year
under review as there was no business to transact as
such.

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee:

The Committee constituted in pursuance of Section
135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA
Notification date 05.06.2015. The Committee comprises
of 3 Directors including the 1 Independent Director as a
Member.

The terms of reference of the Corporate Social
Responsibility Committee comprises of, to formulate
Corporate Social Responsibility policy in accordance
with Schedule-VII, recommend the amount of
expenditure (as and when Nigam make profits in
accordance with the said provisions) to be incurred on
the activities prescribed, to monitor Corporate Social
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vi)

Place : Bengaluru
Date: 26.12.2019

S

Responsibility policy of the Company from time to time
and any other matter referred specifically by the Board
for its examination or as required under the Listing
Agreement [read with SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015]
or as required under the Companies Act, 2013 and rules
made there under. The Committee has not met during
the year under review as there was no business to
transact as such.

Bonds Transfer Committee:

S g

The Committee headed by the Managing Director with
2 executives namely, the General Manager-Finance and
the Company Secretary as members. The Committee
meets as and when required to verify and approve the
proposals placed before it in respect of transmission
of bonds. The Committee has not met during the year
under review as there was no business to transact as
such.

General Meetings:

The Company’s last three Annual General Meetings
(AGM), 22, 239 and 24" AGMs were held on
29.12.2016, 21.02.2018 and 30.11.2018 respectively.
The 22" AGM was held at ‘Room No.255’, Office of the
Additional Chief Secretary to Government, Finance
Department, 2" floor, Vidhana Soudha, Bengaluru- 560
001. The 23" and 24" AGMs were held at Committee
Room (Room No. 313), 3™ Floor, Vidhana Soudha,
Bengaluru - 560 001.

Means of Communication:

The progress report of the Upper Krishna Project
prepared on quarterly basis disseminated on Company’s
website www.kbjnl.karnataka.gov.in

Listing of Bonds:

The Privately placed bonds issued under the Series
2014-A (50% maturing for redemption on 15.02.2023
and balance 50% on 15.02.2024), Series 2014-B (50%
maturing for redemption on 30.09.2023 and balance
50% on 30.09.2024) and Series 2014-C (50% maturing
for redemption on 31.12.2023 and balance 50% on
31.12.2024) are listed on the National Stock Exchange
(NSE) under WDM segment. The Nigam complies with
the Uniform Listing Agreement entered in to with NSE
read with the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

B.S. YEDIYURAPPA
Chairman
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KRISHNA BHAGYA JALA NIGAM LIMITED
ADDENDUM TO DIRECTORS REPORT
Replies to the qualified opinion of the statutory Auditors on the Account of the company for the year 2018-19

Audit qualification

Replies

1) Attention is drawn to the following Notes to financial
statements:

a. Property, Plant & Equipment:

i) Note3.9.4regardingsystemofcapitalizingamountsincurred
on assets already capitalized as addition, the company is
generally following the policy except as stated below:

(a) Part payments towards addition/extension to existing
assets are capitalized even in respect of works/component
still to be completed /ready for intended use at the year-
end instead of treating it as Capital Work in Progress.

(b) Balance amount payable in respect of completed/
capitalized works is not ascertained/estimated and
provided for. Please refer Note (28)(g)(i)(1).

ii) The UKP stage IIl assets have been capitalised as at
31.3.2019 based on legal opinion of Advocate General,
Karnataka. However some components of the assets, even
though completed/provisional completion certificates have
beenissued have been continued as capital workin progress
pending ascertainment of such assets being ready for use.
Please refer note 4 (g).

a) Property, plant and equipment

a) These are expenditure incurred on the main assets
already capitalized in the books, as such the treatment
in accounts is in accordance with the accounting
policy enumerated in the notes on accounts.

b) The fact of non-ascertainment of such balance
amounts has already been disclosed in Note 3.12
to financial statements, since it is not possible to
realistically estimate the extent of balance payments
pending completion of formalities.

ii) Some of the assets have not been -capitalised,
even though completion/provisional completion
certificates have been issued pending ascertainment
of the readiness of such assets for use. This is in
accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles.

iii) Note No (4) (1) and (m)
Depreciable assets

a) Note 4 (1) Depreciation accounting on Irrigation and
other Assets for the year 2018-19 has been calculated
as stated therein: i) Irrigation Assets: Additions,
adjustments/deletions to be deemed to have been made
on the first day of the Financial year. ii) Other than
irrigation assets: On pro-rata basis.

b)Note 4 (m) Depreciation accounting on Grants: (i) For
the year 2018-19, depreciation component of grant is
recognised systematically under other income as per
formula: Total Capital Grant Outstanding as at 31.03.2019
/Total gross assets as on 31-3-2019 x Depreciation
charged for the year. In our opinion the above formula
does not take into consideration the assets which are
acquired and not supported by specific capital grants.

In view of the above, we are unable to express our opinion
on the correctness of the depreciation and corresponding
grants recognized as other income.

iii)

a) The depreciation policy has been adopted consistently.

b) As required under the provisions of IND-AS 20 such
grant portion is to be recognised in the profit and loss
statement over the remaining useful life of the assets.
The policy as adopted by the company, as stated satisfies
the requirement of the IND-AS and hence in the opinion
of the company the same is in order.
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iv) Note No (4)(q) (q) The company continues to capitalise
expenditure incurred on temple and other heritage
structures submerged under the head DAM & Submergence
instead treating the same as revenue expenditure, since
the amount is not ascertained and impact is not quantified.

b)

<)

d)

£)

Machinery and equipmentincludes capitalised expenditure
on the SCADA Automation for lift irrigation scheme. This
includes the cost of software component of the scheme,
which has not been identified, quantified and disclosed
separately under Intangible Assets.

Advance of Rs.3147.38 Lakhs paid to KIADB is shown under
other current Assets for want of transfer of title deeds in
favour of company in respect of 209 acres 33 guntas of
land acquired even though the land is in possession of the
company. (Note No.10 (viii) (b))

Note-3.3. regarding accounting/apportionment of
Government Grants -

In the earlier years’ grant for AIBP works (other than SCP
/TSP works) released for specific Extension, Renovation
and Modernization (ERM) projects and grant released
from SCP/TSP grant towards ERM projects/capital works
identified as per clause 7B of the SCSP & TSP Act have
been treated as grant for capital works for the purpose of
apportionment instead of allocating to specific projects/
works.

From the year 2016-17 onwards, such grants have been
taken as ‘Specific Grants’. The continued effect of such
change is not ascertainable.

The Company is found to have allocated expenses to assets
(Projects/components) held in capital work in progress,
which are ready for intended use but not capitalised.

Note No: 23(b) Trade payable-for works Rs. 17,027.88
Lakhs

i) Attention is drawn to-Accounting Policy-Note 3.12-
Liability for work bills (in respect of both Capital and
revenue) as at the end of the year are recognized in respect
of all such works executed on or before 31st March of each
year. However, estimated liability in respect of works
completed/works measured on or before 31st March and
entered in the Measurement Books pending receipt of bills,
extra financial implications if any, is not provided for fully,
which is not in conformity with the company’s accounting
policy.

ii) Note No 31(g)(7)(ii)(c)-No provision in the account
has been made for Extra Financial Implication (EFI) of Rs.

iv) a) The expenditure incurred on temples and other

b)

<)

d)

£)

heritage structures submerged / affected under
the Head of Dam and Submergence is necessitated
since such temples and structures are affected by the
storage of water at the dams/reservoirs, barrages
etc., which has arisen as a direct consequence of
storage of water in the reservoir/dam etc., as such
capitalisation of such expenditure is in order, in the
opinion of the company.

The company has not disclosed the software
component separately as a note under intangible
assets. Buthas disclosed the software cost separately
in the fixed asset schedule in Note No. 4 of the
accounts. The anomaly will be rectified in the next
years accounts.

The company is in correspondence with KIADB to
get the land alienated in its name. The matter is still
under correspondence

The impact of the differential treatment in earlier
years is not material and will not affect the current
years working results.

The allocation of expenses to assets ready for
intended use are considered since the assets are yet
to be capitalised in the books of accounts.

(i) & (ii) The extra financial implication is quantified
taking in to consideration the balance quantities and
extra quantities required to complete the project
as per the enhanced scope/quantities of work. On
the balance sheet date liability is considered to the
extent of the quantities executed measured and
accepted. Hence accounting policy and the actual
accounting adopted by the company is in order.
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12296.13 Lakhs (previous year Rs.2682.07 Lakhs) as at the
year end and recommended for approval by Technical Sub
Committee (New)/TSC which has subsequently approved
by the Board, before the cut-off date.

g) Goods and Service Tax: Impact of Goods and Services tax on

works contracts and others entered prior to 01.07.2017, if
any, has not been ascertained and provided for.

h) (i)Long term Loans and advances, an amount of Rs. 80.19

Lakhs being dues from Government are more than three
years old (Note No.9), Other Non-Current Assets an amount
of Rs. 73.50 Lakhs being Deposit Money CAO, CADA (Note
No: 10 (f) (viii)), In respect of contractor’s receivable of Rs.
225.43 Lakhs being mechanical lead charges (Rs. 185.38
Lakhs), dewatering charges and non-stacking charges
(Rs. 40.05 Lakhs) claimed by the Company which is
disputed (Note 10 (f) (viii)(a)) for which provision, if any
is not ascertained and made.

ii) Note 15 (v) (b) - Others includes EMD/Security deposit
of Rs.5802.28 Lakhs shown under EMD - e-proc and held
in e-proc Department bank account pending transfer to
Company’s bank account and corresponding liability under
Note 24 for which confirmation is not made available.

i)Note 16(d) (i) Rs. 3,799.36 Lakhs-Tax deducted at source
on interest earned includes Rs.2761.87 Lakhs relating to
earlier years subject to reconciliation with refund claim
made by the Company and adjustments made out of
refunds due including interest demanded.

Note- 3.5.2, regarding impairment of other assets: The
company has stated that, for reasons stated in the policy,
it has not been possible to ascertain whether there is an
impairment loss and make necessary provision in the
accounts. We are of the opinion that the “value in use” has
to be established, as the present cash flow for supply of
water does not meet the cost of operations and as there is
no precedence of the transfer of Irrigation Infrastructure
in an arm’s length transaction.

k) Note 31(i) (a)-Other Disclosures: regarding impact

1)

of change (made during 2012-13) in the method of
accounting of Expenditure on Grants received for Special
Component Plan & Tribal Sub-Plan, not being given effect
to in the books of account.

Relating to litigations and claims, viz.:

Note 31(g)(3)

regarding contingent liabilities and

commitments: in the following cases, we are unable to
ascertain the contingent nature of liability for want of details.

g) The impact of the goods and services tax act on
works contracts and others entered prior to 01-07-
2017 is being worked out. Undertaking from the
contractors have been obtain to recover any savings
in the contract value due to implementation of the
GST Act.

h) (i) In the opinion of the company the said amounts
are fully recoverable and hence no provision has made.

(ii) The liability to the contractors as well as the
amount receivable from the e-proc department of
the Government of Karnataka has been downloaded
from the website of the Karnataka Government
e-procurement department and hence in the opinion
of the company no separate confirmation from
Government of Karnataka was deemed necessary.

i)Para factual.

j) Para factual. The value in use cannot be ascertained
reliably due to the reasons stated in the Para 3.5 of
the notes on accounts.

k) Note 31(i)(a). The change in the method of
accounting was as per the then prevalent practice in
the year 2012-13 and has no impact on the accounts
of the year under report.

1) (i), (ii) & (iii) Paras factual.
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i. Claims against the company that may arise out of 39
labour cases/ other litigation with contractors and
others 127 cases.

ii. Liability arising on account of revision of estimates/
extension of time for contractors including balances
against partly paid bills awaiting approvals.

iii.Claims against the company for higher compensation
pending at various levels of dispute resolution
mechanism and for land acquisition awards framed
by Special Acquisition Officer after 1-1-2014 under
the provisions of the Right for Fair Compensation and
Transparency in Land Acquisition, Rehabilitation and
Resettlement Act, 2013.

m) Note 22(d)(2) - Other Non Current Liabilities that the
amount due to Government of Karnataka towards cost of
gates Rs. 2,926.45 lakhs, accounted earlier under advance
against equity along with Rs.19550.00 lakhs being book
adjustment of Guarantee commission due to Govt. The
company has adjusted Rs.19550.00 (Note No -18(b)(3))
lakhs during the year, by withdrawing the liability, through
retained earnings which is subject to confirmation by the
Government.

n) (i) As reported, with regard to payment for work awarded
to a contractor relating to filling of MI Tank at Bijapur,
Bagalkot District in respect of which First Information
Report (FIR) had been filed before Lokayukta during
2013-14 complaining about poor quality and quantum of
work carried out, and the investigation is under progress/
pending. We are also informed that Rs. 11,195.50
Lakhs, including escalation, has been paid to the said
contractor after reserving an amount of Rs. 10.00 lakhs
as per the directions of the Hon’ble High court in WP
No. 104897/2018(GM-Res) against the awarded cost
of Rs. 10,899 Lakhs. Pending outcome of investigation
and release of seized records/documents, by Lokayukta
consequential effect of this cannot be ascertained.

ii) Fixed assets - Canals and branches (Note 4) include
expenditure on one of the packages under Extension,
Renovation and Modernization (ERM) project awarded to a
contractor against whom complaint has been filed alleging
lapses in according & execution of contract and payment
inter-alia alleging collusion with offices of the company.
We are informed that the amount of Rs.11,499.49 Lakhs.
(Including Rs. 1398.46 Lakhs provided as on 31.03.2015
pending receipt of final bill) has been accounted in respect
thereof as against contract value of Rs 13,920.57 Lakhs.
Pending completion and outcome of subsisting enquiry of
compliant before Lokayukta, consequential effect cannot
be ascertained.

(iii)With regard to SCADA Automation Phase II work
awarded to M/s Medha Rubicon JV and contract agreement
executed with and work entrusted to M/s Medha Servo
Drives Private Limited lead partner at a cost of Rs. 1,152

m) Accounting of Rs. 19550.00 lakhs in the earlier
years as liability to Government was an accounting
mistake which has been rectified during the year. In
the opinion of the company no separate confirmation
was required.

n) (i), (ii) The matters are still before the Lokayuktha
and hence any consequential effect based on the
final investigation report by the Lokayuktha will be
considered in the accounts after the conclusion of
the investigation and quantification of loss.

(iii) A compliant has been filed by an individual before
the Lokayuktha/Upa Lokayuktha alleging irregularities
in the tender process. Action to consider any impact
on the accounts would be possible after the outcome of
the compliant is made known to the company.
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Crores and payment of first instalment of mobilisation
advance of Rs. 56.12 Crores paid to the said lead partner
on the basis of Bank Guarantee solely submitted by the
lead partner and the power attorney issued by the other
partner. In our opinion, the entire tendering process
and award of work to the lead partner and payment
of mobilisation advance requires re-examination. Also
a complaint dated 25.04.2019 has been filed by an
individual before the Hon’ble Lokayukta, Karnataka,
alleging irregularities in the tender process, considering
the single tender, ineligibility of one of the joint venture
partner, release of mobilisation advance, etc., Pending re
examination of the work entrusting and the outcome of
the complaint filed before the Lokayukta, Karnataka, the
impact of the same, if any, is not quantified.

Work pertaining to Herkal North, Herkal South, Koppal LI
scheme stage [ was awarded to a contractor for Rs.513.55
Crores. The said contractor reportedly produced
exemption certificate for recovery Income Tax on work
bills as per provisions of Income Tax Act 1961, found to
be not genuine which is under investigation. The tax and
interest of Rs. 220.51 Lakhs paid to department has been
shown as receivable from the contractor, as on 31.03.2019,
the amount is still outstanding for recovery from the
contractor.

a) Balances in personal ledgers, subsidiary books, bank
deposits, dues from / to Government and Government
agencies etc are subject to reconciliation with general
ledger balances and confirmations.

. b) Note No. 24(a) (g) regarding non provision of liability

towards Company’s contribution towards national
pension scheme, interest and penal charges there on as
per the scheme approved by the government of Karnataka
for eligible employees.

c)Note-31 (j) that Advances, Deposits (including deposits
made in courts of law and various regulatory authorities)
contractor’s dues, amount due from Government/govern
ment agencies and Note 25(c)(a) that amounts disclosed
under payables for supplies and expenses, miscellaneous
liabilities, contractors’ liabilities, respectively; are subject
to confirmation.

o) Parafactual.

2.a) Para factual.

b) Action is being taken to ascertain and bring to books
the liability towards company’s contribution to
the National Pension Fund, the Interest if any and
penal charges will also be brought to books upon
implementation of the scheme.

c) Para factual.

Adverse Opinion on Internal controls Annexure C

Response

b)

The Company’sinternal controlsystemwithregardtotimely
verifying/recording in measurement books and providing
for obligating event is weak. This could potentially result
in material misstatement in the company’s liabilities and
provisions, fixed assets and depreciation.

The Company’s internal control system with regard to
water rate demand was not operating effectively. Further,
though the company has evolved a system for providing for
debts doubtful of recovery based on the weighted average
collection of previous years, this system also needs to
be reviewed and a system of obtaining confirmation of

Kind reference is invited to 3.12 of the Notes
accompanying the accounts, wherein the policy for
recognition of obligating events with regard to work
bills is stated. The liability is recognised accordingly.

It is very difficult to recover the water rates from
the farmers due to the historic reasons. Hence the
Company is recognising the impairment of receivables
on an estimated basis and provide for the same in the
accounts.Further it is impossible to obtain confirmation
of irrigation dues from the farmers.
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balance, periodic reconciliation of water rates bank accounts
and reconciliation of outstanding dues as per subsidiary
records with liability recorded in revenue records as also
with general ledger balance. These could potentially result
in non/delayed recording of collection and in material
misstatement of Trade Receivable/Income.

The Company did not follow its own policy in respect of
capitalization of certain UKP Stage III and other assets,
even though completed pending ascertainment of their
readiness to use which could potentially result in material
misstatement of cost / value of irrigation assets and
depreciation and corresponding accounting for government
grants.

The bank balances (including Deposit Accounts) at project
offices were found to have not been reconciled periodically,
this could potential result in mis-statement of Bank Balances
and related accounts.

The company does not have an effective system of reversing
stale cheques and long overdue cheques are continuing in
the books of the company which on reversal/adjustment
may have an effect on the result and position of account
balances.

The Company does not have an effective system of
monitoring capital advances and other advances which may
result in understatement of expenditure/assets and over
statement of current assets to that extent.

The Company does not have an effective system of availing
appropriate input tax credit under GST. Further, the company
is yet to devise proper procedure to calculate and provide
for the impact of GST on, on-going works as at 1-7-2017.
This could result in material misstatement on the Value of
assets, liability to contractors, and consequential effect on
the profit and loss of the company for the year.

The Company does nothave an effective system of verification
of tax exemption/lower tax deduction certificates from the
contractors. Income tax exemption certificate provided by
one of the contractor, which has subsequently proved to be a
false one, the company is still to recover from the contractor
the tax and interest paid by the company to income tax
department on behalf of the contractor.

The Company does not have an effective system of inter-
bank transfer of funds to other project offices. It is noticed
in one of the units that the unit is following the practice of
submitting photocopy of letter in standard form signed by
the Authorised signatory without accompanying cheques
and required documents for inter-bank transfer of funds to
other project offices. In some cases even that photo copy of
the letter contains corrections.

The Company’s internal control system with regard to
processing of running bills is not effective, as some of the
bills are passed based on provisional invoice instead of Tax
Invoice.

As stated in the observation these assets could not
be capitalised during the year as recognition of their
readiness for use was still in progress as at the date of
the balance sheet. Date.

The bank balances have been reconciled at year end.

Comments noted for compliance

Despite the efforts of the Company expenditure
statements for the Capital advances could not be
received in time for adjustment. A proper system of
monitoring will be put in place.

Wherever feasible the input tax credit has been availed.
However in respect of works contract payment the Input
tax credit is not available to the company. Regarding
revision of contract rates, committee has been formed
at the Government level to work out the impact of the
GST on works contracts awarded during the pre GST
regime.

The Company has an effective system of verification of
tax exemption/lower tax deduction certificates from
the contractors. The instance quoted in the audit report
is an isolated case of the previous year.

Comments are noted for compliance

This was an isolated incident. Systems have now been
put in place to avoid such instances.
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k) The Company does not have an effective system of tender The matter is before the Hon’ble lokayuktha, whose direction
processing and award of contract. With regard to SCADA is awaited
Automation Phase II work entrusted to M/s Medha
Servo Drives Private Limited at a cost of Rs. 11,5200
Lakhs, a complaint dated 25.04.2019 has been filed by
an individual before the Hon’'ble Lokayukta, Karnataka,
alleging irregularities in the tender process, considering
the single tender, ineligibility of one of the joint venture
partner, release of mobilisation advance of Rs. 56.12
Crores, etc. ATWeFTIT FOWLOD TTzN
For and on behalf of the Board of Director

R.Q%. OHRO1RTT / B.S. Yediyurapp
Qsoos/Date : 26.12.2019 @z%ﬁdo/Chairman
:0;65/ Place : $ongnscy/Bengaluru
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RAMRA]J & CO No. 65, IV Floor, 29th A Cross Geetha Colony
Charted Accountant 4th Block, Jayanagar, Bengaluru - 560 011
Telephone : 22445567 /26657211 Telefax : 26657210

Email : ramraj12@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Limited

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of M/s Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Limited, which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, the statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Changes in Equity
and the statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information in which are included the expenditure statements
of Bagalkot Town Development Authority (BTDA), Rehabilitation and Resettlement (R&R) and Land Acquisition (LAQ)
Authorities as duly certified by other Chartered Accountants .

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the effects
of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report, the aforesaid financial statements give
the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31st, 2019 and Loss,
Changes in Equity and its Cash Flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

3. Weconducted our auditin accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies
Act, 2013. Ourresponsibilitiesunderthose Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the company, in accordance with the Code of Ethics,
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, together with the ethical requirements, that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence,
we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion as stated in “Annexure-A".

Emphasis of Matter
4. Attention is drawn to the matters in following Notes to the Financial Statements:

a) Note-4 (d), thatas per agreed terms of work, Fixed Assets and Capital Work in Progress includes certain works which
have been carried out by contractors on lands pending acquisition.

b) Note 4 (f) read with Note 31(h)(i) regarding estimated total liability on lands already acquired and to be acquired for
UKP Stage -11I project including rehabilitation cost is estimated at Rs. 30143.11 Crores as against earlier anticipated
cost of Rs.20465.77 Crores. The net estimated additional market value, if any, to be considered at the time of
acquisition, corresponding structure and rehabilitation expenditure is being ascertained.

c) Note 4(i) that amount of Rs. 1223.35 lakhs recoverable from contractors/consultants/field engineers/officers of
the company to the extent related to works, will be credited (to the works to which they relate) on realization.

d) Note 4 (k) that internal/colony roads and bore wells have been depreciated as part of building.

e) Note No.5 (b) As regards Project components/schemes under UKP Stage III, being undertaken based on the approval
of Govt. of Karnataka, awaiting notification of the Krishna water dispute Tribunal (KWDT-II) award by Govt. of India,
and the utilisation of the 130 TMC of the water allocated to the Upper Krishna Project by the Inter State Water
disputes Tribunal II is subject to the outcome of the Special Leave petition and other petitions before the Supreme
Court of India. Certain Components of UKP Stage III assets have been capitalised as at 31-3-2019 based on the Legal
Opinion of the Advocate General, Karnataka.

f) Reference is invited to note 9 (ii) (1) that the Advance to BTDA towards expenditure in connection with relocation
of Bagalkot town is net of adjustments of Rs.15,592.83 Lakhs expensed to P&L Account (previous year Rs.4,457.25
lakhs,) as the assets created out of the above are to be transferred to Bagalkot Municipal Corporation and the Company
will not have any control over the same and for acquisition of land Rs.3,925.82 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs.33,603.01
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Lakhs) respectively. Corresponding government grant recognized as other income in the Statement of Profit and Loss
and Deferred Income respectively.

g) Note 31 (g) (i)(1) regarding interest of Rs. 2,991.00 Lakhs claimed by M/s KPTCL in respect of work relating to
R & R, is pending approval of request for waiver.

h) Anorganisation is normally viewed as a going concern, if, it will be in continuing operations for the foreseeable future
and the organisation has neither the intention, nor the necessity of shutting down or reducing the scale of operations.
The Company has been formed for execution of the Upper Krishna Irrigation and other irrigation infrastructure
projects and their extension, renovation and modernisation together with their operation and maintenance. The
company is not run on commercial lines. The company is in the business of creating irrigation infrastructure and
letting out water for irrigation, drinking water and industrial purposes. The revenues realise by the company are not
commensurate with its operating and other expenses, including interest on borrowings, the cost of depreciation, etc.
The company is continuously incurring losses. The repayment of borrowings servicing of interest on borrowings and
other administrative expenses are met out of budgetary support from the Government of Karnataka. As the company
is fully owned and controlled, guaranteed for all the borrowings of the company by the Govt. of Karnataka and the
company is catering to the large part of the agriculture community of Karnataka, the company is viewed as going
concern.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of above matters.
Key Audit Matters

5. Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
financial statements of the current period, except for the matter described in the Basis for Qualified (Adverse) Opinion
Section, we have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our report and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters.

Other Matter

6. We did not audit the financial statements/ information of BTDA, RR and LAQ included in the financial statements of
the Company, whose financial statements / financial information reflect assets of Rs. 332.97 Crores for the Year Ended
31st March 2019 and the total revenue expenditure of Rs. 195.56 Crores for the year ended on that date, as considered
in the expenditure statements/information of these Units have been certified by firms of chartered accountants and our
opinion in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of the above entities, is based solely on
the report of such certified statements.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of above matter.
Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

7. The company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexure to Board’s
Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the
standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information; we
are required to report that fact. As described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section above, we are unable to conclude
whether or not the other information is materially misstated with respect to this matter.

Responsibility of Management for the Standalone Financial Statements

8. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the
Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
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selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

9. In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so. Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

10. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or; if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the company to cease to continue as
a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it
probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced.
We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating
the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
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significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

11.

12.

13.

As required by the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2016 (“The Order”) issued by the Central Government of India
in terms of sub-section 11 of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure - B, a statement on the matters specified in
paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, further to our comments in Annexure D, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, except in respect of matters referred to in Annexure A, proper books of account as required by law
have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Change in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) Inour opinion, except in respect of matters referred to in Annexure A, the aforesaid standalone financial statements
comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) Asper Notification FNo.1/2/2014-CL.V dated 5-6-2015 issued by the Central Government, the provisions of Section
164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding disqualification of director, are not applicable to the company.

f) As regards cost of acquisition of land described in paragraph 4(b) under Emphasis of Matters, the cost of land
acquisition and R&R for UKP Stage III presently estimated at Rs. 30143.11 Crores as against earlier anticipated
cost of Rs. 20465.77 Crores and (in the event of) Company’s inability to raise resources to meet the increased land
acquisition and R&R cost could affect the implementation schedule of the project.

g) The provisions of Sec 143(3)(i) in respect of adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in Annexure C.

h) With respect to other matters to be included in Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us:

i) The company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial statements
- Refer Note 31(g) on Accounts. However, attention is also drawn to paragraphs on basis for qualified opinion
stated earlier in the report.

ii) The company did not have material foreseeable losses on long term contracts, however the Company has not
entered in to any derivatives contracts during the year.

iii) There were no amounts which required to be transferred by the company to the Investors’ Education and
Protection Fund.

Based on the verification of records of the company and on information and explanations given to us together read with
matter described in paragraph 6 under Other Matters, we give in Annexure D a report on/replies to the Directions
and Additional Company Specific Directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India in terms of Section
143(5) of the Act.
For RAMRA]J & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
(FRN 0002839S)

CA A. Amarnatha Reddy

Partner
M No. 213102
Place: Bangalore UDIN: 19213012 AAAACT 2997
Dated: 22" November, 2019 Dt. 22.11.2019
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KRISHNA BHAGYA JALA NIGAM LIMITED

Annexure-A - Referred to in paragraph 3 of our Audit Report of Even Date

Basis for Qualified Opinion
1. Attention is drawn to the following Notes to financial statements:

a) Property, Plant & Equipment:

i. Note 3.9.4 regarding system of capitalizing amounts incurred on assets already capitalized as addition, the company is
generally following the policy except as stated below:

a) Part payments towards addition/extension to existing assets are capitalized even in respect of works / component
still to be completed / ready for intended use at the year-end instead of treating it as Capital Work in Progress.

b) Balance amount payable in respect of completed / capitalized works is not ascertained /estimated and provided for.
Please refer Note (31)(g)(i)(1).

ii. The UKP stage III assets have been capitalised as at 31.3.2019 based on legal opinion of Advocate General, Karnataka.
However some components of the assets, even though completed/ provisional completion certificates have been issued
have been continued as capital work in progress pending ascertainment of such assets being ready for use. Please refer
Note 4 (g).

iii. Note No (4) (I) and (m)
Depreciable assets

a) Note 4 (1) Depreciation accounting on Irrigation and other Assets for the year 2018-19 has been calculated as stated
therein: i) Irrigation Assets: Additions, adjustments / deletions to be deemed to have been made on the first day of the
Financial year. ii) Other than irrigation assets: On pro-rata basis.

b) Note 4 (m) Depreciation accounting on Grants: (i) For the year 2018-19, depreciation component of grant is recognised
systematically under other income as per formula: Total Capital Grant Outstanding as at 31.03.2019 / Total gross
assets as on 31-3-2019 x Depreciation charged for the year. In our opinion the above formula does not take into
consideration the assets which are acquired and not supported by specific capital grants.

In view of the above, we are unable to express our opinion on the correctness of the depreciation and corresponding
grants recognized as other income.

iv. Note No. (4) (q) The company continues to capitalise expenditure incurred on temple and other heritage structures
submerged under the head DAM & Submergence instead treating the same as revenue expenditure, since the amount is
not ascertained and impact is not quantified.

b) Machinery and equipment includes capitalised expenditure on the SCADA Automation for lift irrigation scheme.
This includes the cost of software component of the scheme, which has not been identified, quantified and disclosed
separately under Intangible Assets.

) Advance of Rs.3147.38 Lakhs paid to KIADB is shown under other current Assets for want of transfer of title deeds
in favour of company in respect of 209 acres 33 guntas of land acquired even though the land is in possession of the
company. (Note No.10 (viii) (b))

d) Note - 3.3. regarding accounting / apportionment of Government Grants -

In the earlier years’ grant for AIBP works (other than SCP / TSP works) released for specific Extension, Renovation
and Modernization (ERM) projects and grant released from SCP/TSP grant towards ERM projects / capital works
identified as per clause 7B of the SCSP & TSP Act have been treated as grant for capital works for the purpose of
apportionment instead of allocating to specific projects/works.
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From the year 2016-17 onwards, such grants have been taken as ‘Specific Grants’ The continued effect of such change
is not ascertainable.

e) The Company is found to have allocated expenses to assets (Projects/ components) held in capital work in progress,

which are ready for intended use but not capitalised.

f) Note No: 23(b) Trade payable - for works Rs. 17,027.88 Lakhs

(i) Attention is drawn to - Accounting Policy - Note 3.12- Liability for work bills (in respect of both Capital and
revenue) as at the end of the year are recognized in respect of all such works executed on or before 31st March of
each year. However, estimated liability in respect of works completed / works measured on or before 31st March
and entered in the Measurement Books pending receipt of bills, extra financial implications if any, is not provided
for fully, which is not in conformity with the company’s accounting policy.

(i) Note No 31(g)(7)(ii)(c) - No provision in the account has been made for Extra Financial Implication (EFI) of Rs.
12296.13 Lakhs (previous year Rs.2682.07 Lakhs) as at the year end and recommended for approval by Technical
Sub Committee (New) / TSC which has subsequently approved by the Board, before the cut-off date.

g) Goods and Service Tax: Impact of Goods and Services tax on works contracts and others entered prior to 01.07.2017,

if any, has not been ascertained and provided for.

h) (i) Long term Loans and advances, an amount of Rs. 80.19 Lakhs being dues from Government are more than three

years old (Note No. 9), Other Non-Current Assets an amount of Rs. 73.50 Lakhs being Deposit Money CAO, CADA (Note
No: 10 (f) (viii)), In respect of contractor’s receivable of Rs. 225.43 Lakhs being mechanical lead charges (Rs. 185.38
Lakhs), dewatering charges and non-stacking charges (Rs. 40.05 Lakhs) claimed by the Company which is disputed
(Note 10 (f) (viii)(a)) for which provision, if any is not ascertained and made.

ii) Note 15 (v) (b) - Others includes EMD/Security deposit of Rs.5802.28 Lakhs shown under EMD - e-proc and held
in e-proc Department bank account pending transfer to Company’s bank account and corresponding liability under
Note 24 for which confirmation is not made available.

Note 16(d) (i) Rs. 3,799.36 Lakhs-Tax deducted at source on interest earned includes Rs.2761.87 Lakhs relating to
earlier years subject to reconciliation with refund claim made by the Company and adjustments made out of refunds
due including interest demanded.

Note- 3.5.2, regarding impairment of other assets: The company has stated that, for reasons stated in the policy, it has
not been possible to ascertain whether there is an impairment loss and make necessary provision in the accounts. We
are of the opinion that the “value in use” has to be established, as the present cash flow for supply of water does not
meet the cost of operations and as there is no precedence of the transfer of Irrigation Infrastructure in an arm’s length
transaction.

k) Note 31(i) (a)- Other Disclosures: regarding impact of change (made during 2012-13) in the method of accounting of

1)

Expenditure on Grants received for Special Component Plan & Tribal Sub-Plan, not being given effect to in the books
of account.

Relating to litigations and claims, viz.:

Note 31(g) (3) regarding contingent liabilities and commitments: in the following cases, we are unable to ascertain the
contingent nature of liability for want of details.

i. Claims against the company that may arise out of 39 labour cases/ other litigation with contractors and others
127 cases.

ii. Liability arising on account of revision of estimates / extension of time for contractors including balances against
partly paid bills awaiting approvals.

iii. Claims against the company for higher compensation pending at various levels of dispute resolution mechanism
and for land acquisition awards framed by Special Acquisition Officer after 1-1-2014 under the provisions of the
Right for Fair Compensation and Transparency in Land Acquisition, Rehabilitation and Resettlement Act, 2013.

m) Note 22(d)(2) - Other Non Current Liabilities that the amount due to Government of Karnataka towards cost of gates

Rs.2,926.45 lakhs,accounted earlier under advance against equity along with Rs.19550.00 lakhs beingbook adjustment
of Guarantee commission due to Govt. The company has adjusted Rs.19550.00 (Note No-18(b)(3)) lakhs during the
year, by withdrawing the liability, through retained earnings which is subject to confirmation by the Government.
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n) (i) As reported, with regard to payment for work awarded to a contractor relating to filling of MI Tank at Bijapur,
Bagalkot District in respect of which First Information Report (FIR) had been filed before Lokayukta during 2013-14
complaining about poor quality and quantum of work carried out, and the investigation is under progress/pending. We
are also informed that Rs. 11,195.50 Lakhs, including escalation, has been paid to the said contractor after reserving
an amount of Rs. 10.00 lakhs as per the directions of the Hon'ble High courtin WP No. 104897/2018(GM-Res) against
the awarded cost of Rs. 10,899 Lakhs. Pending outcome of investigation and release of seized records/documents, by
Lokayukta consequential effect of this cannot be ascertained.

(ii) Fixed assets - Canals and branches (Note 4) include expenditure on one of the packages under Extension,
Renovation and Modernization (ERM) project awarded to a contractor against whom complaint has been filed
alleging lapses in according & execution of contract and payment inter-alia alleging collusion with offices of
the company. We are informed that the amount of Rs.11,499.49 Lakhs. (Including Rs. 1398.46 Lakhs provided
as on 31.03.2015 pending receipt of final bill) has been accounted in respect thereof as against contract value
of Rs 13,920.57 Lakhs. Pending completion and outcome of subsisting enquiry of compliant before Lokayukta,
consequential effect cannot be ascertained.

(iii)With regard to SCADA Automation Phase Il work awarded to M/s Medha Rubicon JV and contract agreement
executed with and work entrusted to M/s Medha Servo Drives Private Limited lead partner at a cost of Rs. 1,152
Crores and payment of first instalment of mobilisation advance of Rs. 56.12 Crores paid to the said lead partner
on the basis of Bank Guarantee solely submitted by the lead partner and the power attorney issued by the other
partner. In our opinion, the entire tendering process and award of work to the lead partner and payment of
mobilisation advance requires re-examination. Also a complaint dated 25.04.2019 has been filed by an individual
before the Hon’ble Lokayukta, Karnataka, alleging irregularities in the tender process, considering the single
tender, ineligibility of one of the joint venture partner, release of mobilisation advance, etc., Pending re examination
of the work entrusting and the outcome of the complaint filed before the Lokayukta, Karnataka, the impact of the
same, if any, is not quantified.

0) Work pertaining to Herkal North, Herkal South, Koppal LI scheme stage I was awarded to a contractor for Rs.513.55
Crores. The said contractor reportedly produced exemption certificate for recovery Income Tax on work bills as per
provisions of Income Tax Act 1961, found to be not genuine which is under investigation. The tax and interest of Rs.
220.51 Lakhs paid to department has been shown as receivable from the contractor, as on 31.03.2019, the amount is still
outstanding for recovery from the contractor.

2. a)

b)

Balances in personal ledgers, subsidiary books, bank deposits, dues from / to Government and Government agencies
etc are subject to reconciliation with general ledger balances and confirmations.

Note No. 24(a) (g) regarding non provision of liability towards Company’s contribution towards national pension
scheme, interest and penal charges there on as per the scheme approved by the government of Karnataka for eligible
employees.

Note -31 (j) that Advances, Deposits (including deposits made in courts of law and various regulatory authorities)
contractor’s dues, amount due from Government /government agencies and Note 25(c)(a) that amounts disclosed
under payables for supplies and expenses, miscellaneous liabilities, contractors’ liabilities, respectively; are subject
to confirmation

Consequent effect on all the above matters the value of property plant and equipment and other assets, value of liabilities,
income and expenditure recognized in the profit and loss account could not be ascertained.

For RAMRAJ & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
(FRN 0002839S)

CA A. Amarnatha Reddy

Partner
M No. 213102
Place: Bangalore UDIN: 19213012 AAAACT 2997
Dated: 22" November, 2019 Dt. 22.11.2019
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KRISHNA BHAGYA JALA NIGAM LIMITED

Annexure-B Referred to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 11 of our Audit Report of Even Date to the members of Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Limited on
the Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended 31st March 2019)

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the financial statements
of the Company and taking into consideration the information and explanations given to us and the books of account and
other records examined by us in the normal course of audit, and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we report that;

1. Fixed Assets:

a) i) We are informed that the company has maintained proper records (viz. fixed asset register at Registered Office
and Tool & Plant and major works registers at Divisional Offices) showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of movable fixed assets and irrigation infrastructure across its various divisions except in
respect of company’s assets held at the offices of the government department / agencies. However, the same do
not contain identification number, details of grants allocated and depreciation.

ii) The company has a regular annual program of physical verification of movable fixed assets ‘except for assets held
at offices of the government department / agencies’. In our opinion, the periodicity of physical verification of such
assets is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and nature of its assets. Further, we understand
that the process of reconciliation with financial books and updation with regard to assets capitalized /additions /
deletions during the year is pending.

iii) We have not inspected original title deeds of immovable property comprising land and buildings of the company
held as tangible Fixed Assets as we are informed that records of the same are maintained at the offices of SLAO and
independent records are not maintained by the Company. Hence, we are unable to state whether the title deeds
of immovable properties are held in the name of the company or not and express no opinion on the validity of title
of the company to these properties.

2. Inventories:

i. Asexplained to us, physical verification has been conducted by the management at reasonable intervals in respect
of stores, spares and tools.

ii. As explained to us, discrepancies on physical verification of stock as compared to book records were not material.

3. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given any loans, to
companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of
the Companies Act, 2013. Hence, the provisions of clause (iii) (a) to (c) of paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to
the company.

4. Inouropinionandaccordingto theinformationand explanations given to us, the company has notgiven anyloan to directors
etc,or made any loans, investments, guarantees and security, except staffadvances in the normal course of business. Hence,
ourreporting on compliance with provisions of section 185 and 186 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 does notarise.

5. According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.
Hence, our reporting on the matters referred to in Clause (v) of paragraph 3 of the Order does not arise.

6. As explained to us, the Central Government has not specified maintenance of cost records under section 148 of the
Companies Act, 2013 for any of the activities of the Company.

7. Inrespect of Statutory dues:

i. According to the records of the Company, undisputed applicable statutory dues including Provident Fund, Income
Tax, Service Tax, Goods & Service Tax, Cess and other statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited with
the appropriate authorities except in few cases of GST, TCS and EPF there are certain delays observed and further
comments made by us on the above matters as stated below:

a. Further as explained to us, the provisions of the Employees State Insurance Act are not applicable to the Company
and as principal employer for the contractual works monitoring mechanism for discharge of ESI liabilities by the
contractor is not in place.
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b. The impact of GST on works contract and others, if any, has not been determined and brought to books.
Consequential impact on accounts is not considered.

ii. According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the aforesaid
dues were outstanding as at 31st March, 2019 for a period of more than six months from the date of becoming
payable except as stated below:

Name of the Nature of Amount Rs Period to which the Forum where dispute

Service Tax Service Tax 310.33 2011-12 to 2015-2016 CESTAT
Service Tax Service Tax 787.49 01.07.2012 to 30.06.2017 Joint Director GSTI, Belgavi Karnataka
Income tax Income Tax 243.41 2014-2015 ITAT, Bangalore

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or
borrowings to financial institutions, banks, Government or dues to the debenture holders.

In our opinion and according to the information furnished to us, the company has not raised money by way of initial
public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year. As regards term loans from banks, since
the payments for projects is being made out of the pooled funds comprising of grant, loans, interest & Other income etc,
it is difficult to identify exact amount of borrowed funds used for the purpose for which they were obtained. However,
as explained to us and as per Cash flow Statement, term loans raised have been used for the purpose for which they have
been obtained. We are informed that the ‘capital expenditure’ for which loans has been disbursed by the banks includes
works relating to CADA.

We are informed that no fraud by the Company or any fraud on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed
or reported during the year. However, in respect of non adherence to established procedure and delegation of power
observed in a few purchases in earlier years, in respect of which the Audit Committee has directed the Managing Director
to examine each case and take disciplinary action whenever necessary. As informed to us the payment to vendors has
been regulated during the year disallowing quantified excess claimed by the vendors. Further attention is invited to para
no. 1(n) of Annexure A- Basis for qualified opinion of our Report of even date.

The Company is a Government company and hence provisions of section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to
managerial remuneration are not applicable to the company in terms of MCA Notification dated 05.06.2015. Hence, our
reporting on the matters referred to in clause (xi) of the Order does not arise.

The company is not a ‘Nidhi Company’ and hence, our reporting on the matters referred to in clause (xii) of the Order
does not arise.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is a Government Company
and there were no transactions with related parties. Hence, our reporting on compliance with section 177 and 188 of
Companies Act 2013 does not arise.

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year under review. Hence, our reporting on compliance with requirement of section 42 of the
Companies Act, 2013 does not arise.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not entered into any non
cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them. Hence, our reporting on compliance with provisions of
section 192 of Companies Act 2013 does not arise.

The Company is not a Non-banking financial company’ and hence, the Company is not required to be registered under
section 45 IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

For RAMRA] & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
(FRN 0002839S)

CA A. Amarnatha Reddy
Partner
M No. 213102

Place : Bangalore UDIN: 19213012 AAAACT 2997
Dated : 22" November, 2019 Dt. 22.11.2019
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Annexure-C to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 12 (g) of Report on other legal and other regulatory requirements in our Independent
Audit Report to the members of the Company on the Financial Statements for the year ended 31.03.2019)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Limited (“the Company”)
as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013 to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that
amaterial weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our adverse audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection
of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.
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Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion
or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected.
Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to
the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Adverse Opinion

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the following material weaknesses have
been identified as at March 31, 2019:

(a)

(b)

()

(d)

(e)

)

(8

(h)

0

&)

The Company’s internal control system with regard to timely verifying/recording in measurement books and providing
for obligating event is weak. This could potentially result in material misstatement in the company’s liabilities and
provisions, fixed assets and depreciation.

The Company’s internal control system with regard to water rate demand was not operating effectively. Further, though
the company has evolved a system for providing for debts doubtful of recovery based on the weighted average collection
of previous years, this system also needs to be reviewed and a system of obtaining confirmation of balance, periodic
reconciliation of water rates bank accounts and reconciliation of outstanding dues as per subsidiary records with
liability recorded in revenue records as also with general ledger balance. These could potentially result in non/delayed
recording of collection and in material misstatement of Trade Receivable/Income.

The Company did not follow its own policy in respect of capitalization of certain UKP Stage III and other assets,
even though completed pending ascertainment of their readiness to use which could potentially result in material
misstatement of cost / value of irrigation assets and depreciation and corresponding accounting for government grants.

The bank balances (including Deposit Accounts) at project offices were found to have not been reconciled periodically,
this could potential result in mis-statement of Bank Balances and related accounts.

The company does not have an effective system of reversing stale cheques and long overdue cheques are continuing
in the books of the company which on reversal/adjustment may have an effect on the result and position of account
balances.

The Company does not have an effective system of monitoring capital advances and other advances which may result in
understatement of expenditure/assets and over statement of current assets to that extent.

The Company does not have an effective system of availing appropriate input tax credit under GST. Further, the company
is yet to devise proper procedure to calculate and provide for the impact of GST on, on-going works as at 1-7-2017. This
could result in material misstatement on the Value of assets, liability to contractors, and consequential effect on the
profit and loss of the company for the year.

The Company does not have an effective system of verification of tax exemption/lower tax deduction certificates from
the contractors. Income tax exemption certificate provided by one of the contractor, which has subsequently proved to
be a false one, the company is still to recover from the contractor the tax and interest paid by the company to income tax
department on behalf of the contractor.

The Company does not have an effective system of inter-bank transfer of funds to other project offices. It is noticed in
one of the units that the unit is following the practice of submitting photocopy of letter in standard form signed by the
Authorised signatory without accompanying cheques and required documents for inter-bank transfer of funds to other
project offices. In some cases even that photo copy of the letter contains corrections.

The Company’s internal control system with regard to processing of running bills is not effective, as some of the bills are
passed based on provisional invoice instead of Tax Invoice.

The Company does not have an effective system of tender processing and award of contract. With regard to SCADA
Automation Phase [l work entrusted to M /s Medha Servo Drives Private Limited ata cost of Rs. 11,5200 Lakhs, a complaint
dated 25.04.2019 has been filed by an individual before the Hon’ble Lokayukta, Karnataka, alleging irregularities in the
tender process, considering the single tender, ineligibility of one of the joint venture partner, release of mobilisation
advance of Rs. 56.12 Crores, etc.

A ‘Material Weakness’ is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial control over financial
reporting that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of Company’s annual or interim financial
statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.
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In our opinion, because of the effect of the material weaknesses described above on the achievement of the objectives of the
control criteria, the Company has not maintained adequate and effective internal financial controls over financial reporting as
of March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

We have considered the material weaknesses identified and reported above in determining the nature, timing, and extent of
audit tests applied in our audit of the March 31, 2019 financial statements of the Company, and these material weaknesses
have affected our opinion on the financial statements of the Company and we have issued a qualified opinion on the financial
statements.

For RAMRA] &Co.,
Chartered Accountants
(FRN 0002839S)

CA A. Amarnatha Reddy
Partner
M No. 213102
Place: Bangalore UDIN: 19213012 AAAACT 2997
Dated: 22" November, 2019 Dt. 22.11.2019
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KRISHNA BHAGYA JALA NIGAM LIMITED
Annexure-D - Referred to in paragraph 13 of our Independent Audit Report of Even Date

Directions

Whether the company has system in place to process
all the accounting transactions through IT system?
If yes, the implications of processing of accounting
transactions outside IT system on the integrity of the
accounts along with the financial implications, if any,
may be stated.

Whether there is any restructuring of an existing loan
or cases of waiver/write off to debts/loans/interest etc.
made by a lender to the company due to the company’s
inability to repay the loan? If yes, the financial impact
may be stated.

Whether funds received/receivable for specific schemes
from Central/State agencies were properly accounted
for/utilized as per its term and conditions? List the
cases of deviation.

ADDITIONAL COMPANY SPECIFIC DIRECTIONS:

Whether the Company has taken adequate measures
to prevent encroachment of idle land owned by it.
Whether any land of the Company is encroached, under
litigation not put to use or declared surplus? Details
may be provided.

Whether system for monitoring the execution of works
viz-a-viz the milestones stipulated in the agreement is
in existence and the impact of cost escalation. Whether
the bank guarantees have been revalidated in time?

The cost incurred on abandoned projects may be
quantified and the amount actually written-off shall be
mentioned.

Replies

The company maintains it’s accounts on TALLY Accounting
software system where all the financial transactions are
recorded. However, the works measurement and billing
systems are done outside the IT System. To the best of our
knowledge, there appears to be no impact on the integrity
of the accounts.

There is no restructuring of existing loans or waiver/write
off to debts/loans/interest etc. made by a lender to the
company due to the company’s inability to repay the loan.

Funds received/receivable for specific schemes from
Central/State agencies are being properly accounted for/
utilized as per the term and conditions of the scheme. There
were no cases of deviation.

In our opinion, comprehensive land survey has to be
conducted to ascertain actual extent of land in the possession
of the company.

However, as informed to us, out of land owned by the
company, 1087 acres of land has been encroached and 2253
acres of land has not been put to use. Further, we are also
informed that no land acquired for the company is under
litigation except regarding quantum of compensation. Also,
no land has been declared as surplus and as informed to us,
surplus if any, can be determined only when all the projects/
schemes are fully implemented.

A few parties have filed suit for re-conveyance of land as the
same is allegedly not being used for the purpose for which
it was acquired.

Clause 2 of the contract agreement provides for monitoring
the execution of the works at periodical intervals. As per
explanations given to us price variation is not applicable
during the period of extension due to the reasons
attributable to the contractors. It is explained to us that
the BG’'s are generally revalidated. However, there are
instances of non-renewal of BG’s, the amount involved in
such non-renewed BG’s not ascertained and quantified due
to insufficient details.

As per the information given to us, no projects have been
abandoned during the year, and hence there are no written-
offs.
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Describe -the deviations from the system of payment
for land acquisition including compensation under
Resettlement & Rehabilitation policy of the State
Government. Cases of land disputes should be
mentioned.

Examine the system of effective utilization Loans/Grant-
in-Aid/Subsidy. List the cases of diversion of funds

ADDITIONAL SUB DIRECTIONS

Whether the Company has a monitoring mechanism
to assure that funds received through AIBP Scheme is
exclusively utilised for the same?

The amount received under AIBP Scheme and the
amount expended during the financial year may be
verified. Deviation of expenditure to other projects may
be reported.

Has the Company adhered to the Water Resources
Department guidelines on AIBP Projects? Instances of
deviation may be mentioned.

Place: Bangalore
Dated: 22" November, 2019
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The Company is following the provisions of the RFCTLARR
Act 2013 for Land acquisition, resettlement and
rehabilitation of project affected persons. As explained to us,
there are no deviations from the Policy. However, there are
disputes before the courts for higher compensation, which,
if settled in favour of the appellants, will have an impact of
Rs.1153.63 Crore.

The grants provided by the government are scheme specific
.The extent of grants as per budget provisions are released by
the government after furnishing of utilisation certificate for
the previous release and the un spent budgetary provisions
at the end of the year remaining with the company will be
utilised during the next financial year. To the best of our
knowledge there are no diversions of funds.

The Company has an effective monitoring mechanism
to ensure that funds received through AIBP Scheme is
exclusively utilised for the same.

The Government of Karnataka has not released any funds
received from government of India under AIBP during the
financial Year 2018-19. The Company has spent Rs. 92.30
Crore towards AIBP projects from the opening balance of
funds released under AIBP by the government of Karnataka.
To the best of our knowledge and from our verification of
the book of accounts there is no deviation of AIBP funds to
other projects.

Asinformed to us, the company has adhered to the guidelines
of the central water commission. We have not observed any
deviation.

For RAMRA]J & Co,,
Chartered Accountants
(FRN 0002839S)

CA A. Amarnatha Reddy
Partner
M No. 213102
UDIN: 19213012 AAAACT 2997
Dt. 22.11.2019
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2019

[Pursuant to Section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]
To,

The Members,
Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Limited.

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence
to good corporate practices by KRISHNABHAGYA JALA NIGAM LIMITED (hereinafter called ‘the Company’
CIN:U85320KA1994SGC016101). The Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the
audit period covering the financial year ended on 315*March, 2019 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder
and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner
and subject to the reporting made hereinafter.

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company
for the financial year ended on 31 March, 2019 according to the provisions of:

i)  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder;
ii)  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the Rules made thereunder (Not Applicable);
iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign
Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings (Not Applicable); and

v)  The Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’), viz.,

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011
(Not Applicable);

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 (Not Applicable);

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009
(Not Applicable);

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase
Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 (Not Applicable);

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008;

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993
regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 (Not Applicable);
(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 (Not Applicable).
We further report that we have also examined the relevant documents and records, on test-check basis, and also the
compliance mechanism prevailing in the Company under the following industry specific laws as applicable to the Company:
a) The Environmental Protection Act, 1986;
b) Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980;
c) The Karnataka Preservation of Trees Act, 1976;
d) The Karnataka Transparency in Public Procurements Act, 1999;
e) Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and
f)  Applicable Labour Laws.
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We have also examined compliance of the following standards / requirements:

1.  Applicable Secretarial Standards with regard to meetings of the Board of Directors (SS-1) and General Meetings
(SS-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI) ; and

2. SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Accordingly, we state that during the period under review there were adequate systems and processes in place to monitor
and ensure compliance with various applicable laws and that the Company has complied with the provisions of the Acts,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc., mentioned above, subject to the following observations:

a. The Company has held four Board Meetings during the year under review. However, the Company didn’t fully comply
with the provisions of Sec. 173 (1) of the Act in regard to holding the meetings of the Board since there was gap of more
than 120 days between two consecutive meetings, due to applicability of Model Election Code of Conduct in the State of
Karnataka.

b. The Company did not comply with the provisions of Sec.203(1)(ii) of the Act regarding appointment of Company
Secretary during the year under review. However, the Company has appointed the Company Secretary on 3.9.2019 and
filed necessary document (Form No.DIR-12)with Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, thereon. &

c. The Company was “Active Non-Compliant Company” due to delay in the appointment of Company Secretary between
16.6.2019 and 4.9.2019. However, consequent upon appointment of Company Secretary, the Company filed Form ACTIVE
INC-22A on 5.9.2019 and has become “Active Compliant Company”.

In this connection, we would like to state that since the provisions relating to Audit of Accounts and Financial Statements of
the Company were dealt with under separate Audits, the same are not covered under our Secretarial Audit Report.

We further report that -

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive
Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the
period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notices were given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, Agenda and detailed notes on Agenda were
sent in advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the Agenda items
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the Meeting.

As per the minutes of the Board Meetings duly recorded and signed by the Chairman, the decisions at the Meetings were
unanimous inasmuch as minutes of the Meetings were self-explanatory.

We further report that based on the information provided and representation made by the Company, there were adequate
systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable Laws, Rules, Regulations and Guidelines.

We also report that -

Registered Office of the Company has been shifted to “Dam-Site Almatti, Almatti - 586201, Basavana Bagewadi Taluk,
Bijapur (Vijayapura)” with effect from 6.9.2019 and filed necessary document (Form No.INC-22) with Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Government of India, thereon.

For K. Narayana Swamy & Co.,
Company Secretaries

(K. Narayana Swamy)
Place : Bengaluru FCS 1838 / CP 9878
Date : 23" December, 2019. UDIN : F0O01838A000468447

Note: This Report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as ‘Annexure - A’ and forms an integral part of
this Report.
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‘Annexure - A’

The Members,
Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Limited.

Our Report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the Management of the Company. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on the secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the
correctness of the contents of secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts
are reflected in the secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices we followed provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company
like, Income Tax, GST, Customs, etc.

4.  Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representations about the compliance of applicable Laws,
Rules and Regulations and happening of events.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable Laws, Rules, Regulations, Standards is the
responsibility of the Management in terms of Section 134 (5) (f) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our examination was
limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6.  The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or
effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For K. NarayanaSwamy& Co.,
Company Secretaries
(K. NarayanaSwamy)
Place : Bengaluru FCS 1838 / CP 9878
Date: 23" December, 2019 UDIN F001838A000468447
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(6)
(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF KRISHNA BHAGYA JALA
NIGAM LIMITED, BANGALORE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

The preparation of financial statements of KRISHNA BHAGYA JALA NIGAM LIMITED, BANGALORE for the year ended
31 March 2019 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 is the
responsibility of the management of the company. The statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General
of India under section 139(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion of the financial statements under section 143
of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of
the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 22" November 2019.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit of the financial
statements of KRISHNA BHAGYA JALA NIGAM LIMITED, BANGALORE for the year ended 31 March 2019 under section
143(6) (a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to the working papers
of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and company personnel and a
selective examination of some of the accounting records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit, nothing significant has come to my knowledge which would give rise to any

comment upon or supplement to statutory audiotors report under Section 143(6) (b) of the Act.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

(ANUP FRANCIS DUNGDUNG)
ACCOUNTANT GENERAL
Place : Bengaluru (ECONOMIC & REVENUE SECTOR AUDIT)
Date: 30.12.2019 KARNATAKA, BENGALURU
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KRISHNA BHAGYA ]ALA NIGAM LlMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements for the
year ended 31 March, 2019

Corporate Information

The company was incorporated under the provisions
of the Companies Act 1956. The Company’s shares are
now subscribed fully by the Government of Karnataka.
The non-convertible bonds issued by the Company
are listed on the National Stock Exchange of India. The
Registered Office of the company is located Almatti dam
site, Alamtti, Basavana bagewadi taluk, Bijapur The
Company was incorporated on 19th August 1994, mainly
for undertaking Planning, investigation, estimation,
execution, operation and maintenance of all the irrigation
projects coming under the Upper Krishna Project and
the construction of barrages and such other related
works across river Bhima and Krishna, main canals,
distributaries, tanks and such other water sheds under
various schemes and any other work which are allocated
and directed by the Government of Karnataka from time
to time. The Company is also responsible for undertaking
the resettlement and rehabilitation of the people affected
by the project in accordance with government policies.

The Company is presently implementing the Upper
Krishna Stage III project as approved by the Government
of Karnataka to utilise 130 TMC of additional water made
to the state of Karnataka for the use under UKP Project I11
by Krishna Water Disputes tribunal, which, is subject to
the outcomes of special leave petition and writ petitions
pending before the Hon’ble Supreme Court.

Basis of preparation of Financial Statements
2.1 Compliance with IND-AS:

The company has complied with the applicable
standards under the IND AS.

Historical cost convention:

Certain assets and liabilities have been measured on an
amortized basis.

Defined benefit plan assets are measured at fair value by
actuarial valuation.

Significant Accounting Policies
Segment Reporting: The Company is engaged in
execution of the Upper Krishna Irrigation and other
irrigation infrastructure projects, extension, renovation
and modernisation, their operation and maintenance.
The Company is operating in only one business
and geographical segment and hence there are no
identifiable segments for reporting.

The revenue from operations

1The Company is in the business of creating irrigation
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infrastructure projects as per the directions of the
Government and operates them. As per Karnataka
Irrigation (Levy of Water Rates) Amendment Rules,
2002, the Company is empowered to collect water rates
from the farmers and user groups at the rates fixed by
the Government from time to time. The Company raises
demands on the farmers once for Kharif and Rabi.

et S o

3.2.2The Company raises demand on quarterly basis for
usage of water by the Karnataka Power Corporation
for generation and up loaded to the grid at the
Almatti Power Project at the rates determined and
communicated by the Energy Department, Government
of Karnataka of electricity and other industrial use,

3.2.3 Generation of solar power: The Company owns and
operates a 1MW canal Top Solar power plant on pilot
basis and gets credit for the energy uploaded to the grid
in its energy bills raised by power supply companies.
The Company also gets a share of revenue on the 10 Mw
solar power scheme executed on PPP model.

3.3 Government grants:

3.3.1The Government grants are recognized on actual
release of funds by Government.

3.3.2Funds are released by the Company for projects both
for Capital expenditure and other Revenue expenditure.
The grants allocated to the Capital Expenditure
are treated as deferred income under Non-Current
liabilities to be recognized systematically over the life
of the assets created. Government grants related for
meeting revenue expenditure are recognized as other
income in the profit and loss Statement to match them
with the expenditure.

3.3.3 (i) Grants allocated to LAQ, RR, BTDA and CADA are
recognized under deferred income under Non-
Current Liabilities to the extent of capitalisable
expenditure. The grants allocated to LAQ are
recognised systematically over the life of the main
asset ie. Almatti dam.

(ii) Grants allocated to other expenditure/assets
created, on which the Company has no control,
are recognized as other income and the related
expenditure are recognized in the Statement of
Profit and Loss under other expenditure.

3.3.4 The grantrelating to CADA is disclosed under deferred
revenue/income and systematically recognized in the
profit and loss account over the life of the main canal

with which the FIC is recognized.

3.3.5. Government Grants received, if any, in advance for
meeting future obligations are accounted as ‘Deferred

Grants received from Government.
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3.3.6. The funds utilized from SCP & TSP grants under
clause 7B of the SCSP and TSP Act towards capital
expenditure on the project is treated as deferred
income under “Non- Current Liabilities” to be
recognized systematically over the life of the assets
created and capitalized.

3.3.7 (i) The government grants received for meeting
principal repayment of loans /Bonds are credited to

the Capital Reserve.

(ii)The grants received for Interest payments,
Guarantee Commission and other financial expenses
are considered and disclosed under “Other Income” in
the Statement of Profit and Loss.

3.3.8 Depreciation component: For the financial year
2018-19, depreciation component of grant is
recognised systematically under other income as per
the formula (Total capital grant outstanding as at
31-3-2019/Total gross capital assets)X(depreciation

charged for the year).

3.4 Leases

3.4.1 Aslessor: The Company recognizes lease income from
operating lease of land as income on straight line basis
over the lease term and the leased assets are disclosed
in the accounts.

3.4.2 Aslessee: The lease hold land is disclosed under “Non-
current Assets” as “lease hold land” and the lease rent
is amortized over the period of the lease.

3.5 Impairment of assets.

3.5.1 Impairment on Financial Assets:

Trade Receivables: Provision for Impairment of
Trade Receivable is created in the books in respect of
‘Demands for water charges outstanding for collection
based on weighted average rate of collection trend
as a prudent measure, even though such receivables
are recoverable as arrears of land revenue by revenue
authorities as per the Karnataka Irrigation Act, 1965.

3.5.2 Impairment of other Assets:

Being an irrigation infrastructure company, the cash
earning assets comprise of Dams, Canal Systems, Lift
irrigation Schemes, Barrages and Bridges etc. There
is no precedent of such assets being marketed in
an arm’s length transaction. Further, the life of the
canal systems and other class of assets having been
ascertained as 100 years, it is not possible to project
the estimated future cash flows for the rest of life of
these assets with reasonable accuracy. In view of the
above, it is not possible to arrive at the estimated
future cash flows and value in use and hence it is not
possible for the Company to ascertain whether there is
an impairment loss.
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Cash and cash equivalents;

Cash comprises of cash on hand and demand deposits
with banks. Cash equivalents shall be short-term
balances (with a balance maturity of three months or
less), highly liquid investments that shall be readily
convertible into known amounts of cash and which are
subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

Inventory

Inventory comprises of stores and loose tools held
for self-consumption and are measured at cost of
acquisition/purchase including incidental charges
thereof.

No value is assigned to the stock of rubble and other
materials arising during the excavation. However,
the cost of rubble and other materials issued to the
contractor for carrying out the work is recovered from
the contractor at the rates mentioned in Schedule A’
of the contract agreement under credit to the value of
related works and corresponding royalty is accounted
as royalty payable to Government.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue from letting out water for irrigation is
recognized on accrual basis (based on irrigation year)
at the rates prescribed under the Karnataka Irrigation
Act and Rules. The demand is raised at the rates
per acre of crop. The area for raising of demand is
determined as per the measurement of cropped area.

Water Charges on electricity generated at Almatti Dam
Power House is levied on the electricity generated
and transmitted at the rates determined and
communicated by the Energy Department, and water
resources department, Government of Karnataka.

Rental/Lease income on use of Land and Building,
Revenue from water used for industrial use, penalty
on delayed progress of work, interest on excess
payment to contractors, audit recoveries, interest on
Electricity deposits, miscellaneous income/receipts
not in the ordinary course of business are recognized
on realization, as there are uncertainties in their
ultimate realization.

Revenue on Solar Power is recognized on accrual
basis, which is credited in the bills raised by the power
supply company. The revenue from PPP Solar schemes
are recognized on accrual basis.

Interest and other income arising from BTDA, R&R,
LAQ & CADA is recognized on the basis of accrual.

Interest on short term fixed deposits is recognized on
accrual basis. As they are effective for short term and
resetas per the lending banks MCLR based rates, these
are stated at the effective applicable interest rate.
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3.9.4.

Property Plant and Equipment

Free hold land is carried at historical cost including
acquisition cost, interest paid up to the date of taking
possession, enhanced compensation and interest
awarded by the Courts.

(a) Free hold land leased to outsiders is recognized
under investment property.

As at the transition to IND-AS date and thereafter,
all other items of property plant equipment are
stated at historical cost together with the allocated
expenses, but after adding back the government
grants considered. Subsequent additions to the
assets are considered only if it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow
to the company. Expenditure on the assets on which
the Company cannot exercise any control is expensed.
The corresponding Government Grant relating to such
assets/expenditure is considered under other income
in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(i) Barrages, Lift Irrigation Structures and Dams
include appurtenant gates and other embedded parts.

(i) Dam includes appurtenant landscapes and
gardens, fencing to garden area.

The Company has the following system for capitalizing
the assets :

a) Canal systems: On issuance of PCC/CC for the
project work and ready to use and FICs identified
with the canals as per the statement of expenditure
furnished by CADA.

b) Dams, barrages and other irrigation assets: On
physical completion of work and issuance of PCC/
CC and ready for use.

c) Any additions during the year to the assets
already capitalized in earlier years are capitalized
as additions during the year as and when they
are incurred as the main asset has already been
capitalized.

d) Expenditure incurred on Extension Renovation
& Modernization (ERM) projects are capitalized
coterminous with the assets as the ERM improves
the Water Use & Conveyance Efficiency.

e) Expenditure on FIC together with other direct
expenditure related to CADA FIC are capitalized
along with the main canal. Assets created by
CADA on which the company has no control are
expensed. Earlier year allocation expenditure on
such assets are adjusted in the retained earnings.
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f) UKP Stage III assets when they are identified as
ready for use are capitalized on issuance of PCC/
CC for the component of the project pending
formal notification of the award of the Krishna
Water Dispute Tribunal-II, and the outcome of
the litigation pending before the Hon’ble Supreme
Court.

g) The expenses of each zone (other than repairs and
maintenance of dams barrages, ,canals, branches,
distributaries lift irrigation schemes provision
for bad and doubtful debts, SCP TSP expenditure,
depreciation on assets) are apportioned to Capital
work in progress and fixed assets in proportion
to the expenditure incurred during the year under
the respective heads by each zone. Expenditure
allocated to fixed assets are charged off to revenue.

3.9.5 Investment property are recognized in the books if

3.10

value of such assets are separately identifiable

Transition to IND AS

On transition to IND-AS, the Company has elected
to continue with the carrying value of its Property
Plant and Equipment recognized as at 1st April 2015
measured as per the previous gap and use that as the
carrying value as the deemed cost of the property,
Plant and Equipment except to the extent of adding
back the Government grants as IND AS 20 does not
provide for retrospective application of provisions of
IND-AS 101.

3.11 Depreciation Accounting

Fixed assets are depreciated under straight line
basis based on useful lives specified in Schedule II of
the Companies Act, 2013, except in respect of:

a) Following category of irrigation assets for which
no separate useful lives are specified therein the
useful life is considered as below and depreciated
accordingly:
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zo QTSR
No. Description
) osspnd D wBernsd/Dams and Barrages

a) VBTYRW I B 100 [HE (SRLINTEY, BRHTHTIRR)

Dams and barrages 100 years (excluding Gates)

b) BN T 37%6@2? BR2NY, (G0 T B WTBBATLRNANED)
Dam & barrage Gates (Mechanical and embedded parts)

ii) “oBNE, AN VB VITHBA

Canals, branches and distributaries and identified cost on

FIC recognized with the canal system.

i) AN FwsLOZ JeTOBO BFTAOH FOTOMONT

o)
Civil component/works of Lift Irrigation Systems

iv) Q0BT TTFHRD, oSERe DRATY TeF FRTND T

QeTTO aém"ém @369’5) BRNENTD

E——— e

S g g™

PUTOING BEDTVRD T TRFY ST
Useful life and basis of depreciation

(a) ®o3RFTOPT OTVOTOOT  AWIPROPW. 100 IRE
100 years, depreciated from the date of
commissioning

(b) EREToLT DTOTROT 50 IRE
50 years from the date of Commissioning.

100 IRE =TT BOWOHT @%5@2033 TB-ReQTINHOND

TTBORORT.

100 years, but treated as co-terminus with the life of

connected dam and depreciated accordingly

100 IRE ST BOWOHT @%5%033 FB-23eTINHOND

RBOROTT.

100 years, but treated as co-terminus with the life of

connected dam and depreciated accordingly

12 SREND
12 years.

Pumping System including Electromechanical works and

sub stations and transmission lines of Irrigation systems.

QeTOWO aém"éﬁe; Ealed) m;oé m@ﬁdmﬂo.

Raising mains etc of irrigation systems
B0eITOZ  WOTRWIART  YVTOINT  WEDTITHOIN
(83, DB Ve REFNER, BRTBHIRR, 100/12
VRERBO 008 FFF0T B OT]/OODF) 198039
JDF[IRAT IPRFTIFC ARTNTOZ, FT VOB TOT
1 & 28 DFZ cdeemTo ITOONY WBRDTHTOZ
TORSIACONT. VBT, 3T T ReedNT GOTOING
BeTRBE 50 TITEEOW T00YF WRTPONT SHITEOI
VITRUBREONS.

&) Bw. 5000/—@03 TR a@@écj gsgpmm% DOCRAT
FIOTYoHe BOFREF TN BRTED TOFLIMORT.

Q) BOTLOINY [T, AT SLLERCRT BRTDTRY
200eDAT IRETYODE ENTW TIFLRORT. AYTD
SEREDCRT  I0TWOTT  RELTOJHONT,  AYTWD
O3RERJON AT BENTOBHON0Z TOMESRBSOMIT)TV.

83) Seado QAeé 3.9.4 (83)0Q NWGeDTLRT BT DR
O3REBING ReNTITHONTY,  AeTITWO stﬁqﬁ
BHLNTORHONOT TONBISONT.

¥) AJTLORI, B3 068 &Y JRRT.

(i) Seazo de& 30. 3-11-1(®) (i) (B)IQ Je$wor W
B DB msdeas@ RetT BRTDDIRY JeTITO S
W TNR 3D TBI ?@@s@ wéé%mcbdbod
BRIFTOT TOMESA, 100% LSS0 Bed.

(i) V9 TNR FNTONB! JROWI, 5% POW TONESY
QBT BAND VBTN ) médezse Reedny 95%
5@@2@ =nees.

(iii) =°T DS m@ﬁdd 95% S0 et QTN
ﬁeamwao:bmq 25 [REDOTD TONBY. 5% VeF
5@@2@@2 LISSERENEY 5@@2@,@ %e0T.

12 IRFNAD 3T 250DDNR DVOXONT 52@%
12 years treated as co-terminus with pumping system.

The above estimated useful lives other than Dam and
Barrage gates of 100 years/12 years adopted by the
Company are as specified in 1980 Guidelines issued
by the Government of India, Ministry of Irrigation for
preparation of Detailed Project Report of Irrigation
and Multipurpose Projects and included in the Stage I
and Stage II project reports of Upper Krishna Project
approved by the Government of India. The useful life of
Dam & Barrage gates adopted as 50 years by the Company
is on the basis of technical opinion.

b) Assets costing less than Rs.5,000/- are fully charged

off in the year of purchase.

c) CostofSoftware purchased is charged off in the year of
purchase, except in the case of SCADA Automation of
Dams and canal systems, wherein the Life of software
is considered co terminus with the SCADA project.

d) The useful lives of ERM projects referred to in
Accounting Policy 3.9.4 (d) is considered to be co
terminus with the balance useful life of the Irrigation
System.

e) Depreciation is calculated

i)  On 100% of cost of irrigation assets excluding
dam and barrage gates stated at Policy No.3.11
and considering residual value and dismantling
costs as insignificant and regarded as NIL.

ii) On 95% of cost of other assets and dam &
barrage gates considering residual value as 5%
which includes dismantling costs.

iii) On 95% of the cost of Solar Power Plant at 25
years estimated life. The residual value of 5%
includes dismantling costs.
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3.13.

3.14.

C3Rend TRFRPAT BB BT, YTO3LENT,
WFREROT DTVOTIR, DWTBRATRNBY Todeens
BR0TTNY TROVOTW  AeTOWO  WANY, AWV,
JeXERB TN MOmsé%OSJa’JA TEOTOAD WRE T
BRTO HIOOT TPBOLT DO TONRBZONS.

L0 DO Iy WFERD

313e B[RFF VTP VBT LOT ATFHAT FIMO
RS ROR wmrosédgwwoé TRTVMOOFODT, THOTER
LMY, TIDTO TOTMONST BHTMOOTODTY, AT
TRRTTRY  ORD[RCQATIN  BONBRSIMIYT. 5
HOB m%mm@l m%ﬁmdda 5&& BSO0NA FOTIOIN
ﬁaﬁaaé%mri TonedRR.

TOTAT x;_cmfo
sﬁiaoémﬁﬁ
ROBI DTOITO mms@g meﬁ@\%ﬁ&d RSP

I, BABMOIY T ehoko3

BV, TITOFY 20T SRODT), BRI VTR

20T BRFVWOFONT),  TMOF CWIFLD INCACENDIANEY AL
T9,0300INT LISINTOTT. T,0V0INT B3SO TRTIH)
BROVT, [RNT OF BRBMOOODT), [MOFSE
BRWB  BITOON: @) Gy OPT  BRHBMOFMON
TEOS [IPWTL, WP &) JHT H[IVTVFLON @wa%%)\%
DY By VT TABVMOIK W08 WBRVITHT
[IPWBL, AT DOV TOFOD S STROITONTIT.
30T M T, BRBMOIRL BPTcse TxoaDd
BRTTL, OFPI ©I0T SPIRVITHT BTN,
TRODYT TwTd  FOTAOR TLOTAT CANY =T
BRVMOINY T030eWT SPONY, 09INYY BevTOI
BROTY MOHEWIT.

wc&raﬁm FSoBRS ¢
3.14.1 ©SR= emd:aém BIOBAD ¢

mc&raémmb QDT BeINOR  DAODTN  TRRER
BetT  WOomRRd FWRRBYT ISpENA) emdraéeﬁ SRIA]
NeRs F T3¢0 TOIRCBITE, TDOTRFT T2 [NOTTH)
NYo8H FeRNYD), BYAT ©[HONY BORBITRMOIYTH.

—

f)
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3.13

3.14
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For the purpose of depreciation, additions and
adjustments/deletions to Irrigation assets are deemed
to have been made on the first day of a financial year, in
view of practical difficulties in ascertaining the exact
date of the completion of the project and readying the
same to use.

Work Bills and Expenditure:

Liability for work bills (in respect of both capital and
revenue) as at the end of the year are recognized in
respect of all such works executed on or before 31st
March of each year. Liabilities in respect of extra
quantities and extra work are recognized/accrued
on acceptance of the extra financial implication
by the competent authority. The liability for price
escalation is recognized, when claims are made by the
contractors and accepted by the Company.

Fair value measurement of financial assets and
liabilities:

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell
an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the
measurement date. The fair value measurement is
based on the presumption that the transaction to sell
the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:
a) In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
b) In the absence of a principal market, in the most
advantageous market for the asset or liability.

Since the type of assets and liabilities of KBJNL do
not have any principal market or most advantageous
market, the Company recognizes the fair value of
financial assets and liabilities at the value at which
they are stated in the accounts.

Employee Benefits:
3.14.1 Short term Employee Benefits:

The undiscounted amount of short term employee
benefits such as medical benefits, casual leave etc.,
which are expected to be paid in exchange for the
services rendered by employees, are recognized
during the period when the employee renders the
service.
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Retirement & Leave Salary: Liability for the same is recognized as follows:

z)&z)aoa g:mw
Nature of
Employee
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o8 Zess
Leave salary

TFor 00T DO3RCRS RFTETOOT FOTIN 03RS

On Deputation
from Government

Q33 TOWE BB
WHI N9oT
Qodeexs

On Deputation
from Other PSUs

0TSO BB
ez dgozﬁ
IAS cadre

RROT 200 Fewwe

©ROONY 2,00 BRETY 15
OINSTR T Intesdog
OTFOWTYT. FODOT TLIOD
DID0IT B[IR INQETTEY,
OBFONT BRTTHON T=ed3
BRRERGTINT. T GoD
TONTY [NOETOFWTOTT
SeionRR, BTFTRy) FOMITI
BB FOTIOI BHFTE [08s
QEBPYT), DTOOWSTTONT.
Deputationists from Govt.
are eligible to avail paid leave
when in service of KBJNL and
encash up to 15 days leave in
a year. Accordingly provision
is made to the extent of leave
eligible for encashment as on
Balance Sheet date.

In respect of Leave
encashable at the time of
retirement the same is
borne by Govt. and Company
has been exempted from
contribution to the Govt.

D RER[OD  BTRNYOZ [P,
BOTINST ©O0SF JeTBSOTOT)T

Contribution made to the
parent Company as per the
terms of deputation.

m@gmm ajoééodaab‘{ T
S3e500T0OT 3eRB0N03
ﬂﬁ?d% w—owémﬁeﬁdd%

Defined Contributions
payable to Government
based on the demand raised
by the Accountant General
(Karnataka Civil) and
provided for.

oW : YNeR 33 ISNS m%maéoﬁsﬂ mHTHSTER

ﬁgcsgs (1]
Gratuity

BI8S ©RBFE AY
QBOTT [oSIT
RToFCROT QIONS
T3,

No provision is
required as the
Company has been
exempted from
contribution by the
Government.

DoSReRFOD HIB
neog =Wy, 30TAINR
QTN .
Contribution made
to the parent
Company as

per the terms of
deputation.
ReITRAT [08d
0D, IO Sesme
TPV TIOF 3T
(RO B3
3eRBoN03 ‘:@Fd%
OB
Defined
contributions
payable to Govern
ment based on the
demand raised by
the Accountant
General (Karnataka
Civil) and provided
for.

S

R™.

T BRI R deon
Pension/Contribution to
Pension fund

T BROT WOSFTT OO3TONS
QAR)TOOT Bwedd BWBIT
OY.

No provision is required
as the Company has

been exempted from
contribution by the
Government.

DdodpeRSoD RoBNRTo
B30, BOTAN DEBLRMRT.
Contribution made to the
parent Company as per
the terms of deputation.

RRBTRAT [OIFODZ),
POTOSCTOTOOTY FoF 37
(ARNS®) WT 2eBFOHOI
ATOFTY, HORLOMDY
Defined contributions
payable to Government
based on the demand
raised by the Accountant
General (Karnataka Civil)
and provided for.

BIZRY
Provident fund

ANSHOT
QIROY.
No contribution

from the Company:.

R0&B

DodpexNoD BTB
nYog B8, FoTAN
QEeTBERMIR)TN.
Contribution
made to the
parent Company
as per the terms of
deputation.
ANDDOT [0
2L,

No contribution
from the Company:.
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3 or WO T $eST, LWORRT TBOFORRT 220D O3RF)Te R TIRAT
AMIDT 2eyolns @@aﬁs TONR DRI NOTT BT FITD), 20233 o3pemIJoD Jogdon, Beude
3,03 w@émmwmol SO QIO EDTTI :@@8 TBRBODT, BRODY ST ANOTRAT TORYY
KBJNL Cadre BIWFOZTY LTNBLRMYI BRTIBIHEOR ORW AT TORODE EAAERNAY Slewrely
Employees Leave Salary is a defined m3edd RADTRAT FROWNYR TOBWER MY
benefit and provided for SRBERTVTHTO. OTHFOTTT. T oE
in the accounts based on Gratuity is a Employees are not IHB Beaowos
actuarial valuation at the end defined benefit covered under any SORTIVTYTH.
of the year. scheme and pension scheme, butare  PF is a defined
provided for in the eligible for benefits of the contribution and
accounts based on  defined pension scheme payable to the
actuarial valuation under the EPF act. Provident Fund
at the end of the Commissioner,

year.

3143 AR .2.0%° . SRBMOE: er?g;eoSo Q03ed 3w
mc&r@smméd BRTON. emcﬁ.rasmmSU BRTROD
B0 DT w@rﬁ [FOFOB SBT3 O3
QewedeTs “m)gm@?ﬁ emciram“do o33N
a’uaeomomﬁmoaéa PRAN 5023 ofoa‘n QeT30e
WOOROT BRBMOTODI, wamé mm@m

Karnataka, at pre-
determined rates
and is charged

to Statement of
Profit and Loss.

3.14.3. NPS Liability: Liability for the employer’s
contribution etc. to the National Pension Scheme
includinginterestonarrearsofemployers contribution
if any as per the government order will be recognized
as and when eligible employees registered under the
National Pension Scheme, submit the PRAN no.

315 WO SR ¢ 3.15 Borrowing Costs:

3151 o© dg%ﬁe;o’ g, 22O 53% 355@?;355 gm%, 3.15.1 The borrowing costs comprise of interest,
Tty [RIT Y, TeOTAT I IEHIW guarantee commission, arrangers fees, listing
Y, VIS JYRI, ABOT/ALTORLBIRT fees, rating & surveillance fees, etc. less grants
BT FET TORBTOMID. received/ receivable.

315.2. TORPEITON TOTIOWN WOTBTY B 933 3.15.2 The Company borrows moneys generally
oz %?371%*30& HOReD BT, @dmﬁwcscsa for meeting capital and other revenue
%@@féd.%@s—’m TIRIT. TEODED 6. ToORS expenditure of the Company and not for
daeggw@, émgéde _z’goe%ﬁ:i), 6 SeAned THIBI obtaining a particular qualifying asset.

=) W
©OBRTONT T BT, FFoF B WRNHE SRAT iziiﬁ?:s?gnbg)rfnsiindr;:::rli;)Elcfz)sr;lgl;irj;tief
DOFE VTPIN0T FORTIMTHEHBTOT N e ’
iy orrowing costs are met from specific grants
Z%Oizzrfj;&i’r;i:igggﬁoi%ngzagazig released by the Government for meeting
SRE B220H0 mﬁomm'mmémumu%més these liability and hence are not considered
o - G - & B ’ 3§ for capitalization by allocation to capital work
D YMmIE, oy ST F0DY 2 in progress, but expensed in the statement of
EBTRONZOT TONBTTOMITYTR. ’
profit and loss. The corresponding specific
grant is recognised as other income in the
statement of profit and loss.
3.16. T DIy WTJIT SNECITD 3.16 Current versus non-current classification:

BOTIOIN B3 W BRBNTI), TAT/TAT ST
B FoBOT TP B8 IFTOBOZ TTWIFAWTT.

316.1 20T GRAOHIZ),  BRZHOW
O30WON  OTT: @) mmsé Fo0350F 230550
BIRY  SRNJW, TEDIRRJT WP
mwo&raem%@%f%@m. &3) B[THOD HTO0TLOT
12 Sondedr TINIARPDD OFwe D)

BORBRTYT

KBJNL presents assets and liabilities in the balance
sheet based on current/non-current classification.

3.16.1 An asset is treated as current when it is;
a) expected to be realised or intended to be
sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;
b) expected to be realised within twelve

months after the reporting period, or c) Cash
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TTOH  DTVOFTOT
mgosm& ud@%%@%@ OHT  ABHE
M@%@%m QUFOBIYT IR WTo IR
ATRHTVOTT XY QST BANTTY, VTR
SANPOTD BNFEFTER SRBSRTORT.

20T BRTODZ), TATBOD  BORSROZ
o3wen WOW3  (¥) ROWPI, TSIV ITR
BIDY VI FEROMOPTII,  0esATRN  (¥)
[T 12 Songwesmnon taész;js-—mem@o
WP VRN, VST AP BRBNYIR, VT
TRBNYOT BN CTOTTOMITYT0.

2 XeON nod

3 RCOT B ﬁ@%ojazbel 3oR TO3TT dZgo0es/
DY SHIW, SWFOZT B8 HeRY B03,000T
DPBHT FPE STFFOWIT. T HeOT DWFO
negon), Bort J0TT AT RBPRTY IHBW, T
Heor DR RYINYRY, IRDMERYLL TORBADTI B58L3
HeDnY B0, HoP[ACOD B33Es HewNnY [odrein
ROORO HeTNT BOBEWOT oNY ST TOTOWET.

12 Sontneri o

3.16.2.

(€20

(&L

2

BTN 3OS 308 S TRWR ¢

STONION 0, 19613 JWOTING TFT TR
TN BTOONT oees é@ﬁoﬁoa’n@l IBFOATY D=3
VRBRMPT. FOWVOT  TEdod LIV0FTOW 0
NRPAT ©FPIO NOCONTON  ZPOMRPAIT 30NN,
B, Bort TONGR, WEREROW, BOAR  LITEH
STROD W) SFTTINE STOOD ATOD BT IN0T
emc;pwmrbw BROTRB/OEL, BORRT), eﬁ%ﬁmmgd.
BROTRBOEL, 301 BANTD, ©OFH  SIODZY,
wdo&meﬁ%%@%@ w&%zj@ OB, 3010 BTN
VRIMT JYTIONTE, [T, MOTISRROTYT.

wTDIND, WRLT BRBMOSN Iy AT ZHNi

3.19.1. BOTIOID YTTIHI, 3TN SRR TOTT

(a) s&F3 @o&mem@ﬁ@&a BRONTOSH
ROTIRONY TRT  TOR) mz;zséoﬁaa’nc1
TOBOHN @ﬁ@%&d&mﬁ

H0DT TUWIOD JOFToTVTON  FOTIOIN
TAZ RFIODNTY, BRODTTN

(C) 00T PBIH  B[RIIZ),  WOBLTDN
0TIV WIVTILTITIVTION

319.2 ©Q9T TRBWOITD, FODO Ty OI0F
BYB 08, FoIT WWTHNY wBedodpodn SITE,
nYY w&oon TJRITEMTT. mqssmzjcé SRFD
QONITT), TECIROW WAYT TRWMOZOD
AT PRI,

3.19.3 @3%33 :;:a?ﬁec,ﬁa‘mo1 RERTeT00T g6 [PRT,
ézﬁ;ﬂaﬁ@ TRRE/POTT DT WY, TOBWIH,

(b)

3.17

3.18

3.19

or cash equivalent unless restricted from
being exchanged or used to settle a liability
for at least twelve months after the reporting
period. All other assets are classified as non-
current.

3.16.2 Aliability is recognized as current when: a) It
is expected to be settled in normal operating
cycle. b) It is due to be settled within twelve
months after the reporting period. All other

liabilities are classified as non-current.

Earnings per share:

Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing
the net profit/net loss after tax by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding at
the end of the year. Diluted earnings per share is
computed by dividing the profit/ loss after tax by the
weighted average number of equity shares considered
for deriving basic earnings per share and also the
weighted average number of equity shares that could
have been issued upon conversion of dilutive potential
equity shares.

Accounting for taxes on income:

Tax on income for the current period is determined
and provided if required on the basis of taxable income
estimated in accordance with the provisions of the
Income tax Act, 1961. Deferred taxes resulting from
timing differences between taxable and accounting
income is accounted for using the tax rates and laws
that are enacted or substantially enacted as on the
balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized
only to the extent that there is virtual certainty that
sufficient taxable income will be available in future to
realize such assets.

Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent
assets:

3.19.1 A provision is recognized by the Company when

a) It is possible that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation;

b) The Company has a present obligation as a
result of a past event;

c) A realistic estimate can be made of the
amount of obligation.

3.19.2 Contingent Liabilities are disclosed by way
of notes in the accounts at the balance sheet
date with brief description of the nature of the
Contingent Liability. Wherever practicable,
the estimate of the financial implication is
indicated against each Contingent Liability.

3.19.3 Contingent assets including claims against
contractors for excess payment/interest
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@@ﬁ%ﬁm&& BTERY  JPRZROTNA TSR thereon and penalty are neither recognized
TLOTTRBRNORYT. nor disclosed due to uncertainty but are
accounted on realization.

3.20. HoRemezT mﬁmd acﬁdﬁ@mﬂ 93T 3.20 Provision for Doubtful Trade Receivables:
BoOFEs  AeTRO  TOHOPOZ Q0TI ARONTTZ, Provision for doubtful trade receivables is created in
PR  BT0NT IO RINROD  [IEI the books in respect of ‘Demands’ for water charges
OG3OS T3 23e8E T0L0OJTOZ W[OS outstanding for collection based on weighted average
’gs’sﬁ@“%ﬁ@ﬁ DBe3eIN3 ?m;&mﬁ, 5%@833 probability of recovery as a prudent measure, even

though such debts are recoverable as arrears of land

- o
FopmReoRIoDh  HeE  FopR0oD  SRIT  whed revenue as per the Karnataka Irrigation Act.

SERAINYY wBHTI FOT.

3.21. womemons evIcdeen 3.21 Use of Estimates:
BSOS BeVING OT0ITOTOZ, BYRY SOITOZOIN The preparation of financial statements requires
S LRED DI M£m®%ﬂ€; gd@ TEPH B @253 management to make estimates and assumption that
- - - - 23

affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and the disclosure of contingent liabilities on the
date of the financial statements. The estimates and
assumptions used in the accompanying financial

TRTVMOOFOD THT TRDIOIN VOTVEY TRWR)TIA,
L9RROBVIT. BeoFoAT TeVINY HTOITY FOWOHT
RonenT W FOBFFNY [IPOTRI[H) SBESH)

DRAT  LOTRND DB CWINT, BPOATB. & statements are based upon management’s evaluation
FOZTVOINONOT ARTOT POSVOIND QDI FTONTTIWD. of relevant facts and circumstances as of the date of
635&55 0TORT O3TT)TIC waﬁd%o:’m aﬁ&)%@@} BRI the financial statements. Actual results could differ
TONR [VODT BJIPNEY MTLSTTRRTHT. from those estimates. Any revision to accounting

estimates is recognized prospectively in current and
future periods.

3.22 Cash Flow Statement

- -

3.22. Sn> RS Ty Cash Flow Statement has been prepared using the
INTH TTBTO TEIODTY, ZOTSe0H SesT0PI-7TZON indirect method as per IND-AS7.
3oV S wzfgp%oﬁb@) BT,

N.JAYARAM G.T.CHANDRASHEKARAPPA BAPUGOUDA .N .BIRADAR
Managing Director DIRECTOR General Manager Finance &
QT WOTITF® 8.8, 8053 0TT Chief Finance Officer
FEmTE dder BTy QeI RIDIPRE R, WTVTT®

TR ssssqu)wsda (3863) NP
w:w)s TEOTOR WHTO

Refer our report of 22-11-2019
For Ramraj & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
FRN No: 002839S
Q. 22.11.2019T ﬁzoe wd&o&&& nsRd2
ToThToRXF HIY Fee TSN
pSIatA) &%ﬁcb
50:203: 50‘9323 : 0028395

CA A. Amarnatha Reddy

Partner
M No. 213102
UDIN: 19213012 AAAACT 2997
Place: Bangalore Dt. 22.11.2019
Dated: 22™ November, 2019 20, N. WIPTTTFT 8«%
z@eé : BoneRdh TOOTIDTT
Qmo0s : 223¢ SPows® 2019 35 ﬁosﬂs : 213102
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KRISHNA BHAGYA JALA NIGAM LIMITED
313¢c Sy 20196@2&203 OOV wéé
Stand alone Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2019

QTTND t3308 31.3.2019 31.3.2018 31.3.2017
PARTICULARS :303:323 St Slalet (Sa{et
Note As at 31st As at 31st As at 31st
No March 2019 March 2018 March 2017
1 1</ ASSETS Amount Rs. In Lakhs/33 de. 03n<Q.
®IJWI s2nes/Non - Current Assets
(@) w1, m@wd D) YOTJFTEANED 4 2,167,396.30  1,809,219.79 1,702,404.91
Property, Plant & Equipments
(b) TRSODYDH WOTTVY TOODE 5 539,659.51 768,811.63 553,397.92
Capital Work In Progress
(c) Te@¥ wa/Investment property 6 = = =
(d) =88 ¥R gégﬁ@éo/Other intangible assets 7 - - -
(e) @aﬁ)%@@oﬁ:@qmw YIRIE FIND 8 - - -

Intangible assets under development
(f) ©&e3 Z2onsd/Financial Assets
i ©3WZ BZeEEND/Non Current Investments = = -

i QeTOFSR TONW VB JWVONTD 9 8,299.35 3,877.95 32,313.15
Long Term Loans & Advances

iii 983/ Others - - -
iv msmdd Rogeﬁe)\%mﬂo/Trade Receivables - - -
v ZooOnsd/Loans - - -
vi 383 (R©83)/Others (to be specified) - - -

vii  BOOTRBOE 0T SANH (ABY) = - -
Deferred tax assets (Net)

viii 930 @@"}5&3 ejﬁjpﬁ%/Other Non current assets 10 4,104.17 3,948.64 6,050.54
2 T2 @aned/Current Assets
(a) wemIN/Inventories 11 59.69 58.73 63.52
(b) &3 FBned/Financial Assets
i msmd S%ea’@émfo/ Trade Receivables 12 3,607.82 1,029.95 1,913.10
i  IN &"D@g SNW RB393/ Cash & Cash Equivelent 13 89,605.03 112,645.31 48,482.71
iii méoﬁ é@% d)@@dd&b& TRTDTRA/ 14 82,388.28 56,276.43 63,073.86

Bank Balance other than (ii) above
iv  moons$d/Loans - - -
v 933/0Others 15 8,570.43 9,391.77 8,328.73
(c) BJRE 3ot wansd (2¥)/ Current tax Assets (Net) - - =
(d) <33 wﬁ“_pé Baﬁ@éa/ Other Current Assets 16 17,249.56 9,252.42 5,486.81
283 $anes/TOTAL ASSETS 2,920,940.15 2,774,512.61 2,421,515.26

1 VW T, BAFBMOE
Equity and Liability
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(@)

(b)

(@)

iii

(a)

(b)

()

(d)

()

(a)

ii

ii

(b)

QTTNEL
PARTICULARS

33383 HeWd 2O/
Equity Share Capital

QT T$TE-YOPAT ned
Other Equity-Retained earnings

JRABMOENG /LIABILITIES
WIFE SeFBMdNey/Non - Current Liabilities

TEOTORT TBRHBMOTNLD
Financial Liabilities

QeRERE N /Long Term Borrowings
THWERICTT WIWT FOWeoRNRH/Trade Payables
a) RRZ TN BEY YOTIONYN 28

Total outstanding dues of Micro & Small enterprises
b) ART, WH B NTINER, BRTDIBL
TOOMOTONR 2.t L308.

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro
& Small enterprises.

Q3T SHF T BRHBMOING/Other Financial Liabilities

MOMCSQJ@QJ 50@053/533051@65%@33 (Claplen)
Deferred Revenue/deferred income

W8 JPFOAT 3?33@ eromém BRBMOF
Net employee defined liabilities

BNOTRTOL 07 BRBMOOITI (23¢)
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

QBT BTRT TEOTAT BRTBMOOENRW
Other Non-Current Liabilities

DCTETOOT WRTOINLD
Long term provisions

T3 SeRmeddned/Current Liabilities

Financial Liabilities

TOONEd/Borrowings

TR w§m5 DETOFRH T

(Current maturity of long term debts)

mzsmd Kowoodnsd/Trade Payables

a) ART B AEY WOTIVNPH k), 08

Total outstanding dues of Micro & Smallenterprises
b) ARZ B Ry WTINTI, BRTDIRBAT
AOTOTON 2t 398

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro
& Small enterprises.

QBT BHFT BHN /Other Financial Liabilities

TORERLIETOT B3T TR BRBMOBIN/
Other Current LlabllltleS payable

S g e g e W,

w3rs

5033zs

Note
No

17

18

19

20

21

22

23(a)

23(b)

24

—

et

31.3.2019
89503
As at 31st
March 2019

709,501.20

138,244.81

689,391.41

1,158,791.91

2,379.42

14,325.65

19,304.17

18,623.05

165,528.06

S

31.3.2018
Slalert
As at 31st
March 2018

709,501.20

109,054.71

654,535.90

1,079,455.45

1,712.94

13,819.71

6,387.50

24,932.28

173,045.99

31.3.2017
(Sa{et
As at 31st
March 2017

709,501.20

126,637.02

511,237.76

921,100.45

1,485.65

17,731.65

18,426.11

113,256.56
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QTR t3308
PARTICULARS 50&8zs
Note
No
(c) ©[T3NnE/Provisions 25

(d) J8 o Bemnoddned/Current Tax Liabilities
(f) B Be=RwOINY/Current Liabilities

TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES
283 éeéés :»3_:5 DABMOIND

BRINART LTHNWD TOTAST BeVINY RN 1 00T 30
The Accompanying notes form part of the Financial Statement 1 to 30

N.JAYARAM G.T.CHANDRASHEKARAPPA
Managing Director DIRECTOR
DR, WADTR® 23.83. Wor3edTT
FEmTE Jder BT QTeETITO

Place: Bangalore

Dated: 22" November, 2019
:o;e;! : BoneRss

QTR0T : 2283¢ NPows® 2019

e g g

31.3.2019 31.3.2018 31.3.2017
dgz%oa" dgzgoé dgag)oa’
As at 31st As at 31st As at 31st
March 2019 March 2018 March 2017
4,850.46 2,066.94 2,138.86
2,920,940.15 2,774,512.61
2,421,515.26

BAPUGOUDA .N .BIRADAR
General Manager Finance &

Chief Finance Officer
WOTDNPRE IF°. WTWTT
TEes JTMTIS (SRFB) Tene
m;os TRTRY WRTO

Refer our report of 22-11-2019
For Ramraj & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
FRN No: 002839S
Q. 22.11.20193 awae 5254:3033536l N
TOHTRL® H3y dee JTwN
A e3é&rida
:ﬁo:;;oﬁ :10935 : 0028395

CA A. Amarnatha Reddy
Partner
M No. 213102
UDIN: 19213012 AAAACT 2997
Dt.22.11.2019
AR, N. WIDTZFE 8%
TRENTIOTT

?35355% ﬂo&% : 213102
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VI
VII

VIII

XI

XII

XIII

S

KRISHNA BHAGYA JALA NIGAM LIMITED
31.03.2019% 3RJRROR TIFT wog DBy SFT T
Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31st March 2019
SeTRe ©3 Sensd./Rupees in Lakhs

NXTNRH
Particulars

FOO3TOF BTBNYOT SBT0ON/
Revenue from Operations

983 &0 /Other Income

2t ©weod/Total Income (1+11)
Segn<d/Expenses

2ol Ao nsd/Employee benefit expenses
TEOTORD ﬁzg/Finance Cost

RBFO B gheen, [BBPR

Depreciation and amortisation expenses

933 HPnso/Other Expenses

23, ﬁzgmfo/Total Expenses

30K B VTOPOTLY TP TRTFE P (IK)
(111-1V)

Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items and tax
(111-1V)

©HIPOTED LN /Exceptional items

3o BT, SeR(IF) (V-VI)

Profit/(Loss) before tax (V-VI)

30rt &ynso/Tax Expenses

(a) TR Bort/Current Tax

(b) InoTmerEwL 3078/Defferred Tax

OTON BNOWRTOING FoO3TOF23TH R /IF
(VII-VIID)

Profit/(Loss) for the period from continuing
operations (VII-VIII)

5@?\37{@065 FO03T0F BITHBNRYOT w03 (JR)
Profit/(Loss) from discontinued operations
%ﬁéﬂmocs FOO3DF BTBAY 301 WFRsd
Tax Expenses of discontinued operations
ORON ﬁ@ﬂéﬁroocs FOO3TDF BWTFHONOT (SK)
30 T03T (X-XI)

Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing operations
(after tax)

OIOR P (IF) (IXXII)

Profit/(Loss) for the period (IX-XII)

83308 31 S
Ros3, 201950t
Note BRIRROT
S WY IR
Current year
ended
31-03-2019
26 2,962.24
27 187,142.41
190,104.64
28 2,954.86
29 68,058.03
4 43,651.09
30 105,088.06
219,752.04
(29,647.40)
(29,647.40)
(29,647.40)
(29,647.40)

31 [
201830
BRINPOT

WY IR
Previous year
ended
31-03-2018

1,753.82

147,273.56
149,027.39
1,864.42
57,620.24
27,487.26

73,995.93
160,967.86
(11,940.47)

(11,940.47)

(11,940.47)

(11,940.47)

31 S
201730
BRIRROT

WY IR
Preceding
Previous
year ended
31-03-2017

1,57291

141,027.55
142,600.46

3,114.67
45,706.33
26,187.92

76,674.60
151,683.52
(9,083.05)

(41.06)
(9,042.00)

(9,042.00)

(9,042.00)

&N@/:%:Water Wealth @
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XIV 33 33n &meo®d - - -
Other Comprehensive Income
A(l) oo ©Fm IRG TDIBENCFTOFT LWLV - - -
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or
loss
(i) oo% ©Fm SFF, DIBENCFTORT LN - - -
TOWORRT TR0 301
Income tax relating to items that will not be
reclassified to Profit or Loss
(i) oo ©FT® IFF DIBENEFTOAT LOWINIA - - -
TOWORRT &STOD 307
Income tax relating to items that will be
reclassified to Profit Or Loss
XV B0 i) Redn Swood : (IF) (29,647.40) (11,940.47) (9,042.00)
Total Comprehensive Income for the period
(IRFT VBT AN, STWOPTIR,FRROW)
(Comprising Profit/(Loss) and other
Comprehensive Income for the year)
XVl & ages Te0N NPF (VNOTNWTT FOSIOF BTHBNYOT ) (41.79) (16.83) (12.74)
Earning per equity share (for continuining
operations)
RO /DWE® Basic/Diluted - =
XVII =@ ages Jedn nod (5@?\37&@@?%5 F0350F 3T - - -
NPTON) VRO TRWEFORPYRIF)TD
Earning per equity share (For discontinued
operations)
XVII &8 a8t8 Keont nivs (5@7\37{@@?%5 DY BPOTITT - -
TOO3RE BTBNREMON) TR /TVWEFD
Earning per equity share
(For discontinued and continuing operations)
R /Basic (41.79) (16.83) (12.74)
@wee/Diluted (41.79) (16.83) (12.74)

BAZNART LTHBNRW TeaTAT BeVENY onzonc 1 00T 30
The Accompanying notes form part of the Financial Statement 1 to 30.

N.JAYARAM G.T.CHANDRASHEKARAPPA BAPUGOUDA .N .BIRADAR
Managing Director DIRECTOR General Manager Finance &
Q. WOBTOTS® 23.83. Wor3edTT Chief Finance Officer
FEmTE JderIITH QW 3BH WOTRNPT AF°. WTITRT®

Tees [RMTIL (RFE) Tone
:msos TERTORY WRTO

Q. 22.11.20193 S SOQOHR, N Refer our report of 22-11-2019
TOTHoNEE I BRC IJwon For Ramraj & Co.,
P 6%716: Chartered Accountants
50%03: :3’0&35 : 0028395 FRN No: 002839S
222, DTG SR CA A. Amarnatha Reddy
TOLNHTIVTTO Partner
TWHI mosd, 1 202454 M No. 213102
%@/Plaee: Bongesy/Bengaluru UDIN: 19213012 AAAACT 2997

Qmoos/Dated: 228¢ IZowT, 2019 /22" November, 2019
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KRISHNA BHAGYA JALA NIGAM LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-3-2019
31.03.2019%, 308RR0R ST SEHICHYR VROV

@, B28t8 Fed WOBTY SReToL VTR
A. Equity share capital Rupees Lakhs

QWO /Particulars

1.4.20170Q &y, / Balance at 1-4-2017 709,501.20
JRETY B33 Fed 20BHYTY LTI /Changes in equity share capital during the year

Bemed/Additions -
3&@3/Reduction -
3132018395308 &<y / Balance at 31-3-2018 709,501.20
IRFTY B @B /Changes in equity share capital during the year

Remed/Additions -
3&@3/Reduction -
31.03.20186@;{5303 é@bé/Balance at 31-3-2019 709,501.20

B. Zoxnces éegsu ::%mdcs VTBTEINGD
Instruments entirely equity in nature

BECHTRN TRTFRTLTE ST Fechnwd
Compulsorily Convertible preference shares

142017395308 bex, -
Balance at 1-4-2017

Changes during the year
-Additions -
-Reduction -
Balance at 31-3-2018 -
Changes during the year

S . ==

-Additions

-Reduction

Balance at 31-3-2019 -

C. 233 3383/ Other Equity SeIeok ©3nws/Rupees Lakhs
N=TnRey/Particulars WOWY weTen NPT NOB Wwidy/ Total
Capital reserves  Retained earnings

SNeTEN msg %a?%ﬁ@/Reserves and Surplus 360,579.95 (235,632.36) 124,947.59
1.4.2016(5@;2{?D é@oé/Balance at 1.4.2016 - 10,731.42 10,731.42

©FTO0LIONT ACENYIT WTRTBNW VT LOOT
DBHOD STV
Changes in accounting policy or prior period errors

TP WTHOD TNTTOBPAT S, 360,579.95 (224,900.94) 135,679.01
Restated balance at the beginning of the reporting period

VRET D), A7, STOD - (9,042.00) (9,042.00)
Total comprehensive income for the year

@003 /Dividends - - -

P MR InerF =/ Transfer to retained earnings -

983 CIPRTE WHRCVBBRETTTR AGY (BRWTEeR)
Any other changes(to be specified)

31.03.20178Q 5y /Balance at 31-3-2017 360,579.95 (233,942.93) 126,637.02

M@;@wmr Wealth @
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[IOCD JRFT SOONY TIWLOAT Sy (5,641.83) (5,641.83)
Changes in accounting policy or prior period errors

&8 Jed WRIRT VTP LN II IR 360,579.95 (239,584.77) 120,995.18
Restated balance at the beginning of the reporting period

BIQCD JRET SHONY TNITLLPAT S, STOD (11,940.47) (11,940.47)
Total comprehensive income for the year

©o25003 /Dividends
QOPE NYIN nor =ws/Transfer to retained earnings

Q3T OSPRYTE WHERRTH (BRWHLIC)
Any other changes(to be specified)

31.03.2018%& 4y /Balance at 31-3-2018 360,579.95 (251,525.24) 109,054.71
TRETY 00@Y eIIR BeTeed 58,837.50 58,837.50
Additions during the year to capital reserves

&3, Aed WTRTT VTP HOOT I IINWD (5,641.83) (5,641.83)
Restated balance at the beginning of the reporting period

[TOOD [RET SOONY TOTTOFOAT S, ST 419,417.45 (251,525.24) 167,892.21
Total comprehensive income for the year

VRET 2D, AN, Swod 2018-19 - (29,647.40) (29,647.40)

Total comprehensive income for the year 2018-19
00T WTHOD SWTRN/Prior period correction - - -
©o25003 /Dividends - - -
QOPE NYIN nor =5 /Transfer to retained earnings - - -
QBT C3PTYTE TR (RPW8RLeR) - - -
Any other changes(to be specified)
31.03.2019% &ey/Balance at 31-3-2019 419,417.45 281,172.64 138,244.81
33 /Note :
1) nommee DeRed BRFoR WONY VT WA VMR TPAT JeIIH, TENODHIT.
Capital reserve represents the amount released by the Government for repayment of principal amount of the borowings.

2) WOBRFT WeROR ReTETWOI RT3 20120 WOOTNON DWRCBIN TONR BN TOOT TR [ONEBAT RToFTH

OITT FeweN TR, 51200.00 ©F THenwe 7637.10 OFNTZ, TEIORITT.
Additions to capital reserves represents government grants considered for repayment of Series 2012A Bonds and term
loan amounting to Rs. 51200.00 lakhs and Rs. 7637.10 lakhs respectively

N.JAYARAM G.T.CHANDRASHEKARAPPA BAPUGOUDA .N .BIRADAR
Managing Director DIRECTOR General Manager Finance &
QFF. WOTOTF® 28.83. WBoT3eDTT Chief Finance Officer
FEmTE e BTCH QTdes TS RTVIE . DTV

T qswm@aj%d; (38F3) TOne
:msoﬁ DT WRTVO

Q. 22.11.20193 ?553:“3 [OQCOBRY, MR Refer our report of 22-11-2019
ToRHTRNEE Ty Bee JTeN For Ramraj & Co.,
P3IA) Q%ﬁda Chartered Accountants
ﬁo:’éoﬁ 50335 : 0028395 FRN No: 002839S
AR.N. WNTF 86;3 CA A. Amarnatha Reddy
TOLNTTTTO Partner
TEEZ zoad, 1 202454 M No. 213102
%@/Place: Boneety/Bengaluru UDIN: 19213012 AAAACT 2997

Qxoos/Dated: 228¢ I8oTe, 2019 /22" November, 2019
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KRISHNA BHAGYA JALA NIGAM LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019 (INDIRECT METHOD)
31.03.20198¢ SR woZgRA0R Inch TFITTo Ty (VSR T32)

Seeol ©3nw/Rupees Lakhs

Q=Tngs/Particulars 31 I5eeEFs 201980 31 =5eFs 201880 31 Sesfs 201750%0
38RROR WY IR 3RRRROT WY IRF 3RSRROR WY IIF
Year ended Year ended Year ended
31-3-2019 31st March,2018 31st March, 2017
TORF WDTIINYOT SN JwIT / Cash flow from operating activities
307 BHRTE VY IH (29,647.40) (11,940.5) (9,124.11)
Net Loss before tax
BROTIIBING/
Adjustments for
AWTY DB gheery WeFnsd 43,651.09 27,487.26 26,187.92
Depreciation and amortisation
expenses
WBR D) VT OTO[AD (113,162.02)
Interest and Other Grants (136,870.66) (134,050.82)
SOFT d?,zés/Finance costs 68,058.03 57,620.24 45,706.33
Wi, Browerdd 68,058.03 (25,161.54) (28,054.5) (62,156.57)
Total adjustments
BN T IeMBNY WRCTH (54,808.94) (39,994.98)
Changes in assets and
liabilities
ézﬁ%/%@a’b QOTOFRE AO&WD (4,421.40) 28,435.20 (491.33)
Increase decrease in long term
L&A
ézﬁ%/%@db VBT VTERZ BANW (155.54) 2,101.91 (5,604.97)
Increase decrease in other non
current assets
(ézﬁaﬁ)/ﬁ@ds WRIRT TSN (2,577.87) 883.15 (1,091.00)
(Increase)/Decrease in trade
receivables
ézﬁgﬁ@m TORNAR (0.96) 4.79 (4.30)
(Increase)/Decrease in
Inventories
ézﬁ%/%@ﬁb—”&éd TR SAND 821.34 (1,063.04) (3,459.41)
(Increase)/Decrease in current
assets- other
(Increase)/Decrease in other (7,997.14) (3,765.61) (1,223.57)
current assets
Increase/(Decrease) trade (6,309.22) 6,506.17 (6,183.80)
payable
éaﬁgﬁ@a’b BRFT BRBN
ézﬁgﬁ@dp CoviplTatey 2,783.52 (71.92) (1,812.73)
Increase/(Decrease) in
provisions
ézﬁ%/%@da QT 20D (7,517.92) 59,789.43 14,507.13

DERIT BIEFEND
Increase/(Decrease)in other
financial Liabilities
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TL/BRD ATJE 2oL 666.48 227.30 191.10
WEVIT BIESFNED

Increase/(Decrease) in Net

Employee defined Liabilities

QBT WTRE BRBNYY WTORTH 505.94 (3,911.94) (17,392.31)
Changes in other non current

liabilities

TROTRART BTONTY TR 79,336.47 158,355.00 123,051.37
Changes in deferred income/

revenue

OO 23ERTLIFONOT 55,133.70 247,490.40 100,486.19
WUIRTRT SNTH

Cash generated from

operating activities

OO 23ERTLIFONOT 324.76 207,495.42 29,205.51
WIFTRT AT w3 (A)

Net cash generated from

operating activities (A)

TRRE WenTeIWor SNty ITwex/Cash flow from investing activities

Réd BANTI), BROTT)/ (134,302.14) (179,461.31)
Purchase of fixed assets (401,827.61)

TRSODYTT 20TBTOY 229,152.11 (215,413.71) (53,127.47)
FONMONT

Capital Work in Progress

@80 338£3/Other Equity 58,837.50 (63,262.08) (34,892.79)

ATFO ODTOING R3S - -
Receipt of governments grants

TRRT 23e0T[eBODY (412,977.9)

VTO3RENIT DFY InD (113,837.99) (267,481.57)
Net cash used in investing

activities (B)

TR WeEpTe3Fowom Snd IO/ Cash flow from financing activities

BSHET dz;dmf TR/ (68,058.03) - -

Finance expenses paid

ToONE/Borrowings 47,772.17 149,685.64 123,153.08

WR W) GIT WIVTOINW 136,870.66 113,162.02 134,050.82

Interest and other grants

TEOTOAT BeNBLIFNYOT bV 116,584.80 - 262,847.66 257,203.90 257,203.90
I[N wvzodeen

Net cash used in financing

activities(C)

INTHD D) tREFT SYNTY 3,071.58 57,365.15 18,928.33
v ﬁa;;é

Net increase in cash and bank

balances (A+B+C)

TR STOLT IND ) 168,921.74 111,556.57 92,628.24
203 DY)

Cash and bank balances at the

beginning of the year

JPFOITY INT ) LROT 171,993.31 168,921.72 111,556.57
SN

Cash and bank balances at the

end of the year
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w9 03009 21,376.54 9,238.79 17,663.12
In current account
YOPTOOD 200Z0NY 4,880.87 16.30 20.33
In savings bank account
83%33 BemeINTQY 145,735.90 159,666.22 93,872.50
In fixed deposits
%dOSJQCbS IR - 0.42 0.62
Cash on hand
5@?0355@, IR R apleloy 171,993.31 168,921.74 111,556.57
éez%mﬂo
Cash and bank balances at the
end of the year

Note:

1) INDD TRIZT mgosmq 2RTECON BeaNTII-T7303 @w&@eg QDTOITY TWISNT.
The cash flow statement has been prepared under indirect method as set out in IND-AS-7

2) INT DB IN BTIVINED @i@; Lv8/ msgmm 350303 é'm)ze WENRPOT INTD SN aplelon ée%mﬁab& WENRRORT.
The cash and cash equivalents represents cash and bank balances including balances in ESCROW /Designated accounts.

3) URZTLFLEY LOOT JITFT WOINYI), DT MO BRBERNS.
Previous year figures are regrouped and re arranged wherever necesaary to conform with the current year presentation.

N.JAYARAM G.T.CHANDRASHEKARAPPA BAPUGOUDA .N .BIRADAR
Managing Director DIRECTOR General Manager Finance &
OFF. WORTIRS® 2.8, 8om3eDTT Chief Finance Officer
SEmTE deder ey Qe TISH CRTDIE T, WOVTRT®

TR sﬁsm@wsm (3QF3) Tone
msos TR WRTO

Refer our report of 22-11-2019
For Ramraj & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
FRN No: 002839S
Q. 22.11.20193 daﬁ:e a.%z:ﬁ@oSamﬁl N
TOTHTRF TH3Y BR¢ TTTeN
PS[a1a) Q?%ﬁda
50%05: ﬁo@%: 0028395

CA A. Amarnatha Reddy

Partner
M No. 213102
UDIN: 19213012 AAAACT 2997
Place: Bangalore Dt. 22.11.2019
Dated: 22" November, 2019 20, N. WIRDTTTFT 8%
:q;eé 1 BongRtd TOLOTIVTT
Q70T : 223¢ NPows® 2019 ﬁdﬁﬁg ?30936 : 213102
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(a) 2, ‘?dd P, woIESed  Property, Plant & Equipments: SRTeo ©3nes/Rupees Lakhs
%)
QWO z;;os BeD  THER wweR 3R s3n z;iraq)ssﬁ% @ESS%
Particulars Land Land Lease Building Roads 5;3_;‘ 3PN Dams
(free hold ) Hold Landscape &
Garden
= 31 2017508 428,077.82 278.31 17,821.22 152.86 10,371.39 62,478.95
As at 31st March 2017
DIRETY ReTER 57,164.30 12.26 146.89 31.75 81.24 49411

Additions during the year
R500083 /588N /Sale/Deductions - o - - - -

=0 31, 20186@%03" 485,242.12 290.57 17,968.12 184.60 10,452.63 62,973.05
As at 31st March 2018

Jezmead/Additions 21,630.83 - 229.42 5.22 398.34 376.94
0083 /583N Sale/Deductions - o - - - -

=30Fs 31 2019303 506,872.95 290.57 18,197.54 189.82 10,850.97 63,349.99
As at 31st March 2019

3R89 /Depreciation

&m@e% 3 »0FF 31, 20176@{3 o3 - - 4,122.26 66.33 921.16 6,278.10
Accumulated As at 31st March 2017

DREB BRTY - - 308.70 36.78 111.16 808.25
Depreciation for the year

DRED aﬁmﬁé m% - 125.34 = - - -
Amortisation charged for the year

RI00% /BRSNS Sale & Deductions - = - - - .

&@e@e%ﬁ R0 31, 20186@2%03 - 125.34 4,43096 103.11 1,032.32 7,086.36
Accumulated as at 31-3-2018
DRET BRI - 125.34 263.53 38.08 128.30 874.46

Depreciation for the year

%aﬁ%ﬁ@ﬂ dza To3B ARNTY W03 - - - g - -
Depreciation Arrears
Charged to Surplus

=000t /883Nd  Sale/Deductions - = - - - -

i@@@ﬁ@@ =0 31, 20196@2:{503 - 250.68 4,694.49 141.19 1,160.61 7,960.82
Accumulated as at 31-3-2019

3¢ geg/Net Block

=sfe 31, 20176@%03" 428,077.82 278.31 13,698.96 86.53 9,450.24 56,200.84
As at 31st March 2017
=3 31, 2018592:203 485,242.12 165.23 13,537.16 81.50 9,420.32 55,886.70
As at 31st March 2018
=5sfe 31, 20196@}%0% 506,872.95 39.89 13,503.04 48.63 9,690.36 55,389.17
As at 31st March 2019
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N@oned/Particulars

=0e3e 31, 2017 To3
As at 31st March 2017

Fezed/Additions
QSez0d /BRomoeddned /Sale/Deductions

=30e 31, 2018303
As at 31st March 2018

TRET ReTEDB
Additions during the year
o003 38 Sale/Deductions

=30e 31, 2019003
As at 31st March 2019

=89 /Depreciation

3ReR3ZT @wwe 31, 201709308
Accumulated As at 31st March 2017

JREB B=3Y/Depreciation for the year

JRET zf;.raeﬁas 53@%
Amortisation charged for the year

QSez300 /BpoToeddned /Sale/Deductions

3ReRFZ WowesE 31, 201809708
Accumulated as at 31-3-2018

JRET B=3Y/Depreciation for the year

JRET z,fxramas 53@%
Amortisation charged for the year

QSez300 /BpoToeddngd /Sale/Deductions

3ReR3E @weE 31, 201989308
Accumulated as at 31-3-2019

JZ¢ geg/Net Block
s 31, 2017303
As at 31st March 2017

Swets 31, 2018303
As at 31st March 2018

=30 31, 20193803
As at 31st March 2019

PLBRY IH

03N
Canals &
Branches

1,059,434.15

84,529.45
17,695.98
1,126,267.62

157,486.86

442.36
1,283,312.13

89,834.74

15,427.95

207.29
105,055.40

18,479.91

123,535.31

969,599.41

1,021,212.22

1,159,776.82

N AeTREO
Lift
Irrigation

84,381.50

47091

84,852.41

184,321.89

269,174.30

24,164.03

5,577.24

29,741.27

17,617.84

47,359.11

60,217.47

55,111.14

221,815.18

—

N

TR AeTRTO
Drip
Irrigation

82,817.56

82,817.56

82,817.56

3,427.09

3,427.09

6,854.18

3,427.09

10,281.27

79,390.47

75,963.38

72,536.29

S

dameon LN/ Rupees Lakhs

e.—apssu% mﬁscwm D,

TOPOTE/

A0S Te3wned

=HIIexe  Barrages - Civil

Drip-
Dams
822.82

822.82

5,925.39

6,748.21

9.46

9.46

18.92

85.27

104.19

813.36

803.91

6,644.02

Componente

58,787.53

125.92
5.12
58,908.33

9,572.12

0.67
68,479.79

3,245.76

599.31

3,845.07

752.67

4,597.74

55,541.77

55,063.26

63,882.05
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N@oney/Particulars

w0eFE 31, 20176;25@03
As at 31st March 2017

Remed/Additions
R00083/8RBNSd / Sale/Deductions

w30eFE 31, 2018003
As at 31st March 2018

DRET ReJEB
Additions during the year
0003 /3BBNY / Sale/Deductions

=0e3e 31, 2019003
As at 31st March 2019

=89 /Depreciation

32eR83 Swwre 31, 201709308
Accumulated As at 31st March 2017

JREB B=3Y/Depreciation for the year

JRET zf;.ramé 53@%
Amortisation charged for the year

RJ00083 /588N / Sale/Deductions

32eR83 =owese 31, 201809703
Accumulated as at 31-3-2018

JREB B=3Y/Depreciation for the year

JRET z,&ramé 53@%
Amortisation charged for the year

R00083 /588N, Sale/Deductions

3ReR3Z SwwrE 31, 201989303
Accumulated as at 31-3-2019

dZ¢ geg/Net Block
SweFs 31, 2017303
As at 31st March 2017

Swewts 31, 2018303
As at 31st March 2018

=303 31, 20193803
As at 31st March 2019

wmSesoned
Barrages-
Gate
Components

29,287.35

84,529.45
0.53
29,506.06

9,017.54

38,523.60

3,196.16

580.39

3,776.55

887.76

4,664.31

26,091.18

25,729.51

33,859.29

0303ReT
FoeONEHL I
OTTTEINED
Machinery &
Equipments
1,267.33

47091

9,655.12
659.92

219.20
10,095.84

738.23

118.11

7.99
848.34

435.03

1,281.15

529.10
8,806.78

8,814.69

S

50 =T
Solar Power
Plant

1,083.85

1,083.85

1,083.85

107.50

40.09

147.60

40.09

187.69

976.34

936.25

896.16

SRTOOW @iﬁ%ﬂo/lmvpees Lakhs

BRI
BOLONLD
Furniture
&
Fixtures

703.02

789.55

19.56

809.11

456.55

27.77

484.32

35.40

519.72

246.47

305.23

289.39

TRIIND
Vehicles

1,425.06

125.92
5.12
1,554.01

119.78

0.98
1,672.80

1,147.21

42.22

1,189.43

57.71

1,247.14

277.85

364.58

425.66
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WMMA e T =S 3
Semeod ©3nw/Rupees Lakhs

Q=ond/Particulars 3360 neogodog — I0:O3 ¥33- ¥ Rogevck QNI e,
Zodcsnyy Zodcsney  Software S0 T3NS WPTRE Total
Office Computer BreEs Library Electrical
Equipments Systems Others- Books Fittings
tank filling
works
TREE 31, 2017003 627.79 661.60 - - 7.83 869.08 1,841,357.01
As at 31st March 2017
BeIeTd/Additions 25.01 23.65 - - 1.39 6.15 151,935.55
TRTW BRBNLD / - - - - - - 17,701.63
Sale/Deductions
TREE 31, 2018803 652.79 685.25 - - 9.22 875.23 1,975,590.92
As at 31st March 2018
TRET ReTET BROTREST 35.49 26.94 265.08 12,077.57 0.16 322.02  402,491.06
Additions during the year
TBRTOL/BRBNLD / 0.09 0.16 - - - - 663.45
Sale/Deductions
As at 31st March 2019 688.20 712.02 265.08 12,077.57 9.38 1,197.25 2,377,418.53
=39 /Depreciation
3ReRTE [PEE 3, 485.46 533.89 - - 7.83 210.34  138,952.10
2017395308
Accumulated As at 31st
March 2017
TRET ARBY/ 39.92 110.43 - - 1.39 95.67 27,361.92
Depreciation for the year
JRET aﬁmrﬁs DY, - - - - - - 125.34
Amortisation charged for
the year
TR0 /BRBNLD / - 64.44 1.67 (185.81) - (27.35) 68.23
Sale/Deductions
3T [IPEE 31, 525.38 579.87 (1.67) 185.81 9.22 33337 166,371.13
2018095308
Accumulated as at
31-3-2018
TRET ARBY/ 46.75 38.14 17.69 188.71 0.16 111.15 43,651.09

Depreciation for the year

JRET aﬁmﬁé DY, - - - - - - -
Amortisation charged for

the year

ROTBRINLD / - - (2.22) - - - -
Sale/Deductions

3ReRET T [IFE 572.13 618.02 18.24 374.52 9.38 44452  210,022.23

31, 20196@%0@

Accumulated as at

31-3-2019

JB¢ geg/Net Block -
S5oests 31, 2017303 142.33 127.71 - - - 658.74 1,702,404.91
As at 31st March 2017

wowEEs 31, 20183803 127.41 105.37 1.67 (185.81) - 541.86 1,809,219.79
As at 31st March 2018

Zoests 31, 2019303 116.07 94.01 246.84 11,703.05 - 752.73 2,167,396.30
As at 31st March 2019
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e3) %épd SN TJoh  weood @%§ﬁmoz§o Qe3ez300
Q0FODYTOB IO GANTRY WIRRORSD. ©WoST BANY
S Tw. 40.27 OFNWD (L0DT IR Te. 40.27 OFNDL) ITF
m’a@g 8R. 2.01) ©F %0OS SRF TR. 2.0193).

3) MOER PRI 199.70 23T e:adsag ?:uaé)aosa;izL u@ﬁmo@cﬁ%

@dsas QERA300T 23.6.200900T 200N WTOWOS 10 BRF T
e RN m@mmmm@ noén m@ﬁoﬁoaﬁaq PT mgn
BIOR ST TR IRTBENT.

1) YT BTRORTON TRONG SR BLABRORWT TS

[©)

090D THF0T 79 PEIBI), A0FA 10 TRDTT 2o RO3RTS
ammaﬁ@@t @mgﬁm

em)égemw; PR Y [T ﬁ@@—ﬂewrzﬁﬁeéq z;iramos@es

WBY WOTWT, LHTVON LTINAT dzgdﬁeésgt, z;.rama@es
B OBWT, WENYY  [OONTENER  TROTR
WOTTIVCFOAT TR. 57164.30 OF (00T IHE 63,589.24
©F) Xe0T. PR zﬂcﬁﬁ@&g{ 2)0TOP CTORITIIN ) e A
RDTIERNREED ToNe TRINYNR AR QEITRA BROB PRI
dzi@Eowaofm@oﬁo@z’od@@ﬁ@@ﬁz&:’o@@qﬁm&d@od
20TTPCTTEIT BHATNTIINT.

00) TS FJWTTDH LR I YTTFD 18.08.2018

3o RYAT 3R QTTNRED F$F0TOE:

MY ORTWIRAPRITT 3 .3e.0dpe T0Z-33 3eTT
PR 134523.50 & (oS JIRE 1,34523.50 ) @@5
Sw. 30,143.50 Bwoces. Qdd@ 18135.60 @3803333&\ mﬁ@eaﬁ
w@f%&@%@aﬂd. BNOTRIIT 2330 m@ddﬁ@&& ow. 779.78
BOCES m;jcse; BpIANY w@%&@%emﬁd. Sw. 575.79 BResd
da;jcsg PROBReE CRRITF-2 B, 3 TY LRI
TTORFIT, TORRNG. NP LTI RRPROETV
QoY AIReRINIMN  TMKES  BRRGPOBII 215112
BT 19 OO FRNOD THTOBT B IRTNT,
RBOF OB BOTRON BURBOD TAEeINTY ToDIBTONT.
%00T BIREB (1,78,220) 23 07 MO0 LVPT RO
BRTR08T STRTNY TFoH TRSobYT.

b)

d)

f)

g)

S

Fixed assets include certain assets ascertained in earlier
years as retired from active use awaiting disposal. The
Gross value of such assets is Rs. 40.27 Lakhs (Previous
year Rs.40.27 Lakhs) and net value is Rs.2.01 lakhs
(Previous year Rs. 2.01 lakhs). During the year the
Company has not ascertained such asset.

S g

Lease hold land comprises of 199.70 acres of Forest Land
taken on 10 year lease from the Forest Department with
effect from 23.06.2009 .The lease rent is being amortised
over the remaining lease period.

As per agreed terms of contract, the contractors who are
entrusted with the execution of the works are to carryout
the work with the consent of landowners pending formal
acquisition of such lands.

Free hold Land and Open space- Addition includes
capitalisation on account of expenditure details
furnished by the LAQ & BTDA authorities by setting off
the same against advance to LAQ Account to an extent
of Rs.21,630.83 Lakhs (previous year Rs.57164.30
Lakhs). Based on assets controlled by the Company with
corresponding grant recognised as deferred inome/
deferred grant. While capitalising the value of land, the
land acquired for Rehabilitation centres and roads have
been excluded as the expenditure will not create assets
controlled by the Company with corresponding grants
recognised under other income of the year.

As furnished by the General Manager, LAQ and R&R on
18.08.2018, the land details are stated below.

Estimated land required for the UKP Stage -III project
handled by the Company is 1,34,523.50 (Previous
year 1,34,523.50 acres) Acres, valued at Rs.30,143.11
crore including structures and individual benefits. Out
of which 18,135.60 Acres have been acquired. Further,
2330 structures valued at Rs.779.78 Crore have also been
acquired. Further Rs.575.59 crores has been spent on
development of infrastructure at Unit II & III of bagalkot
Town. Mutation entries in the name of the Company, in
respect of 215112 acres 19 guntas of land acquired on
behalf of the company for all the projects handled by it,
has been carried out to the extent of 202944 acres and 3
guntas (Previous year 202824 acres and 3 guntas) in the
land records of the Government. The process of mutation
of the balance land is in progress.

The UKP stage Il assets have been capitalised to the extent
of works completed as evidenced by the Completion/
provisional completion certificates as at 31-3-2019, as
advised by the Advocate General, Karnataka,exceptin case
ofassets of Canal accounting zone, pending ascertainment
of components wise details of work completed and
readyness for use. The additional allocation of 130 TMC
of water made to the state for the use under UKP Project
stage III by Krishna Water Disputes Tribunal is subject to
the out comes of Special Leave Petition and Writ Petitions
pending before the Supreme Court.
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)

)

o303 308 11T @éﬁ@&QMwFM@%@%/@ageﬁs TR
RRNNT TRoved TIB 0T Fed 31.03.2020895 03
TRFWIT BRI  ®RITSTB3 0RTWODTOZ
WOBTOPCTOZUONT. ToWew ®OOP oI IS es,gmmol
BREFNROT FOANY FTPOTRTOE [T Tone VYN
WD m{p@m msmﬂm% QdoegR WOTTOPETOAY. %mm
B QTOBNY méoiomozs@om o30ER-1IT ¥BODHY Uomé%&
130 &30 %23%56 aedo‘n% 30238 BRI 8 T0WBFOIN
BT, DYEOTREEFF BNODTVT DJeH Tef Ve I 08
©ORENY @@:emos% &J%imgpagd.

xm@mmsm/geg faoazaeodadm@o/mgﬁmdaod/
FOTACH WHTWONLOT A DT D.23. TIT  FF,
BORING WATFOD TFOHOITN Twe.1223.55 ©F (LOOI
JRET Twe. 1217.33 ©F)B, T TEEROT =03
TOTOMRONPOT BRIOBIVTERMIT)TN.

930) FVTBONT), TOROA  31.3.20138¢ IIY BN

)

Q)

)

%)

&)

)

PST TOBOTCH BRODTY  FoBWOT  ARTINYR
©TRT IORDHOY (IR0, HTF 5 6r.0.89 ©F).

ﬁ%dﬁ% 5333 FSRCAND 30308 Fo3eed déﬁ@o
BB v m&ﬁ@mgr{rao@dagd. TRPE  AW/T
A9, POegy AWNYD, TWRINOR Inwom  TTHY
BTFIOBONT. 3%@@&@ MITRNDRYDY.

F® TToonT NCOR BRI déﬁ 1 2018-193¢ =T
2018-193¢ IOT ATFY TWIIZY, VST STWONT
aéméaam (2, WOTWY WRVTIT s 31.03.2019)/
31.03.20196@52:;303 WD, BR) X JRET ADFY D0V
BRITOZ THTETRMHT.

30%y) QJONY wogIoomen 307y GANE Qdemwd/
BROTVBBON w0eDT mse:)osmq 08T FWIYONOT
& OTEODTRNY.

B W) 0PN, FVFTRHNY @@5@ VRN YOTOINT
BeBIT TOIT WPYNTI), INVTORT ToNw N3ez00
VRS BT, LIRRORIT.

OROBRLTTTOND ) AOITH/AL DT QeETITO
O3REBING 3 ﬁw”u%ﬁ%ﬁ&aﬁrirao@d

WRBLRNL ) BOWNTE, TOPNTE  TeToOODNY
ToMR TO0TOT BURNY eI da;éaa‘n% WIRROBT.
DFOTT B [N SO, wBTIODY 0T
3eDTHBOD I 36T TOHoT0TONT.

h)

j)

k)

D)

P - — —

e S

Certain assets have not been capitallised even though
completion/provisional completion certificates have
been isued pending ascertainment of their being ready
for use.

The amount recoverbale from the consultants/ field
engineers/ contractors, officers of the Company in
pursuance to draft paras issued by C&AG - Rs.1223.35
Lakhs (Previous year - Rs.1217.33 Lakhs) to the extent
related to works (including Capital Works in progress)
will be credited to works on realisation.

Adjusment has not been made for shortages observed in
physical verification of assets as on 31.03.2013 (Gross
Block value Rs.0.89 lacs) pending enquiry. Adjustment
has not been made for exces stock found during physical
verification.

Buildings and Colonies include internal/ colony road on
borewells pending ascertainment of full details, these
have been depreciated at the rates applicable to buildings.
The consequential effcet is not expected to be material.

Depreciation accounting on Grants: i) for the yesr 2018-
19 depreciation component on grant is recognised
systematically under other income as per formula.: Total
capital Grant Outstanding as at 31.03.2019 / Total Gross
Asset as on 31.03.2019) X Depreciation charged for the
year.

m) Depreciation on disposal/adjustment of certain assets is

p)

not withdrawn in accumulated depreciation due to want
of certain details

The residual value of the property, plant and equipment
includes the cost of dismantling and disposal of the assets
after their useful life.

Machinery and Equipment includes Software components
of SCADA for lift irrigation schemes

Dam and Submergence includes the expenditure on
submerged temple and heritage structures as these
expenditures were an essential direct consequence of
construction and storage of water in Almatti dam.
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&R TOBNRY TFoT, TOPMOONY, FORF NSRRI
mmmgpodomol TRODWT ™HERTITT  BTLOTION
@@eﬁﬁ@%%@%@ 0% VB WOBT  WNCINY
SNRIUIS oA plewiolel Ty %@ﬁﬁ?bol QTE LRTTR.

o33 o3 1113 @@oﬂa@ . 10,74,714.32 @?ﬁ%ﬁ (%083
®RE Tw. 4,75,598.06 @iﬁe;o) OdpenTo TN/
C3ReRINYTY, FTTOFLT TTFOT TodF WDBRCTIOD
SO0 WS %6m%emw% 003 XFOETT %dw@é@w—
I ©OTF  ©RAWIMN  TWOWVET,  LINII,
BRICDINT WL TTF LRODY TONSISONT.

TR. 6,109.56 ©3RY (200T JHE TR. 6,109.56 ©IMH)
5?,;36 FOFPOT 030X BOS-IIIT0LNE me)%é @rﬁ%&bdm
o303 BOZ 1 &) [150e0ss méwﬂ@omg TYS AW
O BRRERIDT  FMONTD, 0SNIL TO IS
TOROMONARONNR WORTOPCTOTONT.

BRICNIT WOBTY TTMONTY VB0, TBOYR
23eTINTET O3RERINY BIWE B FOONF WTFT VBN
BSPnse Beosd.

83388 6/NOTE-6
TARE @3ynh/Investment property

N=TNR/ Particulars

®30eFe 31, 2017008/As at 31st March 2017
Fezed/Additions

003 /53N Sale/Deductions

wow*s 31, 2018T03/As at 31st March 2018
Remed/Additions

So0083 /588N Sale/Deductions

=3 31 2019803 /As at 31st March 2019
3389 /Depreciation

Jers 31, 201789508 deeRes@/Accumulated As at 31st March 2017 - - - -
TJRET ARFP/Depreciation for the year
W03 /5R3NY Sale/Deductions

JooeFs 31, 2018095308 deeqesg/Accumulated as at 31-3-2018

IJRET ANFY/Depreciation for the year
S00083 /588N Sale/Deductions

Bovese 31, 201989308 3peResg/Accumulated as at 31-3-2019

Net Block

S50 31 201760;.2%03/As at 31st March 2017
owsts 31 ZOISdQ%oé/As at 31st March 2018
sewfs 31 2()19:5@35(330@/As at 31st March 2019

a)

b)

d)

P - — —

—

As per agreed terms of contract, the contractors who are
entrusted with the execution of the works are to carry
out the work with the consent of landowners pending
formal acquisition of such lands.

Project components/schemes under UKP stage III of
Rs. 10,74,714.32 lakhs (Previous year Rs. 4,75,598.06
Lakhs) is undertaken based on in principal approval of
the Government of Karnataka awaiting notification of
KWDT-II award by the Government of India and hence
kept under Capital Work in Progress.

Expenditure incurred on certain works amounting to
Rs. 6,109.56 lakhs (previous year Rs. 6,109.56 lakhs)
to accommodate the higher discharge in existing canal
system of UKP stage I and II works required for UKP
Stage Il works have been capitalised along with UKP
Stage 11l works during the year.

Capital work in progress includes expenditure on
survey/feasiblity studies on projects yet to be started.

Sesok wENRw/Rupees Lakhs

er =33 23,
TASIGY) Buldings Others Total
Land rented /
leased to leased out
others to others
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TRARE BANYY wedNe ToedrAdR aﬁ.@eﬂé RPRT
OPDD PRRAR DRI 3oy SANUR K.

BNEFTITEO  BRIBOBRND BRBB ej;gﬂ@ém& RN
T &i@eﬁéd BO0OTOZ TOMEBTTOMITYT0.

08RCT SPOFN YWINRW @ FRWR Jodncesd
BROTR, Fo0F 3T ATOF TR TPTTRRB BNE TIEI
BRPOTOZ TONESHRMIFYT.

m@ﬁ/&&@eﬁscs ejmoﬁm?mpl SOIANIINESY
ESTTRONTOTD BONESTOMIT)TN.

PRW  TONR  BTYRNY  TOCOWOT mgwm‘% T
TRRTIH, V0GR PRI TRRY  Tone WO
SRR, RETONT B, AVIY/HRNT JPRIDH, B4
m@ﬁd BB FOITHNS wéé‘o&@q FedRSONT.

Te30HO

e

¢339 7/NOTE 7
BT wbwesE N/ Other intangible assets

QRN /Particulars

=0 31 20178038 /As at 31st March 2017
Jezed/Additions

R500083 /583N Sale/Deductions

=50w3*s 31 2018003 /As at 31st March 2018
Femed/Additions

R00083/5R3N Sale/Deductions

=303*s 31 2018003 /As at 31st March 2019
=89 /Depreciation

Jowese 31, 201709308 3peRe3 3
Accumulated As at 31st March 2017

IJRET AN59/Depreciation for the year
R500083 /583N Sale/Deductions

JooeFe 31, 201809303 3peReT B
Accumulated as at 31-3-2018

JREB I3 /Depreciation for the year
R00083/5R3N Sale/Deductions
BoeFe 31, 201989808 dpeRes@/Accumulated as at 31-3-2019

d¢ geg/Net Block

we 31 20176@%0@/As at 31st March 2017
o0 31 2018602%03/As at 31st March 2018
o0 31 20196@)&’3303/As at 31st March 2019
) BOTRLIT” AT T, FOTRLIT S WL, YONZOW TONSRRTOOT FOFT T BB, TF,T:0N TONLBFOMIOY.
B0e0TY O, VeTeRO CIREHTOD ATTFHET® FLTBI), LIRPOBY. LBEd Ros5, 4(0)3eB Jpek.

a) Computer soft ware are treated as an integral part of the computer and hence software costs are not separately disclosed.
The above alsodoes not include the software component of Lift irrigation schemes .Pl also refre note 4(0)

f)

Investment property include certain assets leased out
rented to third parties.

Classification criteria:Investment property is recognised
based on the Lease/Rent agreements

Assumption for fair value: The fair value is to be
recognised for land based on on the guidance value
published by the Government of Karnataka.

Amount of rental income /Lease income taken to Other
Income in the profit and loss account

Pending asecrtainment of the carrying value of land and
building leased out , no bifurcation has been made and
such values at historic cost, depreciation /amortisation
are included in the schedule of property, plant and
equipment. Please see note 3.9.4 also

Sesok ©ENRw/Rupees Lakhs

neego303, e.—:zpwa%oﬁgcbw 233 Wi
3oz003 neoge0g, 0303 Others  Total

Computer Computer software

software under development

N A e BORE B0




¢333r8 8/NOTE -8

wzp%a@aﬁ:@paw ®RIE @</ Intangible assets under development SReTRow ©3nRw/Rupees Lakhs
)
ORFROHPTOT WTHRIF SR neagonog, 303903 ORFROPOTOT 933 Wl
Intangible assets under development Computer neo3e303, 303903 Others Total
software Computer software
under development
o 31 20176@%03/As at 31 March 2017 MSS/NH msé/Nil MSS/NH msé/Nil
SoeFe 31 ZOISGQ%oé/As at 31%* March 2018 Mﬁé/Nil msé/Nil Mﬁé/Nil msé/Nil
S[oeFE 31 20196;2%03/As at 31 March 2019 SJDSES/NH MSZS/NH SJDSES/NH M%/Nil

¢339 9/NOTE -9
(f) ©®es Z2ons/Financial Assets

ii. Degrr Ry mond = Swonwnsh/Long Term Loans & Advances Semeod ©3ne/Rupees Lakhs
N@oned/Particulars 31.03.201951’2%03 31.03.20185@28203 31.03.2017562%03
As at As at As at
31-03-2019 31-03-2018 31-03-2017

a) YT DO wéﬁsé%d%—?:bdgs - - -
Considered good - secured

YT 0T TONEIXTR ~WROTIZ

b) Considered good -Un secured

WOTIY WNONTBRF—D0LTUR D/ 2,307.21 2,450.84 2,375.99
Capaital Advance - MPWA
TTFOT 0% 503/ Government Dues account 80.19 80.19 80.19
T9,03POONTY Bessed/Deposit with Court 317.60 244.67 235.97
PTTo BeRd-33R), BRTDOBRL =T, 923 0.35 0.06 0.07
Security depsit -KEB & Telephones &Others
a3 Bewsed/KPTCL Deposit 1,005.32 957.44 957.26
PTB =B, 98T Jesmednied/Security & Other deposits 3.00 413 413
oI 228/Sub Total 3,713.67 3,737.34 3,653.61
ATOFT Y ATF OB DD Government & Govt Agencies - - -
- Government grants -28/CADA 139.59 140.61 (43,630.09)
Re3&Q/BTDA 970.10 - (870.18)
$80°&ST° /R & R 589.10 - -
P DBR/LAQ 2,824.00 - -
233 /0thers (BTDA, CADA & Others) 62.89 - 73,159.81
IR g/Sub Total 4,585.68 140.61 28,659.54
) ©ORTIZ DIPIVATBOD TONBATY, OB 0FFY - - -
NRTOTE BB

w3
Un secured considered doubtful-significant increase in
credit risk

ATET B ATEO so%ﬁ%Government&Govt Agencies - - -

PDBTRIITHBO TORBAT) /Considered Doubtfull 333.77 333.77 333.77
3Y: ONTPTORT m@%é 3503 /Less: Provision for doubtful (333.77) (333.77) (333.77)
debt

emasmg / Sub Total - - -
d) DwronRwor me/Credit impaired - - -
.83/ Total 8,299.35 3,877.95 32,313.15
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1) 3OTACWOT JONOGHVWB  CBPPTE  FINAWD  ©ATF
WVZHOYTTOOT  enwdeel  Beeo @zpwe)%

TRRTITT TVONBN oL ) SR 003NN IMOFONRT
Tw. 15592.83 @3 (%0DT WIRE Cw. 4457.25 @3) ISpIAND)
BRW IR [MOFONAT TwR. 3925.82 ©F (20O JHRE
8. 33603.01 ©3)33 Beowwedd SOITH AT BT[N,
IR Tone HOOT JIRFNTY DWF TRRT BSHTNOT
T8ROI 553371%33301 N8R INIVS* FoBRF TR
[MOFONTLICTIMTT. WIMIETOT ATFTT DDTITBIY,
OIVTRTON TR B I, WY BROTRB/OY, BWOONT
TewonY VBT STONTWOT MHTEZTING.

TER BOONFFY Tw. 138.59 ©F (LODI B[BAE Tw.
140.61 ©3 TROTOBER  JpBEON)  YETOTIONITOE
T, BOIY eﬁ@@xjd@ TRE SRFTY  Beomedd
BPREROT BROMOEDS m;jwmol WOBIOPEIOIT I0ST
TOWOw) IOTIN Wod QWD mgwm% @88@%3%53.

2)

9, CIROONYY, BRRT FeReINTZRIRR0BOZ SoRBR
QNT AODOZ,T0 T, HTIONYY, MOER TTOR 2398, FFoFT
Exechai-plgeia) soa?z’gﬁ@ozj WTWETITI 308 WAL z%@eﬁdsa'é;
LYTL. B3 AT ARINTY, TePTOT WRTE Fe30T0003
@@fﬁ@ﬁ&&@d m’a@éwsgt TRODFJAR00TO FOTIOIN
T3 )09, 030 TRODT.

¢339 10/NOTE -10
(f) @3 Z=on<s/Financial Assets
viii. 938 ©IJFE s2n<y/Other Non Current Assets

NRoned /Particulars

WITE, wEobIomd JoRedwy/ Unsecured considered good

Qe BNRT TOR® ebe%ri%?o/wad BRTT Soe%mﬂo
Dewatering charges/Non staking charges

03532083 9ewe/ Mechanical Lead
[TorD ILOTIESE 008/Government adjustment account

DS mq}ma FOTANONR =[NONT
Advance to Electricity supply companies

WOBIWS FTONEFNPMN =Von/Advance for capital works

B THEIFTN FDRIN TOVONT
Advance to KIADB Land acquisition

Fome B0, SROBON Fewmed meo/Deposit Money CAO CADA

E3TI00 /30T /AT SO %oéeaaoear
Income / Sales / Service tax receivable

m%ﬁmdbﬁ @wona/Advance to Contractors
WRTNTT BRCDION wone/Advance to DC Bijapur

@:ﬁ:dié &)asssgdom 56712’5%53%
Un secured considered doubtful

2603 TPRFT, AEFOBVTTT B3
Non staking charges recoverable

CISENVELRLSI ,geﬁe)\%ﬁ@:)ﬂ ORTOT/
Provision for doubtful recoveries

Wi/ Total

1

2)

3)

Advance to BTDA towards expenditure inconnection
with relocation of Bagalkot town is net of adjustments of
Rs.15,592.83 Lakhs expensed to P&L Account (Previous
year Rs.4,457.25 Lakhs,) as no assets controlled by the
Company comes in to existence and Rs.3,925.82 Lakhs
transferred to land account (Previous year Rs.33,603.01
Lakhs) respectively. The assets created out of the
amounts expensed during the year together with that
in earlier years are to be transferred to the Bagalkot
Municipal Corporation. Corresponding government
grant is recognised as other income in the Statement of
Profit and Loss and Deferred Income respectively.

Advances to CADA Rs.139.59 Lakhs (Previous year
Rs.140.61 Lakhs, prior to adjustments) represents the
amount due by CADA to the Company, net of adjustment
of expenditure incured on FICS capitalised during the
year, in the books of the Bhimarayangudi and Almatti
Zones.

Advances, deposits including deposits made in Court of
law, various regulatory authorities, contractors dues,
amounts due from Governmentand Government Agencies
are subject to confirmation. The Company is of the firm
opinion that these assets have a realisable value equal to
the amounts at which they are stated in the accounts.

Sesok wENws/Rupees Lakhs

31.03.20196@25@03" 31.03.20196@4?5@03" 31.03.20196@(2%03

As at As at As at
31-03-2019 31-03-2018 31-03-2017

40.05 40.05 40.05
185.38 185.38 185.38
13.46- 13.46- 14.86-
593.87 438.22 2,559.00
3,147.38 3,147.38 3,147.38
73.50 73.50 73.50
21.02 21.24 0.48
29.52 29.42 29.91
17.21 17.21 17.21
(17.21) (17.21) (17.21)
4,104.17 3,948.64 6,050.54

N B e BOBe BB




©9) QeT TRT TBORF/WN BRTES [0BY ﬁa@@ﬁef Oees®
PYRTRY ANTTY) T, AW, SN @dozf%) ORI
39, ARV T 35303mz§w BRI BBOTZT. S
BEToNed Y TOmN SROPTBow DTVFETY, FOBATN
BROQTV[TOOT &5 JIINYY, odnPde  T@eSE
TRRDPRE,

€3) FRRWN RVONB) ®OPTOT D VeTIWO C3REWIN, WeToT
209 T3 33 RO0E3 PR mﬁ@eﬁ%ﬁ FNRWN TOREAT TEITIY,
TyEAQATT.  B.20.8.0010 ROV TR 00RO
WY TOTICIW AT TRRERUFT 198 ATITT.

w3388 11/NOTE -11
T2 @ned/Current Assets
emyonss /Inventories

Rupees

AODNED SRPTHY) SRRBROI WIS BPI,01TB0Z

Inventories as taken value & certified by Management at cost

i) Ronz/Stock

i) QUTFTEONED ) 0N0E, FBWPNIEL/Tools & Plants
3% /Less:

3RT3R ©®©ToZ/Provision for shortage

Wey / Total

P - — —

S e ——

a) Dewatering/Non stacking and Mechanical lead charges
claimed by the Company against which the contractors
have disputed and obtained stay orders from the Courts.
No provision has been made in the books of accounts as
the Company is confident of the cases being settled in its
favor.

b) Advance to KIADB represents full consideration paid
to KIADB for acquisition of 209 Acre 33 guntas of land
for Mulwad LIS Scheme and the company has taken
possession of said land subject to transfer of title in the
name of Company.

Seso® wENRw/Rupees Lakhs

3103201939503 31.03.201839503 3103201730303

As at As at As at
31-03-2019 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
87.20 87.20 92.03
82.06 81.10 81.06
(109.57) (109.57) (109.57)
59.69 58.73 63.52

QAT0ZT @méﬂdoé BOTWAOR BeadT moedN, W¥owo® ISNe (i) Value of stock of stationery, tender forms as at the year

TOTBW, TONLBDPYNY Tone SFDYPOY.

83368 12/NOTE -12
(b) =53 ?ss_abmﬁa /Financial Assets
i. mémd %@%éﬁ%‘b /Trade Receivables

Q=T /Particulars

6 30N WeOTW VIR W
Outstanding for a period exceeding 6 months

a) YT DO mmém:é-msgs Considered good-Secured

b) I DO TOMESAT) ~=TEZ
Considered good Un secured.

TFOE i%f%@”% 322"/ Trade receivable KPCL
TFTOE %o%eﬁe)\%ﬁ@éo é@m/ Trade receivable HESCOM
JRIOe %%@%@\%ﬁ%i) 832/ Trade receivable NTPC
IO ReT SN (6636)/ Trade Receivables ( Farmers)

wwmg/ Sub Total

@:‘odi@ O @zs;seg NEOTOTE ézgd@/wmmmﬁwcs
c)Un secured having Significant increase in credit risk/
Doubtful

WRIO0e 0T SN0 (6636) /Trade Receivables ( Farmers)

end are not reckoned/accounted as per the consistent
practice followed by the Company

Seso® vENRw/Rupees Lakhs

31.03.20195@2@03 31.03.20185;@,%03 31.03.20176@2%03

As at As at As at

31-03-2019 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
887.05 434.69 538.66
94.13 61.00 58.38
1,645.04 - -
275.78 71.80 195.56
2,902.00 567.48 792.60
14,302.56 14,101.85 12,454.07
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TS: @&Mm@p m@@ RT3
Less: Provision for doubtful debts

meg/ Sub Total

d) ©=xT38 FReF QoFT°/Unscured -Credit impaired
(ii) 933 mooned/Other Debts

meg/Sub Total

283 R»g / Grand Total

Q) FOWOHE FTFNW ST JTFETTR) SFeo QBT LHFTOND
ORI WFed odRm)Te wﬁéoirao@ﬁ @égeﬁmﬂ DI WOESOTIN
Q33 C3RR)TIe wgoﬂrao@ﬁ W% QT WP, WP 0RRRYTIe
azmNe BoTAINTOT ROBNTOT SFmo HQ, 0IPVTY ATHF ¢TI
90 TOLOTITTINTITITRE LOFTOOTT 2308 W - AL,

%) YT 5 TRENAVOT 23eRT 0B FOM, TEOI &, 308° FTIROODTY,

DONEIR FOTOTON 93593 sewammﬁ.

g

31.3.20186@%0@ 6 S0TY B Qe0T G BT wesnon L3
RTOROOOT emczé)?uzﬁ ézéoww@ @ﬁ@zﬁw@t @&mewcs
TRENBOT 353503 BRBEING.

¢339 13/NOTE -13
ii. SN > 3Z=wS/Cash and Cash Equivelents

NRoned /Particulars

msosmeég o/ Balances with Banks
5 2598n¢Q/In Current Account
SPTICH 008N Y/In Savings Bank Account

URO TeIBNIY (3 Son¥Y TTOMdR)

In Fixed Deposits (Maturing up to 3 months)
3¢ 0030NY-ST TOTVT

In Current Account - Flood Relief

%@s ~ncw/Cash In hand
e 33 / Total

¥) BLBOWT LANWD DT ¥R WINT ERZODY ST
LTOTT waw @ma ¢ 003Nt WMOFONAT Te. 196. 49@5
(éooﬁa JRE OR. 183 02 ©3) ROFNRT W méoﬁa@
edT.

g

(14,302.56) (14,101.85) (12,454.07)
705.82 462.46 1,120.50
705.82 462.46 1,120.50

3,607.82 1,029.95 1,913.10

c) Debts due by related parties or amount due by Directors
or Other officers of the Company or any of them either
severally or jointly with any other person or amount due
by firms or private companies respectively in which any
Director is a partner or a Director or a member.-Nil

d) Provision for debtors has been created based on the
weighted average of demand and colletion for the past 5
years.

e) Asat31.03.2019, the outstanding debts from the farmers
exceeding 6 months is after considering excess provision
by adopting weighted average rate for doubtful debts.

Sesol ©Fned/Rupees Lakhs
31.03.20198975038  31.03.201839703  31.03.201839303

As at As at As at
31-03-2019 31-03-2018 31-03-2017

21,374.07 9,236.65 17,661.41
4,880.87 16.30 20.33
63,347.62 103,389.79 30,798.64
2.14 2.14 1.71
0.33 0.42 0.62
89,605.03 112,645.31 48,482.71

a) Balance in current account includes Rs. 1,96,48,918/-
(Previous year Rs.1,83,01,840) in designated accounts
for water rate collection pending transfer to ESCROW
account for servicing Bond Holders as per tripartite
agreement with Debenture Trustees and Term Loans.

N A e BORE B0




é.?"w:fé 14/NOTE -14
iii. ed (i) 3 ©308 R0 dwyneh/Bank Balances other

Q=TS /Particulars

3 3ony J03T 12 Song=In TFOMHT BT Fezmedned
Fixed Deposits Maturing after 3 months, up to to 12 Months)

2eRONYTE Beased/Deposit with Treasury
ze&.’%/Total

@) ROWTTOR DB, WTH TONY  ToBWEO @Auae
50313 Ded® e:mdm Sw. 2,620.63/- @6 (&003 dmg
Sn. 1.874.00/-) mone ROF msamﬂm Qezen

TR D BRI zm. 629.70 wgﬁ@o. 3 gong
J0¥T 12 on¥=TR WFOMdB 30 BeTeNTY RedT.

w38 15/NOTE -15
v. 8383 /O0thers

Q=T /Particulars

W3 &%OS:CS’OCSJ oned2%/Unsecured considered good
933 W =N /Other Recoveries

200 wonansd/Employee Advance

Q3T I0onwnsd/Other Advances

wwm/@ce&esce/@@@ms Mmdfbemﬁoa’ ;gesbmﬁefmd Al
Interest receivable on deposits -BTDA/R&R, LAQ

BRADCTAOT RETORWTIOTOE WFETL), TR BERD
Dam Maint charges receivable -KPCL

LRIIPNYT B0 2&@/Int accrued but not due

RETOTOTE BRLRCFTED TNONBT DT WG
Int on Mob advance receivable

DT BRANCWOT ALTOTOTE aj.raeri23 IOk
Lease Rent receivable -NTPC Kudgi Plant

AEBOTWTIWOT T8 O 30Y)/Parking Fees Receivable
RPTBEOH |Ioowed/Sale of solar energy

DIV BON®E BT R/EMD - e-Procurement
WTTE T WDTPTTHEHOT Jordamy/

Un secured considered doubtful

B0.79.50 20 THTY;/MBC Water Supply

BF - @mmmgcs %)Seﬁe)éﬂ@:)ﬁ BRI
Less: Provision for doubtful recoveries

33/ Total

&) WOONTEN JFeTNEO magoifwoda QARG QC0E,3/ ©5F0
NYROONT BeweINT, MOSNRTITT WodNTD, FFoF T, IFFTT
DEINPOT QTOI WM u@ﬁmo@zﬁ% z%&,%eﬁdsaéé 2T,
TTH. FOTAODH  ©PT,00NTOE 85 SANKD 008N
TePTOW d@éé TRITN 53903 CTOTWIBOTOT m%@ 53&
TRODT (zs @eﬁdsa TONR mmzsa ENDISEATCIove wﬁ wwsé
31(Q) NSO,

than (ii) above Semeod ©3nwh/Rupees Lakhs
31.03.2019897503  31.03.201839703  31.03.2017395303

As at As at As at
31-03-2019 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
82,388.28 56,276.43 63,073.86
82,388.28 56,276.43 63,073.86

a) Fixed deposits maturing after 3 months, up to 12
months includes (i) Rs 2,717.96 Lakhs (Previous year
Rs.2,620.63/- lakhs) being the amount under lean to
ESCROW account for servicing bond holders and term
loans (ii) Rs.639.70 lakhs against which, lien is created
by State bank of India for issue of Bank Guarantees.

Sesok wENnws/Rupees Lakhs
31.03.2019897503  31.03.201839703  31.03.201739303

As at As at As at

31-03-2019 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
4.21 4.83 5.97
55.14 45.42 45,57
30.82 32.76 23.47
910.39 - -
30.00 30.00 30.00
1,475.00 2,551.06 540.35
40.57 50.37 15.40
128.13 135.41 146.96
0.90 - -
92.98 - -
5,802.28 6,541.92 7,521.02
7.50 7.50 7.50
(7.50) (7.50) (7.50)
8,570.43 9,391.77 8,328.73

a) Advances, deposits including deposits made in Court
of Law, various regulatory authorities, contractors
dues, dues from Government/Government Agencies
are subject to confirmation. The Company is of the
firm opinion that, these assets have a realisable value
equal to the amounts at which they are stated in the

accounts. Refer Note No.31(j) regarding confirmation

and realisability of advances.

&N@/:%:Water Wealth @
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QADF B B-RON,HES,  Tooof 838
BRAS0NY, T3 ATT  FOTIN  BAROBTRRVFWEFT
BRIJI), T, SARRTT. (LTONTSY, @-Kon,BFee QUasoDd
Q-RON, BB TP SFAOT FIF° LRET WRBUING.

&%5’5 16/NOTE -16
(d) 338 I=3 wansh /Other Current Assets

Nwonsy/Particulars

W3 ae%oﬁdom Ionedzy/Unsecured considered good
BRIE TR [N/ Pre paid expenses

QERNANST TOONTE (8=9®)/Advance to Divisions (Temp Adv)

BRLHEFTED TWNONENSL/Mobilisation advance

.20, /.00 TORIMOONYNR BNONT
Adv to SCP/TSP Work (Nirmith Kendra)

50380 VRNT &S TowWSRT ITH BB e 3On
&OTTBONLICTOTOTD
GST on Guarantee Commission Receivable

ROTY BRI [RT B011/Tax Deducted at source

9B ALFTOTENW (BRIX') B 9T
Other receivables(TDS) & Others

wﬁbdi 8 ¥R0ERT3R/Un secured considered doubtful
3S ¢ @&Smmxwdéé =w%03 Less: Provision for doubtful
WEd) Total

i)

ii)

iii)

iv)

V)

BRIREVAT 301 RASTH) R0TRESE Wt AW/ BRI
BTREBNT0Z ANF DRENET TROTTIT BRELICTIT mgw@
LIRROBTOT 0T ATE CIRTe BBTIBI) 3O,

T ILENTL TORIMWONYR, BRONT®NLY eeser ol
noR 3pE JVONBRADL AWFE 30T ST DRI,
BIRL TNETTT", WEDTYT T zgp@peo& m’oi@rﬁ@?ﬁ QeRT
BOONBRST, FFTIX, LT DB YST  TRMOONY
Bed POAT B[Ry BpowveddoereleTN:S. ARNII,
Bne STIW, RO VBT [BWBB TORBBSOMZHT
TOMR  AWOTTE, ONTOIDTI), QST STOD[OW
TORBR ORI T.

I[P ANDY, BILITTIQT  ATFO  TPFTOOT
QT VNT CIRCBRINT BOTOTNTIO DT0BROT FOTICIW,
JPBTT ERBRR SRR BRBUBTRT BT LT,
D) FTFOT STEIT TTT  FOWOFHE) RBRUNVOT
eIITT  Ded [TRRY  BRBWITDWT  WFPOI,
LYRRORY. TONDNLY, T Ko, 24(9%) W, JpeR-
QBT TR BRTBMROBNN.

DPONNY  [OONBAKL  Dggen seonw RPN YT
BRITZ, BEAQROET) SWNON BROTEES SPRBLNY
2308 AT, FWT DBWONR, OeFATH 31.03.20198Y wPrier
OINEOTOT BREE SRR DY.

ROTY 3RS [PRT SO 3T 26— IePIERRS
209 TPTLETONG.

AZFS  @-"OMTET  b) EMD-e-Procurement represents the amount held in

e-Proc department, Government of Karnataka, pending
transfer to Company’s account.

Seso® wENRw/Rupees Lakhs
31.03.20198975028  31.03.201839503  31.03.201739%303

As at As at As at

31-03-2019 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
16.25 18.61 16.25
592.75 224.78 84.55
6,552.92 1,631.16 484.17
5,041.35 4,616.01 2,190.15
1,245.58 - -
3,799.36 2,761.87 2,711.69
1.34 - -
0.00 - -
0.00 = -
17,249.56 9,252.42 5,486.81

(i) Tax deducted amount includes refundable amounts

pending adjustment/reconciliation of assessment orders
for various years for which no provision is made for.

(i) Advance to SCP/TSP works includes advances to Nirmithi

kendra, KRIDL,Deputy commissioner Bijapur and local
bodies pending submission of accounts for expenditure
incurred on SCPTSP and other works. These will be
expensed under other expenditure on submission of
bills with correspeonding grants being recognised under
other income in the year of adjustment.

(iii) The above does not include any amount recoverable

from the Government employees on deputation to
the company towards employees contribution to NPS
scheme from the effective date and the interest there on
recoverable from the concerned DDOs in terms of the
government order. Please refer Note no. 24(g)- other
current liabilities.

(iv) Advance to divisions represents amounts drawn

by divisional offices awaiting adjustment against
expenditure incurred. Corresponding liability for
expenditure incurred as on 31.3.2019 has not been
provided for pending ascertainment of details.

The tax deducated at source is in reconciliation with
26AS statement
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vi) drawe%ﬁeaﬁae SonEnTY AT elorc]
@?Dmoaﬁrﬁ.@@médow 2. 0O TRWTOT® BNOD TFIND
TOOTIDTTIT o0, WO FamPes @éa: 9., 00N LN

TRRT Tw. 5600.00 ©3RH A0, Project.

&3538‘5 17/NOTE -17
a) 82388 Fedh worew/Equity share Capital

ohgg Jed wommy TG Hedrt Sw. 1000T308/Authorised share capital of Rs.1000 each

—

28, vi) Mobilisation advance includes Rs. 5600.00 lakhs
released to M/s Medha servo drives Ltd., the lead partner
of Medha Rubicon ]V implementing the SCADA Phase Il

Semeod ©3nw/Rupees Lakhs

Q=onsy/Particulars zosd/Numbers ¥/ Value
(Rs.1000/each)
31.03.20176;25‘3303/AS at31-03-2017 120,000,000 1,200,000.00
BRFBY B¢ /Increase during the year - -
fm@) 31.3.20186@){%03/T0ta1 asat31-3-2018 120,000,000 1,200,000.00
BRFTY D¢/Increase during the year - -
308 31.3.20198975 08 /Total as at 31-3-2019 120,000,000 1,200,000.00
i) S35 Hedd WOTYT BOWOS VR BOTIVTIDTTIN, FOTREF 0N
TOWSRHOTIT)
Movement in equity share capital Issued subscribed and fully paid up
N=oneh/Particulars ﬁoa%/ Numbers 33/ Value
(Rs.1000/each)
31.03.20176(‘2%03/As at31-03-2017 70,950,120 709,501.20
BRFBY B¥/Increase during the year - -
303 31.3.2018095308/Total as at 31-3-2018 70,950,120 709,501.20
BRFTY X¥/Increase during the year -
31.03.20196(‘2%03 %ty /Total as at 31-3-2019 70,950,120 709,501.20

iii) soTICH HeNNTY 3e.5808 T LIWTPTOT DTN
Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

Qeq 230TRTIVTTN, FOTREF TN TVVEAT FOTIOD FHeoIQ Je. 5308 BB LWBYTOTY
Issued subscribed and fully paid up
TS B3883 Xednt Bw. 1000 Teeaseon TRwSATY /Equity shares of Rs. 1000 each fully paid

ReSHmess @xcy/Name of the shareholder

31.03.2019:3(2%03/As at 31 March 2019
50&35/N0's % oTRY
% holding in the class

3Jor 3% XBor 3/Government of Karnataka 70,950,120 100.00
&&Bgs/Total 70,950,120 100.00
XT3 B53/Name of the shareholder 31.03.20186(21%03/As at 31 March 2018
ﬁoaﬁs/No's % oTRY
% holding in the class
Booredd Xsoro/Government of Karnataka 69,858,766 98.46
BT T2 /KSFC 1,091,354 1.54
z.aésgs/Total 70,950,120 100.00
XT3 Bx3>/Name of the shareholder 31.03.20176@2%03/As at 31 March 2017
So&%/No’s % oTRY
% holding in the class
Tooredd Xsoro/Government of Karnataka 68,778,766 96.94
BT 2 /KSFC 2,171,354 3.06
Zg&&gs/Total 70,950,120 100.00
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B3t Reon 2RI JONTINED OB TN

FOTAOKD B33 WeTONFOTD TTODVTT FeHO 2O JNFT
ReTONIRY, BeoDT. B8 B38s HeTowoTOR B8 Reor 2.0
B0 BB 9T, FOTIODL Q9P HOTIF TE, 53863 HeTITTHTTO
TOBICID GVPT BANTIY, TEODLO LTFOTTIT. LOTH SANG
ToesBodn HeTOTTTO TROQTOT B58E8 Fedone B, Bwedg
LBOMOERTINTIZS.

V) ROBOR BODR) ADHRNE D08, L0DT 5 IIFAYY,
TR0 CIRTIe B3 8 ReTOMIR), T,

1)snc A CBORT 6@65?33&33 TPV TVWSATIOS.

ii) TPLOrTomSAT WRETA® FeTONMTD 3080 Cdzy)Te dedm%ﬂoﬁq
20TL DOeRITOR DY,

¢33 18/NOTE -18

&) 9IS Bs3k-wvwd nwd/ b) Other Equity - Retained earnings

N@Tney/Particulars

WeBLD I éas%wa/Reserves & Surplus

SNETLD WOWIVE VRET TTORT 0,
Capital reserves Opening balance at beginning of the year

Add: Grants Received during the year for repayment of term
loan/Bonds:

OBO TONWD/LPOTNRE WD ToRER IRETY ?%e'c‘a%d
9T

amosézs@q QWOBIOE WERD/
Capital reserve as at end of the year

ev9$ n9%/Retained earnings
TRO0RT Sey/Opening balance
TRWOFB/HOD ST TRNEL/Prior period corrections

B3RW: TAT AOT ©og3/SF, Add: Profit/Loss for current year

Total

1) WOBIY TV 2IVOTFNTY #IBY WRY TOT @ﬁ@@t =0T
TORIRLY FFOFToy) WRIMNT RRRT 20@03352{ T, QR8T
(w@;sé %0. 3.3.7 (X) 59% N0

2) RW0WT® DJWEEWTD QTN : FOTR @oﬁa@ 20133 300 71(4)
8 QWOBINTTOI FOTACID PROT BIOWT* DRI
QOEBOTY, SuwReIeTer ©wRZFE QTOTH.  FOTIKD Y
NYROTOBOOT RI0WT* DFPEWTD CFOTY TWIQ, WE,
TORSOR FCOTOB LPOT NG WOTITORSO30 RO uc(i;mﬁ,
BRTERITINT FFF T mé@oﬁa@ mo@m@ eﬁwﬁaﬁmmrﬁ
AEFOR) B MmN BHRIY RWoBRcT TFTL, 0T
WBY FIVFLT TFOFTW IR &30 2T OBWOZ WBINTE

S

iv) Terms and rights attached to the equity shares

The Company has only one class of shares referred to as
the Equity shares issued at par value of Rs.1000 each.
Each holder of equity share is entitled to one vote per
share. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the
holders of the equity shares will be entitled to receive
remaining assets of the Company.The distribution will be
in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the
equity share holders.

v) In the last 5 years preceeding the date at which the
balance sheet is prepared, the Company has not allotted
any equity share.

i)-As fully paid up, pursuant to contract without payment
being received in cash.

ii) - As fully paid bonus shares and has not brought back
any shares.

Sesok ©FNnwh/Rupees Lakhs

31.03.20196!2%03 31.03.20186@,’%03 31.03.20176QC§DO§

As at As at As at
31-03-2019 31-03-2018 31-03-2017

360,579.95 360,579.95 360,579.95
58,837.50 - -
419,417.45 360,579.95 360,579.95
(251,525.24) (233,942.93) (235,632.36)
- (5,641.83) 10,731.42
(29,647.40) (11,940.47) (9,042.00)
138,244.81 109,054.71 126,637.02

1) Capital Reserves represent the funds released by the
Government, utilised for repayment of principal amount
of the Bonds and Term loans borrowed by the Company
(Please see Note No.3.3.7.(i)).

2) Debenture Redemption Reserve. As per the provisions of
Section 71(4) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company
is required to create a Debenture Redemption Reserve
Account out of the profits of the Company available for
payment of dividend. As the Company has not earned
profits, the Debenture Redemption Reserve could not
be created. The entire repayment of the bonds including
payment of interest thereon has been un conditionally
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TRTVEBHON STHTROIN &o0T ITERYY
2)OBWOPCTONT 6@&@5 dagmﬂabi e neFoRng =N
DO BRODITNTTOOT w%@%d.

4) ATBY DT MU0 TNeXD® FeOTOZ Tw. 195.50 ©F
nesy, 633671%'562 TRDTBRAT HO00T TRET ATWTRRE
TNOUT JIRFT WPE NPTONY BROWT IR,

¢339 19/NOTE -19

®TIE SeF8nsy/Non Current Liabilities

©) sRs Jenes/(a) Financial Liabilities

i) QeerSy Toonsd /Long Term Borrowings/Loans

QN=TNey/Particulars

:‘odis/Secured
WOOT N /Re303T°Nd Bonds/Debentures

15120-9.65% ©9TORSFS QN@LEBTD ST ST R
[0 20122 @éo&@od% Sw. 10,00,000/0-

5120 -9.65% Non-Convertible 2012A redeemable
RRB of Rs. 10,00,000/-each

6445-10% ©OTORSFT NWREBTV ST BT°Y

%03 2014 géoi@odi?é ow. 10,00,000/-

6445 - 10% Non-Convertible 2014A redeemable
RRB of Rs. 10,00,000/-each

5016-9.13% ©TOREFZ VWRCWT BT LT

Tod 2014 @éo&.@od% Sw. 10,00,000/—

5016 - 9.13% Non-Convertible 2014B redeemable
RRB of Rs. 10,00,000/-each

2484-8.75% OTOREFT QIPCBTD BT BTY
733 20143 @éo&@od% dw. 10,00,000/-

2484 - 8.75% Non-Convertible 2014C redeemable
RRB of Rs. 10,00,000/-each

®RY Toond/Term Loans

WROT ST wiweer ©xol/Bank of Baroda - T L1
WROT B winew @apll/Bank of Baroda - T L 11
WROT B Q08033 /Bank of India

t.00h o083 WOT ST QOBOID/
Oriental Bank of Commerce

TS BT Moderd LROFT WA |

Pragathi Krishna Gramin Bank T L [

Jo@ders wOF wmwl/Syndicate Bank - T L1
ROQFeET 0% wxell/Syndicate Bank - T L1I
ORI @xol/Union Bank of India- T L1
ORRACDT® papieiy @xoll/Union Bank of India - T L II
Bl deven) W% @xol/Vijaya Bank - TLI

VX3P ROT wEell/Vijaya Bank - T LI

WOT BT QOBO3® @xoll/ Bank of India T L 11

e S—

S . ==

and irrevocably guaranteed and funded as and when
required by the Government of Karnataka, as per the
Tripartite Agreement amongst Debenture Trustees, the
Company and the Government of Karnataka.

3) Prior period corrections including depreciation and
guarantee commission Rs.195.50 Lakhs have been
adjusted in the retained earnings of the immediate year/
preceding the prior year disclosed in the accounts.

Sesok wENnw/Rupees Lakhs
31.03.20193953038  31.03.201839503  31.03.2017895303

As at As at As at
31-03-2019 31-03-2018 31-03-2017

- 51,200.00 51,200.00

64,450.00 64,450.00 64,450.00
50,160.00 50,160.00 50,160.00
24,840.00 24,840.00 24,840.00
5,000.00 11,207.08 14,970.57
35,000.00 34,939.42 34,967.46
16,666.67 24,927.73 24,934.51
5,252.66 7,894.52 10,533.94
13,990.84 13,991.68 13,993.26
2,638.66 3,978.10 3,983.27
14,982.64 14,986.17 15,000.00
22,991.44 22,992.89 22,995.35
24,990.85 24,992.41 24,995.09
3,990.13 5,992.77 5,998.45
24,960.13 24,970.76 24,994.35
25,000.00 24,991.37 24,992.72
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WROT Q0RS® @RIl /Bank of India T L 111 10,000.00 9,996.93 9,789.25
Roe3e® WPROT BT Q08033 /Central Bank of India 29,997.24 29,998.26 10,411.47
TOBRE TR ZTDéOEG/COFpOFatiOI’I Bank 24,962.32 24,973.02 24,995.08
VRIFTA ROT Qeedee® /IDFC Bank Limited 36,000.00 36,000.00 36,000.00
Gat) %e)a:% MRgReE LROT WARl/ 1,999.78 1,999.82 1,999.95
Pragathi Krishna Gramin Bank T L I

O3RN WOT ST QOB LAD 21,997.83 21,998.74 15,033.05
[IIUnion Bank of India - T L III

VRIFTA ROT Oenedte ©o/Il IDFC Bank Limited T L 11 50,000.00 23,058.63 -
TS BF moaderd 0T W 2,398.71 2,399.13 =
Pragathi Krishna Gramin Bank T L III

aeés@ WOFT ST 0&035/State Bank of India 50,000.00 49,996.91 -
ORRACHT® WROT BF° QOoBCI® WAIV 47,597.73 47,599.56 -
Union Bank of India Term Loan IV

;geésf WROT B QO&RCITe @xpll/State Bank of India TL -II 49,999.94 - -
BOTOLIOT® méose @xol/Allahabad Bank TL - I 19,221.26 - -
ROYY” tOT UF YOBCIP WRBII 10,302.60 - -
I Central Bank of India TL -II

Total 689,391.41 654,535.90 511,237.76
II) DoDBToN 808TOINTI LIDOTENT I) Regular Return Bonds

$3,3: Security:

) L0 T30, ZTHONEROOR RNAT WBoBHE SO LR R a) The above bonds are secured in terms of the Debenture
25 3ens iddtéﬁ@ozj 3as < Trust Deed entered in to with the trustees to bond
) c

holders as under:

) ,ATOONY TTezoN FOTAOI AT FONY BoeeS BFd wEmns  b) A first mortgage and pari-passu charge on the fixed
TORR TO-T SR, ) assets of the Company in favour of the Trsustees.

@) TO-TD, YOG e BIFWE THFT WA 3RV c) A first pari-passu charge on all the monies received/ to

$TODCN LHOTHE RRRHTANG aRINTY, AeFSO0T be received by the Company in the designated account

R, A e 50, s S from GOK pursuant to the ob.llgatlon undertaken by GOK
) < o S = & KBJNL under the Tripartite agreement on pari-pasu
TO- TR, BBBRT B3 FYToBOE

basis as given below:

x3ed/Series %ﬁ%"a/Trustees SFR0DEOH LTOTT QFR0F 83X, TIE QATe0s
Tripartite agreement date Trust deed date
20145/2014A 300 msof"/Canara Bank 06.02.2014 25.02.2014
201422/2014B 3300 méosf/ Canara Bank 27.09.2014 22.11.2014
2014%/2014C 3309 8005/ Canara Bank 31.12.2014 23.02.2015

N A e BORE B0




@) g cdpend TOT-10 P 1, 2, 3 W IO 2 WY 38 d) Afirstcharge onall the monies in the Designated Account

Qe0T RTIN0T AETITOMDN Y DT, BT BV TIWOT
R LBOBUTOWIT DR, BEIT 30¢Y T, TR TSRS,

T8) BOBH® WRBRIND IDRSTOIRN  (VOWT'R), mﬁmamf e)
TORPCTIOI0Z FOTIOIN BREOR 2;5@5%63 TOONYT TWIT /
CWTUTOTOT STERRINST ARIvT03TeoN @Qsommgd.

V) ATED WROT NG TOTOTPRNY, ©TT IoeeS BT wongod )
TORETLICTOT  QTJIOTHOTY  OTNSY L9 HOETIN WE,
ORI WERTBT 3308 BNTFRITOING BIF 638 IFoF TF
35030.

g) (i) weowne Tg3od 5o/ Maturity profile of Bonds

HTed/ DR ReWN TR THI) DRecWTe PR
Series/Redemption due in year and
redemption amount

2014A(2022-23 & 2023-24)

NPT BHZ/Redemption amount
Rs.32225 lakhs each year. /08 &8 =ae
2014B(2023-24 &2024-25)

DBpeITD FpZ/Redemption amount
Rs.25080 lakhs each year/ Q&0esme &S508

2014C(2023-24 & 2024-25)
DReeETo HpZ/Redemption amount
Rs.12420 lakhs each year/©8 ©g @3¢

iii) mzsoae NYOW ¥=N Tons/Term Loans from banks

©RY ONE NRNINY: F$Foro3d3 /The details of term loans are as under

mﬁoéﬁ X33>/Name of the Bank

tROT ©F° W3R ©zo-1/ Bank of Baroda Term Loan - 1
2,003083e WROF &5 TWAF /Oriental Bank of Commerce
WOT BT 2080359 /Bank of India

QoRBeeT aplelon &x9-I/Syndicate Bank Term Loan - I
QLIO3P R0 ©@o—1/Vijaya Bank Term Loan - |

ROT EF° WwBReE ©@v—1/Bank of Baroda Term Loan - I1
TN g Mmoedece 0% /Pragathi Krishna Gramin Bank
2oRFee® 032,07 Wxp-lI / Syndicate Bank Term Loan - II
ORRAODT® TR0T e@v—1/Union Bank of India Term Loan - |
ORRACDT® 0905 ©@xp-II/ Union Bank of India Term Loan - II
WXOIP ROT wFo-I/Vijaya Bank Term Loan - 1

ROT EF Q0803 @WAo-I1I/ Bank of India T L 11

and all the monies to be received by the Company from
the Phase [,I1 and I1I of Stage [,Stage Il and Stage 111 of UKP
from sale of water for Irrigation and Power generation
purposes.

Such mortgage and charges will rank paripassu inter
se and shall rank paripassu with the mortgage and
charges created/ to be created as security for the future
borrowings of the Company for the UKP as may be
approved by the Trustees.

An unconditional and irrevocable guarantee by the
Govt. of Karnataka, guaranteeing the repayment of the
Principal amount of Bonds and payment of interest
thereon at prescribed rates of the series for the tenure of
the Bonds on the due dates till redemption.

QAeRE AFO0T ORI TN THEF O e:voi:&
Date of Issue Tenure in years Put and call
option at the
end of
15.02.2014 9th & 10th 7 year /=S&e
year equally
Je IRE BN
30.09.2014 9th & 10th 7 year /IR
year equally
Je THE BN
31.12.2014 9th & 10th 7 year /I&®e
year equally

3¢ BRE BN

Sesok ©ENw/Rupees Lakhs

T0OWRT [T 31.3.20173 TOFBRTHTO
Wil e o WRTT
Aggregrate Balance Effective
Amount at31-3-2019 intrest rate
sanctioned %
15,000.00 10,000.00 8.85
10,550.00 7,890.16 8.75
25,000.00 25,000.00 8.80
4,000.00 3,971.99 8.65
6,000.00 5,990.13 8.50
35,000.00 35,000.00 8.85
14,000.00 13,990.84 8.75
15,000.00 14,982.64 8.65
23,000.00 22,991.44 8.80
25,000.00 24,990.85 8.80
25,000.00 24,960.13 8.50
25,000.00 25,000.00 8.80
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WROT EF° Q083D @WAo-II/Bank of India T L I1I
Boeer 57 QoRo3w/Central Bank of India
BBRFTER® 07 /Corporation Bank

BT 2&)?303@ Oentdw® /IDFC Bank Limited

TS B moderd LROF wxv-ll/

Pragathi Krishna Gramin Bank T L |

ORRACHT’ tREFT ST YoRWR Wx-II/

Union Bank of India - T L I1I

DRITR WWOF WAl

IDFC Bank Limited Term Loan II

(actual drawn Rs 23059.00 Lakhs)

TS g Moedece 0T WRv-lII

Pragathi Krishna Gramin Bank T L III

Reer WROF B QoRO3w/State Bank of India

ORRAODT® WROT B QORCIT® WEIR-IV

Union Bank of India Term Loan IV

%G@ss WROT BT Q0B @mo—II/State Bank of India TL -II
VOTNRT LROT &xo-[/Allahabad Bank TL - I

ROYY” 0T BT QORKT wzo-1I/Central Bank of India TL - 11

%t wos/Total outstanding

Q) eI mx;qme)mfmq 7 SRENY [N, T)@ VRS Bo0RY/  a)
QROANCFEST®  Feedm uﬁécpchQ TOOWNATY  DPBLONT.
BSTOTOOT  FOTFIWOTIO w@écidri@;o @@mfmq TOORLT
BRRT TINY0S V3.

b)

) FOBOT TeI0H HTVOFWOZ LROTNRY DBVReIIoDNRe

WBH WONE WTTESONTINGD AATOTTINRY VY.

Q) eI oM BOBICH JT SANYR, WOBRL ROFAY  C)
TTTON JO-TR WBRT@NRT DT WONY VR

WD) WGP TOFE TJoF T FTFTT 008, TROVT.

10,000.00 10,000.00 8.65
30,000.00 29,997.24 8.65
25,000.00 24,962.32 8.85
36,000.00 36,000.00 9.10

2,000.00 1,999.78 8.75
22,000.00 21,997.83 8.60
50,000.00 50,000.00 9.25

2,400.00 2,398.71 8.10
50,000.00 50,000.00 8.55
47,600.00 47,597.73 8.70
50,000.00 49,999.94 8.65
20,000.00 19,221.26 8.65
20,000.00 10,302.60 8.60

587,550.00 569,245.58

All the above loans are of 7 year tenure sanctioned at
Base/MCLR floating rates with or without spread, with
monthly servicing of interest and as such, the effective
interest is the same as at which they are sanctioned/
reset.

There are no defaults/continuing defaults as on the
date of the balance Sheet in redemption of bonds and
repayment of term loans and payment of interest
thereon.

The above loans are secured by pari-passu charge on
the fixed assets of the Company in favour of the lending
Banks. The repayment of the above loans together with
interest are guaranteed by the government of Karnataka.
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iii) @33 @z Sesnsh/Other Financial Liabilities

(a) SxonerE 3omecd /e Deferred Revenue/Income Sewec ©8 Senh./Rupees in Lakhs

Q=ons/Particulars 31.03.2019897502  31.03.201839508  31.03.201739503
As at As at As at
31-03-2019 31-03-2018 31-03-2017

mommﬁ BOTIVO /8353003 /

Deferred Revenue/Income For

-A0 BANY e (VOTOVEFOAT SANW) 936,869.24 780,572.35 669,872.45

- Fixed Assets(Capitalised assets)

BY: SNETLO TUWON /0L B IHF 00387 B[wF s 25,060.86 24,637.00 15,793.74

Less: Transferred to Res & Surplus/Profit & Loss Account

RedR: TRETY NeOAT VT 21,629.75 - -

Add : Grant Addition during the year

TRECHYTT ToMEONY &0edd/Work in Progress 225,353.78 323,520.11 267,021.74

%y / Total 1,158,791.91 1,079,455.45 921,100.45

) XNVOTHRTOY, TOTWONR) ABJFYITITOED $Anert 1) Deferred revenue/Deferred Income represents the

BOWOTITES, WRTOTTR), %gagmﬁ, SANY  ReDTD Government grants pertaining to depreciable assets
300HT. TORBUITZ. TEODIZ ToDRED LTS recognised systematically in the Profit & Loss Statement
¥ Q o] = ' ) X BS

over the life of the assets. Please refer note 3.3.3(i)
(Government grants.)

3.3.3 (i) (R5F 030 9NTRT) SPeR.

ii) Duringthe year grants pertaining to assets not controlled

—— - 9

if) iij)"’i SACTBY AT A0D0ZRTY AQHWS SANYA by the Company amounting to Rs.39241.97 lakhs have
ROWOHAT TR. 39241.97 ©F ONTTBIY, o ) been transferred to profit and loss account as per the
SFEB 20031 SMEFOBORNT WIS 8.3.3 (ii) NHJR. system of accounting followed by the company. Refer

Note No. 3.3.3(ii)

¢339 21/Note 21

(b) SPFTT AR RIS DREBN/Net Employee Defined Liabilities .
CER Teeol ©F Sensh./Rupees in Lakhs

Q=onsd/Particulars 31.03.201989503  31.03.201839708  31.03.201739503
As at As at As at
31-03-2019 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
TRERICTT BRCDIFT DEFTFOFRY 1,415.35 1,015.67 850.52
Gratuity payable Long term
TORETLeTT FNBITTRST JPTOT T INQETTED 964.07 697.27 635.12

Leave encashment KBJNL Staff payable
%ey/ Total 2,379.42 1,712.94 1,485.65

i) ¢oddecd SeDTT-19T03 PSemT QWONYRY, 1)  Information as required under IND-AS 19 is furnished in
3Te8:25 (WW)IY FRTWORNT. Note No: 28(e)
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¢339 22 / Note-22
@TE3 Besnsy/Non Current Liabilities
(d) ©38 ©Zxe SeBnh /Other Non Current Liabilities

Nwonsy/Particulars

BOINTIR DF B W 2eTT/KUWS & DB Bijapur
X, RerldT BexTeed/M/s Steeltech Hospet

SRRETOD TS BeRed BRBN FOF/
Navodaya School Deposit contribution

az% %3 Towmdnon/Stale Cheque payable

méofme MRETRNT w0/ Unidentified credits in Banks
AN mtséém?o/Misc Liabilities

MERTOTO0T [NOTEAYIeTBTY /Contractors Recoverable
TORSRWETOT Bewed med/Deposit Money payable
TOWIRLCTOT WG Bexednshd/Misc Deposit payable

TRTSRLICTIT B0 ETFED Bemed/
Rentention Money payable

TOBSRLCTT AIOR QBT Bezed/
Time extension deposit payable

ooRGS Bewed/Royalty deposit

5?:??6%& 233 /Due to Government

o3nexTo BBCONYT DTz /Grants for Project Offices
DUAR.TDT, PE D3I, FEMWPeS/BTDA, R &R, CADA & LAQ
ORI Bewmed/Rental deposit

YROR TPORFTIE ATTI, BT/
EMD & performance security-Eproc

BWO PZzo Bex3ed/FSD Payable
THBVSFLTT DG PG INH/Misc Liabibilities payable
AT LVRAON BJNONT rbgﬁ ®9/Advance Lease Rent NTPC

z.,ézgs/Total

BQROB/ AT IR 308 @éﬁ?’gps TET  WRNE WG, ZoD
QETOFSH W BT BNFEBTLHII), MR FT0IIOD
BTYIR) w@émws BRAT BB FoTART.

2) AToFoE oY RFVF TR MDY SANTI), BAVOTOAI
msaé BOR ReEFNOMON ®IPRT Tw. 2926.45 VBT
BBFp Aeod.

pkrg T RS dReIN wdméeﬁméda BOSTN TP
BOTT w0edI WRODTY, 29.4.201600T cﬁsé Tod ©TT
WTBRLNTH DT LRFTIY DN T FOBNRYIY,
3pyute  QIRPTOOT  31.3.20190Q508 BRI,
TWRINGY B00Y.

3)

Sewok ©F Senss/Rupees in Lakhs

31.03.20198975028  31.03.201889702  31.03.2017395303
As at As at As at
31-03-2019 31-03-2018 31-03-2017

29.75 29.75 29.75

5.17 5.17 5.17

0.59 0.59 0.59

1,606.22 1,841.53 1,361.31

2,860.65 2,773.02 1,479.86

1,471.61 963.10 2,814.89

289.59 717.83 4,512.37

4,172.03 4,100.89 4,100.89

- - 0.00

19.43 18.50 17.90

- - 2.34

3,746.23 3,238.73 3,269.76

124.39 130.61 136.83

14,325.65 13,819.71 17,731.65
1) Classification of contractors liabilities as long term and

2)

3)

short term is based on contractual terms for refund
of EMD/FSD and retention money is as assessed and
compiled by the management.

Due to Government of Karnataka includes Rs. 2,926.45
Lakhs being the cost of gates of Almatti Dam incurred by
the government prior to tranfer of assets to the Company.

Liability on account of National Pension Scheme-
employers contribution, interest there on with effect
from 29-4-2016 has not been quantified and brought to
books as at 31-3-2019, pending enrollment of eligible
employees and furnishing of PRAN numbers by them.
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3368 23(2)/NOTE-23(A)
T3 Semney/Current Liabilities
(a) =ps3 Desned/Financial Liabilitiesi)Borrowings

QeFrRR mony Ixg S’/ (Current Maturity of Long term debts)

N@oney/Particulars

RO TN Q0% /Term Loans from

2.000083e* WOT ST So=0&° ¢ /Oriental Bank of Commerce
WWOT ST wdwed/Bank of Baroda

WROT Q08033 /Bank of India

R0GEeEF 0% /Syndicate Bank

WO 0T /Vijaya Bank

Total

DEPOFRE DONY THT mwmm 31.03.202030%0

ms@mmmgﬁ

¢3308 23(2)/NOTE-23(B)
ii) sR;ze0e To=3ned /Trade payable

N@onss/Particulars

a) BNeONYR /For works

©d ey W) BeY FOFNANR ewtd), 238
Total outstandlng dues of credltors of micro & small enterprises

©8 Feg, Ay FOZNYR, BRTDIRR FOMRTOR i) s
-Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro & small
enterprises

b) SR mone gd/for Expenses & Others

©d ey WY [ No%m?ﬁ 2t
Total outstandlng dues of credltors of micro & small enterprises

©8 By, FeY ROANTT), BRTDIRBA TOTWTONR 2.3, L8
-Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro & small
enterprises

) 8T200037t /For supplies
©é ey W) [eg FOF @rﬁ@ﬁ 2t L
Total outstandmg dues of micro enterprlses & small enterprises

©8 By, XY ROANYT), BRTDIBA TOOTWTON 2.3, L8
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro & small
enterprises

2083 w/Total

© Ty WHJY [y FOZMOT 2utdd), 08

Total outstandmg dues of micro enterprlses & small enterprises
Reg, ©8 ey FOZNTRY, BRTDIRBAT TOOMOTON 2.3, 1398
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro & small
enterprises

Sk ©F Senst./Rupees in Lakhs
31.03.2019597502  31.03.201889708  31.03.2017595303

As at As at As at
31-03-2019 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
2,637.50 2,637.50 -
5,000.00 3,750.00 -
8,333.33 - -
1,333.33 - -
2,000.00 - -
19,304.17 6,387.50 -

The amount of current maturity of long term loans are
payable with in 31-3-2020

Seso® g Jenss./Rupees in Lakhs

31.03.20195@%0& 31.03.20186%::‘&03 31.03.2017692%03
As at As at As at
31-03-2019 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
17,027.88 23,133.09 16,022.11
1,595.18 1,739.84 2,318.43
- 59.35 85.56
18,623.05 24,932.28 18,426.11
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FORMOONY LTOTND D) VBTHNY 306 1.7.201700T 23078 TH[OZ BIB DI Fexd 307Ne 25000003 m%&)%cs
WO O3PPTRTTR AFT, 2017-18 DY 2018-193¢ WOTY FOBSLBORLRNGY B TR SRANIHOY.

a) Impact of transition to Goods and Service Tax regime with effect from 1-7-2017 on works contracts and others, if any,
has not been ascertained and provided for the year 2017-18 and 2018-19.

©8 ey W) [eg POFTOTON 08 DF|INH 2018-19 2017-18 2016-17
b) Details of Outstandlng dues to the creditors of Micro and

Small Enretprises :

RODTTROY FOHODR BeeOTIVONATTON SPATT [OWTE DTTND FYFOBOST.

The details of Vendors who have informed the Company their registration under the MSME Act are as follows

i) e P»eg/The Principal amount g - -
i) ®=3 oD 2 &@/Interest thereon - - i

i) QODT DO T 20063 TO 16 V& FRWT|II TBEIT - - -
W&

An?ount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of Section 16 of
the MSME D Act,2006.

iv) RO TRAT DT0FT F03T TRETY SRRT TXEND - - -
amount of payment made beyond the appointed day during

the year

V) ANB TRAT QOT00IT  IOSBT  [RIT  RHENG @S - - -

IRFCIPN  TOTSHLETNVT WG (BT BT3 SREBY

AN JRAT DIVOIT IO0BT  TRSAT) STV AONE R0Y

5908 200608 INOTRBAT WRPOND), TBRTITIRL

The amount of interest due and payable the period of delay

in making oayment(paid but eyond the appointed day during

the year )but without adding the interest specified under the
MSMED Act,2006

vi) TTRFOZTY BOWOWITOT TBSR L8 YTT/ WHOD VR - - -
The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpald at the

end of the years

Vi) BRF AP WOV W HFNY @2@5&)@@ 508 20068 - - -
F0RF 230 wR0DY FLODWTTT d?,;ddab& VNSRRI

YT EIFN BROOT VIRENYYODR B3R TBEALICTII Lobe

PIOTVD WA,

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable

even in the succeeding years untill such date when the interest

dues above are paid to the small enterprises for the purpose

of disallowance of a deductible expenditure under section 23

of the Micro, small and Medium Enterprises Development Act
2006)

FOTACILONT JRCOTHOMABRHORT [ITLMOTOOT BRT , Ry TOMP FI NN FOHONB JRCOTWOWXERORT)
2 30N, FRETSONT). ACTOAT FOF) BTEFODNOT FOLOPATOZ OSVITE 0F VL.

) cS Q'R patd) &

Details were sought from the vendors registered with the company for informing their status of registration under MSME
Act. In respect of few responses received, there were no outstanding laibility as at 31-3-2019.
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338 24/Note-24

TRETUReTT VST T3 Ieréned/(a)Other Current Liabilities Payable

N@oned/Particulars

TRWERLICTOT z;@a% ?D@—mdraémméd BRWN
Provident fund payable - Employer’s contribution

FTOD TeBERBFT PARIY
Provident fund payable - Employees

ToRERIeTT F¢ 3078/Professisonal tax payable

3D ARODR TBSALTT T INDEFTD
Leave encashment payable -KBJNL Staff

TTFD JOBTON BRETWeTOT T INQCTTLD
Leave encashment government employees

TRERIeTT FReTTE FT/Gratuity Payable
2&)73383% TRBNGY/Statutry Liabilities Payable
SN msa%mf eplowv iy dz;s/Royalty on cost of rubble

Exlelrcton TWIINS eSS B[ooow 30R
Sales tax on tender booklets

-GST Payable [TDS]
-SowdRLeTOT Hewo 301 /Service tax payable/GST Payable

-TOBERLICTOT FToMOO m\iﬁ gon/
Works contract tax payable

-SORIRICTT LRVF 3DE /TDS/TCS payable
TRJ0L 3RBL3eTT FT'/Guarantee Commission Payable

TOTERLTT MOSRTOTT FRINWD
Contractors deductions payable

Bexmed xea/Deposit Money

DG Bewedngd/Miscellenious deposit

G000 T¢d/Retention Money

woln Bewed/Rent Deposit

e 3Q MER Bewmed/Lease Deposit with KPTCL

338 LOTT AQ/Flood Relief Grant

TOWERLICTOT TONFI Bewed/Royalty deposit payable
TN IT %QT%S@ X%° /Workers welfare cess

m%ﬁmdd &3 w8083 dH/Contractors Benevelent Fund
33T %35&3% B3Oz /Employees statutory deduction
J0BTON Tow3FLIeTom v38T/Employees Recoveries - Payable
General Providnd Fund Payable

Group Insurance Payable

KGID Payable

TRBNSRIeTT ga.)p @3 ned/Stale cheques payable
Miscellaneous Liability for Unidentified Cr in Banks

IRBOIPNT HOWONT WR—LPOW T VI TOONY e
Int accrued but not due on Bonds/Term Loans

Int accrrued & Due on Term Loans

As at
31-03-2019

2.30

10.54

2.34
170.41

392.81

154.47

419.48
11.90

359.78
581.36

2,176.04
2,948.11
302.36
3.40
2.54
2.14

84.11
6.17
218.37
93.83
4.25
50.05
160.48
309.54
1,694.84

729.99

M«%Water Wealth @

Sesok wEnes/Rupees Lakhs
31.03.2019897508  31.03.20183Q302  31.03.201789303

As at
31-03-2018

2.03

8.13

2.59
136.29

295.68

116.80

(0.88)

1.52
10.11

290.39
580.56

2,207.72
3,058.68
4,247.61
2.63
2.68
2.14

0.22
113.84

141.70

1,712.71

As at
31-03-2017

2.90

7.83

4.36
98.01

358.94

59.96

3.95

4.07
1,989.99

406.00

2,198.77
579.13
4,493.72
1.76
4.20
0.36

4.75
0.32
276.18

121.35

1,714.81
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J0BTON WG BRHNYOMiscellenious Liabilities - for Creditors

TOWSTLICTOT QBT BRBAWD
Other Liabilities Payable/Defferred grant

WFWOC moﬁcsmfo/@dsg’;m—@s@
Trade Advances/Solar Power/E-Proc

BN IR, T Bez3e3/FSD Short term
?\C)DCS Bemed o&etnsd/Fixed Deposits (FDR's)
BIRIVER AL RI 79 0% Zogs/Stamp duty payable
z.,é.’%/Total

@) () QPO 203 TEONY, WTING WO LRAN,
QBONY e Fezo3drn 3T Tw. 3,10,32,971 daé_an
VR TN TOR® DJWIR RY BT FOT/AO
RYRTE VLD TWRTVTE CYTOODTZ),  BHIT)
OB OIWIT, 3Oy (i) 2BBVA FTH DY
Rezzo BOR MOTIT DNy 0 FIWRTT e FHewo
301 DoBE BRBOYW|OTD FoTe FeHT SLeweR 22O
BPRF, FOTIKD ©BF ITIT, FYAT, FHEAZNOD
SeTIVETTR, TOWOX BT PYRING ©RTZ 3OALZ)OY.

) 132

Q) TOTACIRODT [RCOTVONVRBLRORIVE  TIVTILMOTIOT
RRZ, Ay ToMR  FT emaodsmdd fmof%oda@
SRCOTOWREROT  DTTNIR, BRCTTROWB.  JLFOIT
oy Jobnwod  31.3.201909703  odweyhe 0
RYTYOYTINTOOT 8 FINT DWONTRY, TTIRRY.
1) 2., 298 D) TR BHtoR STX IRFT THONY
W8 2) ITWFIQONY TIERT WG, 3) JIT IRFTY
©woZBY TPHSRBTT WY (4) T TWWFOZTY
R0WTTOT T ToTETLICTOT W&,

835) VIRT VPTONY T BOWE DB L0Wed [OSIOR w7y
1.4.2008008 03RRPTE IMT ARODRTOOT, WHFT3
FOADPDY STT VBT BRTR) MTTTZNDR)OY

V) RTOC VRONBRAKD THERTITOR YRVTFR TwR.6541.92
08 (%00FT B[HRE SW 752101 )N FIEWT ATFTT
VHRBRIWOW QURBON ROT  WINTIT IR,
TOTAN a’@oédﬁ@%ﬁeﬁﬁd%ﬁbgﬁmdbﬁ &%0&TNR
23T BRTBBRIRRORT.

W) TFERBCTT T BHABAWD IINTHII), LINRORY.
i) 3IRFedd RITFON0T  ATBIED  FEBWOD  J0FTON
WZONTOME  HTVIT  CIReEIODR  FFFTE  $es
AT R(DFOCF) 176 9T 2014, Bonsedd &. 5.5.2016
TEO0 TOFOITVO DIV0FROT  YTBRENTOTT  GRWIT
B, BT DedT 2w i) FITO0T  TOTHIRTOO
OT0BOOT [BRY TPRFT FPITLH ToRWEFLTNT,

— — g PSS

g TR g —m— S "

66.42 1.63 8.28
147,914.84 152,167.38 92,278.94
5,804.94 7,367.70 8,396.81
435.39 318.62 233.42

2.87 - 7.73
412.00 257.50 =
165,528.06 173,045.99 113,256.56

b)(i)Disputed Service tax demanded on water royalty,

d)

e)

f)

Hire charges for commercial renting of vehicle etc -Rs.
3,10,32,971/- penalty Rs.3,20,32,971 plus interest, if
any, appealed by the Company before the CEST Appalete
Tribunal Bangalore relating to earlier years has not
been provided for. (ii) Show cause notice issued by
PADGE, GST Intelligence Wing Bengaluru demanding Rs.
7,87,48,661/- for the period 01.07.2012 to 31.03.2016
being Service tax on Guarantee Commission. The
SAuperintendinf of Central tax in his letter dated
12.04.2019 has informed that on the basis of personal
hearing, the Adjudicating Authority has sought
comments from DGGSTI, which was awaited on the date
of balance sheet.

Details were sought from the vendors registered with the
company for informing their status of registration under
MSME Act. In respect of few responses received, there
were no outstanding laibility as at 31-03-2019, hence no
disclosure is made in respect of (1) Total oustanding due
and outstanding to suppliers as at the end of accounting
year, (2) Interest paid during the year, (3) Interest due
and payable at the end of the accounting year and (4)
Interest acccrued and unpaid at the end of accounting
year.

Provision in respect of leave salary and pension
contribution to IAS Officers could not be created since
01.04.2008 as demand has not been raised by the
Office of the Acountant General. Amount is however not
expected to be material.

Trade Advances includes Contractor’s Liability towards
EMD- Rs.5804.93 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 7367.70
Lakhs) being the amount held in e-Proc Department
Bank Account of Governent of Karnataka pending
transfer to KBJNL Bank accounts/refund to Contractors.

The “Other Current Liabilities Payable” does not include:
i) Liability towards the employer’s contribution and
interest due there on, from the effective date as per the
GO. FD(SPL) 176 PEN 2014, Bangalore dated 05.05.2016
under the NPS scheme applicable to emloyees on
deputaion from the Government of Karntaka ii)The
emloyees recoveries payable if the same had been
recoverd from the effective date from the employees
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,but not recovered pending updation of HRMS and PRAN
details, and interest if any accrued there on . Refer Note.
No.16(iii).

IBRIND, STV TFGT Q0.0F. DB, TF VR[ONY
@@2;5303305 JBRY TRTBOINT [BHT Fone FOwWs Al
DTTTR BB LTS 16 (iii) ?)DQMG@.

933 ) PBTT SBRONLT @5@55@( e_-ggy%w@ oone degorm®  8) The bifurcation of provision for employee benefits viz.,
20T 5850033 =3O TINA 12 SORSRIA TO=STBeHS Gratuity and Leave encashment in the case of KBJNL
@335@@7?%? 08 e RRBTING. O AR, Cadre employees as short term and Long term is based

on the estimate of amount expected to be settled wih in
BN BRONEON FPFTT 8, BLrIQTOT TeEoddR, FFeass 12 months as per actuarial report. In terms of the leave

TTBOWIBOTINT. rules the entire leave at the credit of the employee can be
immediately availed to the extent of entitlement as per
2$)313.201989308  mROFRYY  hREIRNT 30 rules.

TORENY &)5671@9‘5&34 BOTILROINTYTD L0 “&CS% @it h) Pendingascertainment of details for certain un identified
BRBRT, (V3T) Te8ROAT. creditsin banks as at 31-3-2019, liability (Miscellaneous)
* has been created.

R) IR FPAT LTTNYOZ 98T TeHBA B000T VRFABY 1)  Other liabilities includes Rs.146666.90 lakhs (Previous
dzg DRBELCTT 31.3.201989308%  @NOTBRBOL year Rs.150919.45 lakhs) being deferred government

TT0E 0T ORI TDD. LSRR, grants as at 31-03-2019 to be spent in the ensuing years
2 as per details furnished below.

Sk wENnws/Rupees Lakhs

Deferred Government Grants Rupees in Lakh
=Ty /Particulars 31.03.2019897503  31.03.201839302  31.03.201789303
As at As at As at
31-03-2019 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
a) WOoBY da;;:gﬂ/Capital works - - 4,488.19
b) Q& (7R) Tomormwonen/AIBP(7B) works 4,625.00 4,625.00 3,371.81
C) OB TTTFRS ) RO FoODF I 2,168.79 24548 -
Dam Rehabilitation and improvement project
d) moo dse@o#&m@/Debt Servicing 12,756.38 8,095.35 3,817.77
e) 85980 TyE0/Guarantee Commission 573.01 560.98 1,068.79
f)ed DI D Tere Pemhes/R&R and LAQ - 8,310.49 690.27
g) oz /NABARD 2,397.71 3,284.17 1,937.68
h) Qa2 BDF L FoMONE/SCP /TSP works 67,434.72 84,453.79 74,380.06
i) QA0 A3DT R BRFGHES/SCP/TSP LAQ 52,486.16 30,000.00 -
j) 022 /AIBP 2,113.82 11,344.19 -
k) dFE Sen«d/Maintenance expenses - - 1,435.54
) Q3eR 692;’)5@% o3nes/Special Development Programme 1,550.33 - -
m) 8080 TNO FTB N, Kewso 307 560.98 - -
Service tax on Guarantee commisison

%83/ TOTAL 146,666.90 150,919.45 91,190.11
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¢338 25/Note-25
(c) ©=3ze3nss/Provisions

N@oney/Particulars

goRnenon =) dzgﬁ@mﬁ/For works & expenses
Aoz 301 /8373 /Service tax/GST
eketchl 201t /Wealth Tax
&3/ Total

@) TOBMH, JYRW, 0T BRBAWL MOEHTOR TRBNY),
TRRSRUICTITOTIORD SPRTD, TN %@eﬁds@@d ue;w@,id.

3358 26/Note-26
T3 ETFBON T weck/Revenue from Operations

Nwonsy/Particulars

Qe0S wonsh/Water Charges

QeOT TINE 5)633539 0ZIE/Water charges for power generation

YT TONF ITFTTTD SWOOD-APT WU B
Other Operating Income - Solar power ‘

©) TAT JIRFDY  ORTWRTY  AITR)  JOI  0PE
YYORTOOT QTR0 FOTD FNSAN TR TOTY
QeTIZ), WBOTELD SePEAITPYTBOOT 2018-193¢ I
SRONY AeOT FTT L3eRTONI), DY,

€338 27/Note-27
@3B 3weosy/0ther Income

N@onsd/Particulars

129,05 Bemed FedI wa/Interest earned on Bank Deposits

ii. 2378 wR-983 Interest earned - Others
a) 39 Pezednsd/KEB Deposits
b) 3eGe3T2 B0ONE/Mobilisation advance
iii. 983 ©wo03/Other Income

®) STVON-WTTOT—LIOTJEY, T 3B T TBY a,&rax)g@es
a) Revenue grant for -BTDA, R&R, LAQ & CADA

- BNOTRRT BTONROT wmgom%zj%/Transfered from Deferred Income

- ONTOT meom%Eﬁ%/Transfered from Grants
b) 3G, SAWNE [PTs/Sale of scrap materials
) 9%66’6%65 @o®@ /Penalty recovered

Sesok ©ENw/Rupees Lakhs

31.03.2019625@03” 31.03.2018:.'3@2%03 31.03.20176@’%03

As at As at As at
31-03-2019 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
4,850.46 2,063.31 2,094.78
- 3.63 44.08
4,850.46 2,066.94 2,138.86

a) The amounts disclosed above under payable for
supplies, expenses miscellaneous liablitites, Contractors
Liabilities etc are subject to confirmation.

Sesok wENnw/Rupees Lakhs

2018-19 2017-18 2016-17
705.82 1,267.50 1,126.12
2,214.43 434.69 396.11
41.99 51.64 50.68
%t/ Total 2,962.24 1,753.82 1,572.91

a) During the current year, due to non availability of
sufficient water in the Dams, the Irrigation Consultative
Committee decided not to release water for Rabi season
and hence no demand has been raised for Rabi 2018-19.

Sesok wEnws/Rupees Lakhs

2018-19 2017-18 2016-17
14,851.41 8,078.69 5,832.38
0.99 14.15 3.29
56.32 36.77 23.00
183.45 123.56 110.14
2,553.75 = =
32,065.16 25,345.90 48,139.84
4.84 4.85 46.99
82.08 72.04 82.20
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d) Seeomed/Breed OTOT/ T WA DYNWD 159.47 114.34 118.22
/Reg fee/Gardening, Boating,/ School bus fee

e) wan Zonwms/Rent collected 211.05 173.62 198.23
f)ewan sdgnso/Hire Charges 1.80 3.90 431
g)mén TABNY =Iooeed/Sale of tender booklets 1.04 10.63 3.85
h) e Mért/Land lease 8.83 7.74 19.14
iv. 330F 00 9x0ox/Government Grant for

-&)% Tox&nt/Interest payment 61,137.57 51,181.26 41,037.76
- OO ﬁz;dm?mﬁ/Revenue Grants 7,079.48 8,483.15 11,982.89
- B mHBNoN/Maintenance & Est Grants 19,375.29 8,858.80 4,234.46
- 8008, 53&% QB ®HeN/Grant for guarantee Commission 6,919.90 7,370.09 3,710.97
- BRI, ESDQ%/Grant for stamp duty 669.50 1,091.80 396.95
- W28 /H.ToNE FRMWONYR 3e/Grant for SCP/TSP Works 26,204.28 27,271.47 16,535.41
- ATF 00 WPTITY I[N 15,484.64 8,905.45 8,012.53

Depreciation portion of Government grant

V. TRE0eE0 THRESNYR AeOT RTe00zd/Water supplies to Rural Areas 7.85 11.30 -
Vi. QG Soodngd/Miscellanious Income 82.03 111.55 527.21
vil. BT R @oeprieeed Forfeiture of EMD - - 6.60
Viil. 3PI®ET BeEe /8008 /Shortage/Excess stores 1.55 2.50 1.16
ix. BONTT F¢/80E/Shortage/Excess stores 0.14 - -

wey/Total 187,142.41 147,273.56 141,027.55

) VTT SN WPTET,, WRTHES, PTJHFAS wB)  a) Other Income includes Govt Grants recognised towards

DIIFRRED TRR FERE), FoTIN  0H0E,ITNT expenditure on non controllable assets created at BTDA,
3T 7 pR0R SO AT AFOS ebmes wxy  AQ CADAand R&R.
WERRORTZS.

@) SRINS TR AN TVOTRRT S0/ RVOTRET b) Depreciation portion of grapt represents amognts
of Government Grant for Fixed Assets recognised
T390 SIBNPOT 3,:BN MOTVETOE AT SANONR . :
B G B e e - systematically and transferred from deferred income/
ROWOTTHL SHITRTTNTOZT (U353 70.4E Sped). deferred revenue account Refer Note No 4(1).

&35‘39‘5 28/Note-28

§°308 AR P$/Employee Benefit Expenses TeIo% ©8neh/Rupees Lakhs
Q=onsd/PARTICULARS 2018-19 2017-18 2016-17
a) Zowe I Feeney/Salaries and Wages
i) ®o¢/Salary 11,011.82 9,296.03 9,750.60
ii) JweF®ms RogwmI/Managerial Remuneration 35.57 20.73 27.39
iiil. HBeezx FT/Grauity - - -
- FRBIT DT QQOS/KB]NL cadre 448.00 235.79 140.73
iv) Ted/Leave - - -
a) $REQT O 30%3/KBJNL Cadre 334.33 135.53 124.27
b) ZFFr 00T AC8Re33TY/Deputationist from Govt 472.21 249.56 306.79
V. Q0Wed/0d f&@%@ﬂ@ﬁ @oa&rt/Contribtions towards Pension/Leave etc - - -
a) dodeez3on /Deputationist - - 1.57
b) 207 we)od/lAS Cadre - - -
vi. T, m@gmm To3ee ©03ocNE/Leave, Home travel concession 0.23 0.37 0.61
Vil. ﬁddééeodb TwS/Medical Reimbursement 125.59 137.66 86.75
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ii)

iii)

iv)
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2;53355 1A :»3_:9 93T ARNRPR =osnh
Contributions to Provident fund and Other funds

- 25&)&%?0@7? BOTR wO&n/Co’s Contributions to PF

-&3&%@@ QTF BT ) YRDSX z'bc%mfo
PF Administration and EDLI Charges

- 200 BURE/3TeSed Hns/Staff welfare and training expenses
- 9OMRTO J0ITT ynsd/Handicap employees Charges

3% /Less:-
RMOFONRT mg/Amount transferred to :-
BRIONJT worwee 523/Capital Work in Progress

Wiy R»g /Grand Total

Tows svmézmcsag WPRRORT.

eﬁab—w’%éaéoja TOTOT NPT TENR WTBES :WD0ZIT @&dﬁgp@oﬁs
TOTITNEY FOTIOI JOTONTOZ RO, T, WM. oY)
nen daé’mfmﬁ ﬁedo&:@p@@rﬁ LONT: OPRD  ROIPEIE 0N
SNQEFORUWTOT [oBY s T, IeTERE FRODTY,
TP N INDETOT WTBITINT.

PIR A ToN DT, 9,809,38 [oE 0dReS PIF A
=Y VY &BFBNY [oSREDSIRFRPORT.

m:dfaéeri m;ﬁs J03TTT, a’@e@g& BITOTT 539,809,38  ©oY
O3ReRIND.

0% &,030069 z;ﬁé?sojooqsa QBT T¥FT FRWBON
VORI RBOBINGD FOTQOD QBT AOITONGD ToNp LTF S
mswodﬁ@MQw&zﬁ.

Q) MTHSTONF ) WRRT

(1)
1.
2.

II.

%R 708

TPBTT PO NSy FowT $Tn e MITOSRLMIST.
TP, CRTFITOFT T,V Y 3BT m%ms&
TP VLT BB THS0I0T SBRO0NG* LTRTT [
Siocjeleveriien TR, BRTS IPRTTIT.

POT,DE 0EF030T 33,839, VT Tt cdpezosd TRFI,
mrsé 2398 QTVB BRBINCI) BSTHOTH WOCES RIVTS RTINS,

SR BRTODT), SBROONS STRTRY, Fp,WEE eI
3,Qe5° TT S0 85 90T AFFFOXTITIT.

T2d 3, 0336953 238, 0D, T, BTTT 30eeS HOTVEBSONG.
EESCRANC

dodpesE TPFOT VTR N APOPNOR BHEODIY  FowS
ST e PAF AP, fg@eaﬁacﬁs QRBoER, PR IQ
TRBMROZNST ﬁm%o&:d& TOTIOL  Seaned 3.14.2803
NOTOERRMORT.

<)
(1)

iii)

iv)

d)

II

100.88 81.86 80.48

8.07 8.06 8.95

4.92 7.88 5.44

- 0.11 =

wey/Total  12,541.61 10,173.57 10,533.58
9,586.75 8,309.15 7,418.91

%edy/Total 9,586.75 8,309.15 7,418.91
2,954.86 1,864.42 3,114.67

Salaries includes the following:

Compensated absences. (Compensated absences such
as eligibility towards earned leave are allowed to be
accumulated as per company’s rules. Such earned leave
can be availed in full or in part encashed during service
and balance fully encashed at the time of separation).

Contributions under defined contribution plans such
as Provident Fund as per Employees Provident and
Miscellaenous Provisions Act.

Defined Benefit Plan-Gratuity on cessation of
employment.
Other employee benefits such as leave travel allowance.

The above benefits are subject to eligibility and other
criteria as per Company’s rules.

Recognition and Measurement
KBJNL Cadre
Employee benefits are recognised on accrual basis.

Liability to defined benefit plan viz. Gratuity are valued
on actuarial basis under Projected Unit Credit Method by
actuary.

Liability under defined contribution schemes such as
contribution to Provident Fund is measured based on
the contribution due for the year.

Liability to Leave is determined on actuarial basis under
Projected Unit Credit Method by actuary.

Leave Travel Allowance is recognized based on claim.

Deputationists

Liability to employee benefits to Deputationists are
recognised on accrual basis and liability to leave,
gratuity, pension fund contribution and Provident Fund
are recognised as set out in Accounting Policy 3.14.2.
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e) 5sacon SesdHPR 19503 93T JRHTHrsh

Other disclosures as per AS - 19 SesO® ©ENw/Rupees Lakhs
NFTNSH c'f’a.@)csgszss 33 SnQesdd
Particulars Gratuity Leave Encashment

i) oy m%émf WROTB
Change in Benefit Obligations

PTHOD TPTOLFT TRB-TAS 116.80 0.00 63.56 136.29 0.00 39.64
Obligations at period beginning - Current

PTHOD TPTOYE BATB-VTAS 1,015.67 0.01 697.27 0.01 61296
Obligations at period beginning - Non-Current

TR Reww ﬁz;s/Current Service cost 65.16 48.94 159.31 125.45 120.87
TRJE K dz;d/Prior service cost - 29.36

WREADIE Y TRBRY eI W@/ 84.96 69.20 54.43 62.68 55.72 4470

Interest on Defined benefit obligation
TOTORRT TWO3eeINsd/Benefits settled - -

©¥}T (Po%) Isy/Actuarial (gain)/loss 292.57 74.49 (7.67) 78.26 74.12  (85.04)
i) ©TQCH YOFTY TOBDOT JeIoHY MHTHSAT BN 0.02 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01

Obligation at period end recognised in the
Balance Sheet

TR BB (12 Sondnen) 154.47  116.80 59.96 170.41 136.29 98.01
Current Liability (within 12 months)
@oj’:oﬁ Sesned/Non current liability 1,415.35 1,015.67 850.52 964.07 697.27 635.12

iii) cdnexd ZNRYY wwesrd/Change in plan assets
DTHON STOFTY odeewds BINo— - - - -
SPICVIeVWREWED )
Plans assets at period beginning, at fair value

odpeE BANY BHeIT 03T STWOD - - - -
Expected return on plan assets

eER0vEE Ui (IF)Acturial gain/(loss) - - - -
=083%/Contributions - - - -
TOBOAT TO3eeesnsd/Benefits settled - - - -

iv) ©=oD @ossdg 3neR3 waﬁeéa—mso&oms 55’3066@2
Plans assets at period end, at fair value

Funded status
©08x Wi./Closing DBO 0.02 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01

O3ResE BANY B0 TONOINT [P, - -
Closing Fair value of plan assets

TEOBTOAT %%/Closing Funded status (0.02) (0.01) (910.48) (0.01) 833.56) (733.13)
JBY B3 (VW) FOBOT TEONY WSROI (0.02) (0.01) (910.48) (0.01) (833.56) (733.13)

Net asset (liability) recognised in the balance sheet

V) oo ST soe3ehg mhohdam SR
Expenses recognized in the P & L account

Hewo da;s/Service cost 65.16 78.30 69.09 159.31 125.45 120.87
ALY d?,%/lnterest cost 84.96 69.20 54.43 62.68 55.72 44.70

odpe8 SANY ed Q0e3Z o - - .
Expected return on plan assets

P00 wo IF/Acturial (gain)/loss 292.57 74.49 (7.67) 78.26 7412  (85.04)
m;; @63@055,35/625 @3¢3/Net gratuity /Leave cost 442.68 221.99 115.85 300.25 255.29 80.53
030023 JRBMOOENY 3003 NLT BPOTSSE 292.57 74.49 (7.67) 78.26 74.12  (85.04)

experience Adjustment on Plan Liabilities
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Vi) o8 NpoegE LRI
Principal Actuarial Assumptions:

2QuT/Interest rate 6.85% 6.85% 6.85% 6.85% 6.85% 6.85%
D038 @o3/Discount factor 7.52% 7.60% 6.85% 7.52% 7.60% 6.85%
=3 %z;s%ﬂ/Salary increase 8.00% 8.00% 10.33% 8.00% 8.00% 10.33%
©RST ©T/Attrition rate 10.00% 10.00% 5.00% 10.00%  10.00% 5.00%
d\ 8 oY /Retirement age 60 60 60 60 60 60
[T et Fowe/Total monthly salary 130.88 98.5256 95 123 98.53 95
BPBoD FTERO @O /Average monthly salary 0.44 0.32733 0.31 0.41 0.33 0.31
Aoe%O oA /Average Age 50.00 49.11 48.06 50.10 49.11 48.06.
TR0 HOOT Aews/Average past service 20.65 20.01 18.90 20.65 20.00 18.90
ROOAO POHT Aed 6.57 6.33 8.68 6.50 6.33 8.68

Average future services(Term Liability)

S @B X TFI BRBMWOToID  FpEE  oSwede®
3,883 DIJBZIOHOR WY, JIB)E ©Pwo TR, Fezs0d
m’oz;d@eodaéﬁ%f@ TJONed MOTISTERNTS. FTYT w@smws
o, z;émsd B3I éz\ze;cs £50TIOTONTD. Fee0 003, 55@5&&2}6,
VEREF S T BT WY T WOINII) TONRIVT.

f) aﬁssm(pwm Toye=s/Managerial Remuneration
%wm@eds Qe 3T/ Managing Director

Q@ /Particullars
Sezznsd/Salaries
ﬁédéz%eosb da;dm?o DTS /Medical expenses reimbursement
Seiod Fodween dodoyd/Leave Travel consession
e3/0thers

The liabilities
using Projected Unit Credit method taking into account
the probabilities of death, retirement or leaving service
in the calculations.
increases,considered in actuarial valuation take account of
inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors.

to Leave and Gratuity are determined

The estimates of future salary

Sesok wENRw/Rupees Lakhs

2018-19 2017-18 2016-17

23.17 9.42 25.35

0.03 1.64 0.72

= 0.93 1.32

w3y Total 23.20 11.99 27.39

VAT T OTT WRFTONIR BT 0F BT =IRRQHOTE  Amount of leave, gratuity and pension contribution is not

z00T, T, @@e@ﬁ B3 TONR QOWLN O3RT)TIC wo\%éo:b;i.gL
TOTIERTITYRE),

:méD23 TeotoR ©QT0/Chief Finance Officer
o@ongd/Particullars

Sezznsv/Salaries

BT Heod SR dTemé/Medical expenses reimbursement
Sefod Fodween dodeyd/Leave Travel consession
@3/0thers

ascertained as demand in respect of IAS cadre Officers has
not been raised.

2018-19 2017-18 2016-17
12.37 8.74 11.19
2.3/ Total 12.37 8.74 11.19
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338 29/Note-29
BT 532/ Finance Cost

il

iil.

il
iil.

iv.

Vi.

vii.

viil.

Xi.

Xii.

ii.

PARTICULARS
W@ Sns/Interest Expenses
LROTNRY =0ees 2@/Interest on Bonds
©RO WONRY Hed 28/Interest on term Loans
983 2@/Interest Others
Q3T O dagdrie?o/Other Borrowing Cost
$0¢, 39 /Guarantee Commission
BE5Y L &OdjSurvelliance fees
983 Qewwd Fegnisd/Other issue expense/Custodial charges
dron® be)/Listing fees
0ZAT* BB Iorwss Dw¥otF B /Registrar & Transfer agent fees
Beedorne @jwd/Rating fees
QR 39/Demat charges
méﬁmbmf ?SJQ%/ Trustees fees

iX. 30306233 g /Arrangers fees

WROT &Q%ﬁeéo/Bank charges
30080 YT Hed Fewo Bori/Ser tax/GST on guarantee commission
WG WP Townd/Int & penalties

SRTVOW oimfo/Rupees Lakhs

2018-19

18,124.53
42,936.26
3.86

6,919.90
56.04
1.80
1.42
0.63
2.66
0.40
11.14
3.61

weip/Total 68,062.24

S : BMOFONRT daZ/Less:Amttransferred to:

. BREODYT OBY Fo0FONY/Capital work in progress

ﬁﬂ?dﬁ stplefcieldlety @%}Dﬁ@?ﬁ/Asset held for transfer to Govt
&&&/Total

4.21

4.21

2E3) R»g/Grand Total 68,058.03

2017-18

18,138.94
32,724.28
23.61

5,698.35
54.62
1.38
0.65
3.54
1.75
6.16
4.30
986.78
0.25
57,644.62

24.38

24.38
57,620.24

2016-17

18,138.91
22,525.23

4,328.56
54.53
1.75
1.37
0.57

5.55
0.96
649.28

45,706.72

0.39

0.39
45,706.33
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¢338 30/Note-30
QY ﬁzgs/Other Expenses SRTOW @i\ nsd/Rupees Lakhs
Q=3 /PARTICULARS 2018-19 2017-18 2016-17
mmaé/General - -
&d)ézé)i 53390 003 &Q%/Electricity & Water charges 7,381.04 5,476.16 4,353.78
@R /Rent 15.02 15.26 15.25
™o} dNF=H/Repairs & Maintenance
- %%6571%30 msg BHBNE/Building & Colonies 1,692.89 880.42 1,641.09
- TN még nToTB3ONG /Canals, Branches, & Distributories 4,317.71 5,591.13 2,010.99
- ©F8Be/Dam 343.48 304.93 329.98
-é)doézéﬁ m@ddﬁ%/Electrical Installations 140.99 179.66 127.40
- dfi}ﬁ%/Roads 925.33 1,313.34 543.42
- méﬁezs@mfo/Barrages 237.30 167.88 31.87
-8 Jeoo=0/Lift Irrigations 1,183.51 856.95 710.09
- m@ddmﬂo S FoFTF/Plant & Equipments 28.37 5.30 2.22
- BN /Vehicles 575.36 587.56 530.29
- 3230 ®OBON/Office Equipments 51.13 38.24 40.05
- 933 e:siﬂ@éo/Other Assets 4,910.66 2,452.76 1,032.24
TS W3 /Vehicle Insurance 27.27 31.62 20.59
3SR 2B 20ninso/Rates & Taxes 670.72 10.46 2.09
S, B5¢)/Stamp Duty - 1,091.80 849.75
RIH SHROR Tw8/Payment to St Auditors 31.10 30.07 24.80
©0808 Iy TO3ReTT Y, TN BeRsd/Internal Audit: Fees/OPE 9.36 12.23 14.17
T3 ﬁa;s/Trvelling expenses - - -
- ABes 3830 /Directors 4.16 4.06 3.94
- @300 /0thers 576.65 706.39 629.11
wow [y/Postage & Telegram expenses 24.10 27.07 31.49
J0Tee Y SedI WOTONIY/Printing & Stationery 166.08 90.49 98.50
FOBeDO3T® ATRETT da;éﬁ%/Anti Malaria Measures 5.11 5.00 5.01
RHTIBND DI TBeFWN$/Advt and Publication of Notices 637.77 839.61 353.51
IR DB FIIT 0nsv/Legal & Profesional charges 412.12 105.70 14591
B0TR03 AWTI WA P[e3/Software networking & etendering exp 995 12.92 23.31
733@@ B&INH TDIFND Do) Q0DTTDINEL /News Papers, Books & Periodicals 1.86 1.78 1.95
JTeF3TT BaeI BY/Directors Sitting fees 2.19 3.17 1.68
R DT TRy [Ynsd/Meeting & Seminar Expenses 111.20 80.65 17.95
PTzo B-200 TRT ™ER/Security charges & Staff Out Sourcing 428.54 392.85 307.70
wed PS3/Hire charges 16.04 19.50 8.64
n,®0gs Swnsd/House Keeping expense 93.36 56.73 47.39
T Hnso/Photo expenses 0.65 6.29 2.46
ﬂemeﬁae% 5333 VRS (BT AN0)/Service tax & GST [RCM] 6.07 24.74 2.88
93T BPnRso/Other expenses 44.08 4991 61.30
B.E/BONE PYnR/SCP/TSP Works 25,433.39  28,162.90 17,369.47
RORNY [SPoWTRY IF/ Teoweedd/Loss on sale of stores/adjustment 0.06 0.01 1.74
@Eﬁbﬁ@mad TOONYNR ©9:F3neD/Provision for doubtful debt 200.72 1,843.33 401.59
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Water Lifting & Water well Rejunation charges

Reg DeTH|O I 9T T 00TV Tone TTTVLET
Filling, Rejunevation of MI & Other tanks

BB AICNT QT dgmfo DB HeTd DT da;s/
Exp on roads & culverts other than KBJNL

LRTTY, THIT W) R AHET FEuJ JONOGHT FHNW
BTDA RR &LAQ Expenses of Non controlled assets

T QuEs (10 Fww) cdnemsSn woBEmY IR
Capital subsidy:Solar Power Project [10mw] Expenditure

BT 20D 2@/Interest on GST
Fewo 3010 HedT Wor/Penalty on Service Tax
pplelal me%ﬁ%/Transportation Charges

Y : BMOFCNRT ﬁzgd/Less Amt transferred to
1. BRSODYTE oBY FoMO/ Capital work in progress

W, S»3/Grand Total

¥) AWFT  DYNP  FOONOZ B[O AWFT O,
mwoiraeﬁfodd 53@ TRT° P §o€ NPOW —owé w@
mommm mﬁr{rao@d

BLPRIIN  TAYOBORVLLT ©PH  O3PYTE
S{SDIOVEVIN Zb@ez%ﬁmrﬁd ésaéoﬁmﬂo, oF3] AN DB
el ©Ang  HHeds m;damcl mrwg dz%dom
eﬁ@ﬁmﬂd.

%)

) a—esm% e%& TO03ee3ToR RS (BAe) Hedwod
Payment to Statutory Auditors including GST

Q=38R /Particulars

%55&)% BRe® Y /Statutory Audit Fees
30 s@w Y /Tax Audit fees

Txee T, )/ Certification fees

éé 202¢ /0ut of pocket expenses

Wi/ Total

33831/ Note -31
93T Jzwedned/Other disclosures

@) PN FTH 1 FOTACID T T doe@oz:”a BY VBT DeTITO
TR TITOFNLD, éaxd mmzews ESTOETTED,
SRNY TOOIRFWTR [oBY ITFTEOL LTS TRBIET,
BOTVOID L.0T3e 339, BT0T TR FrRes éomriCSQ %DOi)F
z’owraomgz:s% QLIOM WOD WRELO QIR WGTNNDY, .

S

220.02 -

17,882.98 450.24 631.12

6,184.69 723.33 413.46

32,556.42  25,363.93 47,570.28

2,433.48 - -

0.24 3.16 -

- 0.61 -

- 0.02 -

wep/Total  109,773.16  78,240.17 80,410.44
4,685.10 4,244.24 3,735.83

%ty /Total 4,685.10 4,244.24 3,735.83
105,088.06 73,995.93 76,674.60

a) Electricity charges includes electricity charges paid to
electricity supply companies for consusmption of power
in excess of contracted demand, power factor, interest
on delayed payments etc.

b) Expenditure on tanks and roads and culverts not
transferred to KBJNL nor any revenue expected to be
generated from the assets created by these expenditure
are expensed during the year.Please refer note 3.3.3(ii)

Semeod ©3nw/Rupees Lakhs

3103201939503 31.03.201859303  31.03.201739503

As at As at As at
31-03-2019 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
18.56 18.80 14.95
2.60 2.42 2.34
9.20 7.79 6.90
0.74 1.07 0.61
31.10 30.07 24.80

a) Segment reporting : The Company is engaged in
execution of the Upper Krishna Irrigation and other
irrigation infrastructure projects, Extension, Revonation
and Modernisation their operation and maintenance.
The Company is operating in only one business and
geographical segment and hence there are no identifiable
segments for reporting.
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ROTPTTD BN @s—é’s@swﬁ@o TOLOWNED, 93, QeTowm0
O3REBIND, msdezzeﬁ% FeBOBND  RRTUOTOR) m;s.gt
LIRORT. BOPH BYNTR), TRFFIOD 3200t [RTE
RNAT FERE ATIEINPVRINY, ABYT TN %wﬂqﬁ@o
f&@ﬁd JINFT BRIOD ﬁe@@ﬁ@oﬁoa}% 100 SRENSOTO
?Dz;ra%d%, B3 BANG YVIT WeBORG 0D FTO0RTT[T
QNTINRTES POXT LR INW TOPNTSY TR
WIBODQTOT  [PY,TR),  WOTRRALD WA, IIWITOT
FOTWICTN WWFOBOD SHIIY, BROOTORTTY 20eSSTRA
ERYLO AT, DY,

c) T2 Hc/Earnings Per Share

N@oned/Particulars

S g

SN TOWFOS & TR0 R APFCDFNYIT TOOT SN b) ImpairmentofAssets: Beinganirrigationinfrastructure,

the cash earning assets of the Company comprises of
Dams, Canal systems, Lift Irrigation Schemes, Barrages,
Bridges etc. There is no precedent of such assets being
marketed in an arms length transaction. Further, the
life of the canal systems and other class of assets having
been ascertained as 100 years it is not possible to project
the estimated future cash flows during the balance life
of these assets with reasonable accuracy. In view of
the above, it is not possible to arrive at the estimated
future cash flows and value in use and hence it is not
possible for the Company to ascertain whether there is
an impairment loss.”

31.03.201930%» 31.03.201830»
3plRRoR IR 3plneor [IRFY
For the year ended For the year ended
31-03-2019 31-03-2018

BRY W DWFL T HedI NYTONZ, SF IR vy WL IHB
TEIONIOD, SO0 JOTTW oL (TF)WZ, FOTVTOTION YOTOILENAT.
Profit/(loss) after tax as per statement of Profit & Loss used as numerator

(29,647.40) (11,940.47)

for calculation of Basic and Diluted EPS (Rs.)*

TS WO B0 XS (Bw)
Nominal value of each Equity Share (Rs.)

B HedS oD, B, [SPEELD 3¢ HedS S8 F0LZ,0I0 FTIFOODIY,

gIemmon QOTOSRENAT.

1,000 1,000

70,950,120 70,950,120

Weighted average number of equity shares used as denominator in

calculating Basic EPS.

B HeOR NYoH, I8, BB S8k Ve 30T KB ATHOCHY,

ggemmon QVTOIRENRT.

70,950,120 70,950,120

Weighted average number of equity shares used as denominator in

calculating Diluted EPS

B é%z}sé.% RedT NP$ (Bw)./Earnings per equity share (Rs)

RO/ E =+ Basic / Diluted**

33) DTET QW0 WoOEONLD

&) NYF: 3R, (3003 DRE RIN)
e3) mgd: msﬁ (%00 IR zm:g)

d)

(41.79)
(41.79)

(16.83)
(16.83)

Foreign exchange transactions:
a. Earnings: Nil (Previous year: Nil)
b. Expenditure: Nil (Previous year:Nil)

i) Earnings - -

ii)Expenditure = =
&0) STRodT Saeed 3o e) Taxes onincome
. i) No provision has been made towards income tax, as in

1)

ii)

BROTRBERT 301 &ﬁ‘éﬁ%’f@ BROTIEIB a"m@é@%ﬁ% m%

TFR), POFT BONRRITRT STooD w0 o P RFIoD
é’oéu@é@eg@cb@d@od BOTIOL 5299, 0300 31—3—2018%6
©0Z, IR0 SR B, BTI0D 07N 3353 FORTIROY,

BOOTRBOW, Bort  TRHMOTODTY /S0, 31.3.2018
SQT0Z Bod0T MNT IF/FTERLT FOLOPATOZ FOTIOKD
ROTOERY, DFOWT  ©WOBH  [0OBRBOL, oK BRI,
TROOTTR, PORTY, IONRRISBBTR, oys I3
QTR DY TOTITO0T

the opinion of the Company, there is no taxable income
for the year ended 31.03.2019, as there is no certainity
in the near future that, sufficient taxable income will be
available against which such deferred tax assets can be
realised.

The Company has not recognized deferred tax Liability/
asset in respect of carry forward losses / depreciation as
at 31st March 2019 as there is no certainty in the near
future that sufficient taxable income will be available
against which such deferred tax asset can be realized.
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f) ®=53ne BoRTOS/Movement of provisions

dameon ©FNe/Rupees Lakhs

QTSR TROORT Sy, T[RET OTWI poZodeenzt OTTIZToRN WO Ly
Particulars Opening Provision made &o023Hnd 303 waméx,d% Closing
balance intheyear  Unused amount Amount charged balance
reversal against provision
BReTT 3/ Gratuity 1132.47 447.34 9.98 1569.82
ST 2RI JOT 838.34 334.33 33.41 1139.25
Leave KBJNL Cadre
328 983/Leave - others 290.95 476.87 379.78 388.03
%e3y/ Total 2261.76 1258.54 423.17 3097.10

ORI TRRYRTLT WRYT TABRW I qu:smeo
(g) Contingent liabilities and commitments to the extent not provided for

1

N@onss/Particulars
Q9T Be@MEd/Contingent Liabilities
TOOWOTD VONBRT, FOTIOIN 0O T, RPN
Claims against the company not acknowledged as debt
MHERTOTT DI BITERTS &N
(29 FTITeaNEL OO WRWE 26 TFTANLD)
- Litigation with contractors and others 29 cases,
(previous year: 26 Cases)
mq&%ﬁ@é (2) JBORNW, %00 BJRE 2 TFTNKD
- Arbitration 2 cases (previous year: 2 cases)
- 36330 T FoWE BT TFTAND
Service/lab_Z)ur cases 1 case (previous year 1 case)
DI TOIPOONNTY 50 TOTTHN RIYONYIE  TFTEANED
8118 (%008 SJRFT V[T AY)
Pending litigations with regard to land compensation at various
courts 8118 cases (Previous Year: Not Ascertained)

eﬁom% BROOJONT amémmddeg NTOSRENZT 60T w0eed

Sesok ©Fnwh/Rupees Lakhs

31.03.2019 31.03.2018
16049.38 7,255.71
170.91 170.91
0.50 0.50
115,363.00 Not asceratined

3 dw. 310.32 VBN 3o dw. 310.32

Bewo 307 THTTR) WerT Aeww Bon, WG T TR TOR® Tw. 320.32 ©F+0G VBN TOW TR.

Demand raised by the Service tax authority regarding sercvice

tax,interest and penalty on water used by Amatti dam power and penalty Rs.320.32lacs  (Demand Rs.310.32

house for generation of elctricity etc, .

REOFTY, TOBIAT a0, DYT e 33T YTT Fewo 301 Il
S8, QTG LRRIS C%@EG" RITEF, C%Eﬁ&%@@é:ﬁ e85° MCE:
WO BREFFT QOWIEITTIT TRORAT T3 FeWT SRR
TORSAT 30N BRTDTRR)

Show casue notice issued by the Principal Additionl Director
genreal Directorte general of goods and Service Tax Intelligence
regarding non pament of service tax on guarantee commission
paid to government (net of tax paid)

5@?6@ TORENT  a3030 é’m% 7’48’39’937/‘534 W DO
DI BPROTRTOOT, STROH 0N TRFTY FOTIN L3eRT
&3@@#/@3%@?@&4 20141589 3000 TTETY 3R m@cﬁ%
BOTIOID AL (V)N Ve TOT.

Consequent to the dis allowance and adding back of an
expenditure of guarantee commission of Rs.7,48,39,937/- paid
to the Government the Income Tax authorities reduced the TDS/
TCS claimed by the company in the assessment year 2014-15.The
comapny has appealed before the CIT(Appeals), Bangalore,

(Demand Rs.310.32 lacs 320.32 ©3+08
+interest) lacs and penalty
Rs.320.32

lacs +interest)

(Ce. 78749 ©3 + W (3. 787.49 ©F +
DB, TOW) WG W) TOW)

(787.49 (787.49+

+Interest and penalty) Interest and penalty)

243.41 243.41
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FREADT BREOTVET T ) TN BOWORAT TIMON FOWOHAT

WA

g

2991.00

2991.00

Intaerest of claimed by M/s KPTCL in respect of work relating to

R & R, awaiting approval of request for waiver

BB TDRTTT  ONBRCTIMON  TDOWEWT  TWHTO  SHFE
TOFORD TH, L3e@E TIOMND-29, (LOOT JRE 30T

12296.13 =

Liability towards EFI claimed awaiting approval of competent

authority 29 claims (Previous Year: Nil).

mgﬁmdd 08T DO, RBTOTINY TRLFRNPOB I0ST

uwwwmmdd%

Not asceratined
DWTNY

Not ascertained
DWTNY

Final bills of contractors to be accepted on completion of formalities

FOTACL ACRT 3503ONE-2 TFTH (&ONT IHe Mﬁé) / Guarantee given by the company 2 cases previous year
BOTAOIN BRFATH) DT m%mﬂ QDTODTY @&Fgmw’/méowwo&/&ﬁm%ém TRFRRYIONS eIRBONT), BOBT
TRNY FOTIRY BT BOJT), WOTOR JPBERNG 3T STOOT CIPPYTe VBFINTG), 3OAQ.

In respect of the above claims contested by the Company it is not ascertainable to estimate the outflow of resources
if any for settlement of such claims pending final award/judgement from Arbitrator /court/completion of formalities

and hence no provisions have been made.

TOTROIN ADTTIN LOTIIT TINTZLD mz.jﬁmgq T 83T e.-aaéws
TRBAKD

DT TOFE TFTENTOT GUOERNWIITT 0TV WITT
56%71% QNG TET TyFTEANED - 59 (&%0AI SIE 70)
O3RN0 BY VBTTROONT TORNAK 120 F,30eansd
(2003 BRE 113 B,F0eaND) BB BT 3,050 TR,
(8003 SIHF - 3RT)).

RN TRRITIITTO [T YBOW OGP YT T,3TEND,
BoeEs’E TR 9Ze; 0 TRV FOTI0IN LTTemON DO
3BRCTND.

SBREBI FI0IVGTOT  LOmRINY TOFTHI FOWORAT
mﬁmaﬁ/miodﬁ@ﬁ TOWORRTOZ FROCD DFTE, Wonde
TOREAT VN 308 wWiROBOZ W3S LOF W NLD.

31 S00FE T WO P, G0D0Z [IRTI  SRRYT/
VNI IRORT TOROMOOTT FOWOLRIT TRTND FOTO
& BODTONTY,

WA BB FWRENY AWQEIF BR[O TOTITIN, T
TOTITT DG TOBRPE, 2398 LVPRTI STRETNR, Foor &38
PRMPET FONODE oW 28T&  TAIBIND,  dFeR
PRI DETOTONT ST AP WL ST @oﬁo@ 20133038
(1.1.201400%7 HOFHo=0T0) 1-4-2014T 03T m@s@es
SRART B ST I LIS ST ﬂoﬂ%odaoé AT, WSO
A RESE ST P RS ST* T 308 ICWRONFOT SHRRWD
msé%&@cﬁﬁé zﬁowozsm.zJ 03RCBITD LRPST PSR RS BRI
BOTROD mm@ TB0.

3)

iii)

iv)

Other matters for which the Company is contingently
liable, the monetory value in respect of which cannot
be reliably estimated.

Claims against the Company that may arise out of 39
labour cases (Previous year: 57) other litigations with
contractors and others 127cases (Previous year 120
cases ) and arbitration proceeding -Nil- cases (Previous
year-Nil)

Disputed claims against the Company by the contractors,
investors and others including claims under arbitration
proceedings, Court case etc.,

Liability arising on account of revision of estimates /
extension of time for contracts, including balance against
partly paid bills thereon,extra financial implications,price
escalation bills yet to be claimed/ awaiting approvals.

Liability in respect of works carried out but not
measured/billed as at 31st March due to billing cycle -
not ascertainable.

Balance claims against the Company for higher
compensation pending at various levels of dispute
resolution mechanism, at various courts in respect
of land and structural acquisition compensations, in
respect of proposals under rule 28A of the Karnataka
Land Acquisition Act and relating to land acquision
awards framed by the Special Land Acquisition Officers
after 01.01.2014 under the provisions of the Right to Fair
Compensation and Transparency in Land Acquisition,
Rehabilitation and Resettlement Act 2013 (effective
from 1.1.2014) etc. and the Land Acquistion subsequent
to 1.1.2014 for which the acquisition cost as per the
provision of RFTCTL Act is applicable.Corresponding
liabilty on account of rehabilitation entitlement of project
displaced persons,whose lands have been notified for
acquisition under the RFTCLR Act and rules there on not
ascertained and provided far.
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4) AW VRT  ICR wFeTTo TORINGOZ  MO&Rwet00m/  4) The amount recoverable from the consultants/field
ABRERI0TD QOWICT ED O[O ©HFTONYOT 5@37{@% engineers/contractors, Officers of the Company in
WRITHT FR3 TR. 1217.33 ©OFAD (5008 SRF SR. 1,158.12 pursuance to draft paras issued by C& AG- Rs.1,223.35
V. ) ROTBHR BIS oSS TRTONET (3 REHOT Lalkhsd(Prewouli Ye.ar 1— §.5.1,217..331 Lakhks t.o the extant
363G RO 360) 85 BRBHHD. rel ated to works (1ncg ing capital works in progress)

will be credited on realization.
- 5) There are no loans and advances to related parties or

5) ROWOQE JINYR, FONW B BVONBAY RO, : :

amountdue by Directors or Other officers of the Company
ST FOTAOD ATFEFTL ST 9T SRTOND ST or any of them either severally or jointly with any other
CInTdRYWdomende woLCIRN wHW T EMSWON  cIRYTIe person or amount due by firms or private companies
QTEETTTO TOLOTOT TONTIW 950 AT CSTTINTIT T30 respectively in which any Director is a partner or a
AT, TONTIT 839ANE FOTINSOT 2398 AT DY Director ora member.

6) Romnd eTm 43 SR | K05 B> Femo FOH 03I 6) Liabilities/recgivat.)les that may a.rise in respect of
e = o contractual obligations /tax payable ifany to Government
1-7-2017003 01 woldh), 1-7-201739, HREoHOF, inrespect of contracts for on going works and other
FOMONTT TBE BT TBENY NS wBOTT BRBAST payments as at 1-7-2017 due to implementation of GST
BOLORATIOZ BFoF T TomdRIeTor ot OTWTR VTY, with effect from 1-7-2017. Consequent in put credits /
e:>z3§ 953503 5@5'53@@@2,; 3%@mmmﬂ 31.3.2019 dg%og GST Obligations that may be available to/liable by the
TR T 336 /3080 33 e Forod BeHAW Company including rev151.o.n in contr.act prices as at 31-
20T Zﬁmdﬁ&fe@ww&/maﬁémﬂe@m%@( BRREBRCOY) E;Z()(l)é‘ishzts ;f_tngeo(igantlfled and disclosed/brought to

&g PFINIY IR, ' o _ o
7) 30TICES THRELT BHTLCH OTE TRERY Foed A 7) The Compny has not availed input tax credit on eligible

T IRTO, IRTDIR0RY. TOTICH WRTONTY
TR, BRONT AWEF NF, FRW NRIoTE N,

(i) 20533n%/Commitments

components of GST paid.The unclaimed input tax credit
is not significant in the opinion of the Company.

Se® wENw/Rupees Lakhs

] Qaoe /Particulars 2018-19 | 2017-18
1) wommee 30NY  JITFLHFBTT  wod WOmNRD FWMO IR PBedE wm™I 425977.51 368,275.79
FORRNYRTH .
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not
provided for.
2) 9338 wmsnsd

@
Other Commitments

a) ©URY WONY VBBPI TY IRC0TE FOLOTTL, WOTR, S, (L3TE8 TO. 2.04(8) IneR) - -
Stamp duty on registration of mortgage deed relating to term loan

BOOTOODE, W W VFOW STODH IOR FORODR BWROTY FRF o1 HY, IYF - -
Liability towards short deduction of TDS under Income Tax Act Towards interest and late

filing charges

b)

€) FOBDOT THOoD DTVOTT F0TT WBHCOT B[O BHF T TOBOXNSN BB 3OFOWHRT  12,296.13 -
EFI claims approved subsequent to the balance sheet date for which liability is not created
d) ez PRTHES, T W QeZ0N0T TTOCEITVT % L0V0T OB 1207 QT3 6,721.00 6,721.00

BRWOD AHEIE LOTOXD TPRT [
Balance Cost of acquisition of 1207 acres of land affected due to back waters of
Narayanapur zDam as per new LAQ & R&R Policy presently estimated

1) B3O8 WHTRT WBOSTOT/Movement of Government Grants
Q) BIS WY IIN

) BOTICI JATFLRIHT g Fecdne-ToB-11Ig 3ewn
B 1.34, 523.50 283ned B3B8 T 30143.17 doced
(&OOT IR 13452.50 HTITNRLL “&dd@q 3w 18135.60 233
PRWODZ), ARCITRBAERYLOINT.  BNOTTOINTY
2330 6&&5571%35391 Swe. 778.79 Bspeed ﬁz;p@ @@Gﬁ

h) Other contingencies

(i) As furnished by the General Manager, LAQ and R&R on
18.08.2018, the land details are stated below. Estimated
land required for the UKP Stage -1II project handled by
the Company is 1,34,523.50 (Previous year 1,34,523.50
acres) Acres, valued at Rs.30,143.11 crore, Out of which
18,135.60 Acres have been acquired. Further, 2330
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waf%%@%;mﬂd. wonodectd oRwAFE-11 =) 113
PROLRS  FPIONFNYMON TL. 575.19 a@e@sn@m‘%
BPIPBOONT.  BW[TMR  FOTIOH  BpewInen
m@eﬁﬁ@%%@o@mw 215112 & 19 mooEd =edRY
202944 233 3 ™oEd (oS IRE 202834 HTIT
07 THOE LBRWONT, BOTAOH IJIOTY B|OBJIFS
(mutation) BOTPOD YPBONY TNITLD YIT
BRN0D BO[BFT0 WoNS TIOD TRECNYT.

ROERTT00T TRWIBROT  PTTD  BE[ELBNTSY  FIODE
ATFTT  QOBIONT® 0B)  MOERDTT WO BIOSE,
RBR, 053 YT Temed TRV, TRRIRORW -
BRI, DWBBRAY,

i) dw. 90354.15 @3 m%@ QRORB, T IX R Oé,?g?f TR

Q)

®)

wRIMN LR,07° STPTONET), PHTIMON THOW), VRN,
SR BOITRY, TRLFAPVIT IJ0BT  MHERwETOR
&0 8TONRLICTONTY, mm% O3PR)TE  BRED mz%é
ADYOY. BeIITY RONIT  WTH  BREFTIROR
S0eETLd BFOHODYIH 30 WBORTSRFRRORT.

¥ITY TFWEBRL

DBER FOOTPROLT TF® (DT°AX) TOBI @éjdw@e St
(83077 &) TITOMRONE =02 e:ozﬁéﬂs TOWORATI FFOF TR OO
DF STUTT DOT[IY, 2012-138Y, WTROWAT.
31.3.2012 [N SBON FWONAT WHERBHOD HOT0
B[R, BOTIOD d%ﬁ@gﬁn’%ﬁ@m TROTERE SRARY, STEEST
590709, 00T, TWOFTIER) NOTIZTZNTOR D).

SANPR 0B F,NSCHYTN FoRMONY 0T LONEES,
BREBH [ WPRONE  0eS ain@czpow V) a)zﬁarﬁ@@{
FOTO BOWF BRRTOOT 33 30T TOWT L9NOTINT =900
B3 TOFIB DTTAN BT Y, 79,:80e3¢TOIT &8 FRINOT
BTUINQ),. FOTIOD LT, 0T, AT NMOTIZTINOR DY,

WOONGBENEL  BeEINTD, BREFE BeSH ARG AC0,3
29, QTIONED MOERTOTT W, FFoFT/TTrST won ‘:)o:o;
NYOT TOBND %@eﬁdw@é mﬁﬁé@dd FOBAODD L9, 00T
BT B3 SINH IeDY, TePTm  FegE  AWOTN
m’aeasesammmcs m’a@émmq TRODS.

OTE  AWOD WRT  AXTET  QWONTIY, TYRTe
QRPHTOOT AT VRN emciraémméd Jodn I
WY DWTTR BFY €3 WATNYY  IoONJOQ.
(ToDReD, BT 22 B3 I JRCR)

iii)

1y

2)

j)

k)

structures valued at Rs.779.78 Crore have also been
acquired. Further Rs.575.59 crores has been spent on
development of infrastructure at Unit II & III of bagalkot
Town. Mutation entries in the name of the Company, in
respect of 215112 acres 19 guntas of land acquired on
behalf of the company for all the projects handled by it,is
has been carried out to the extent of 202944 acres and
3 guntas (Previous year 202824 acres and 3 guntas)
in the land records of the Government. The process of
mutation of the balance land is in progress.

Fixed Deposits receipts with scheduled banks obtained
from contractors in lieu of EMD,FSD, Retention Money
and APS held in joint names of the Executive Engineer
and the contracators -Rs.26,605.87 Lakhs.

Bank guarantees towards EMD, FSD, Retention Money
and APS to an extent of Rs.90354.15 lakhs is held as
securities, the Company has no finalncial obligation,
but will be released to the contractor after the contract
obligations as per the Contract agreement are fulfilled
by them.The above includes certain guarantees whose
validity period is completed but under the process of
renewal .The amount of such guarantees is not quantified.

Other Disclosures

The method of accounting of expenditure on Special
Component Plans (SCP) and Tribal Sub Plan (TSP)
works and government grants relating thereto had been
changed during 2012-13. The impact of change relating
to the periods upto 31.3.2012 has not been given effect
to in the books of accounts. The impact in the opinion of
the management will not be material.

The impact of the reallocations of the grants allocated
earlier on assets necessitated due to reclassification,
additions/deletion of assets and work in progress on
account of excess provision made in earlier years,
together with reallocation of revenue expenditure if any
could not be quantified and brought to books, the impact
is not material in the opinion of the Company.

Advances, Deposits including deposits made in courts
of law, various regulatory authorities, Contractors’ dues,
amounts due from Govt. / Govt. Agencies are subject to
confirmation. The Company is of the firm opinion that,
these assets have a realizable value equal to the amounts
at which they are stated in the accounts.

NPS liabiliy towards employers contirbution, interest
and penalty, if any, has not been brought to books,
pending eligible employees furnishing their PNR details.
(Please see note: 22 (d) also)

N B e BOBe BB




WMMA e T =S 3
Semeod ©3nw/Rupees Lakhs

OROITTORT Sﬁd..raw 01.04.201830T» 2018-19389 2018-19389 2018-19389
Nature of Grant TNOTHART ™32 NOT3RCNJT  BHOTRRT
OTOTON OROTON ORI O
Defferred Grants Grants utilised Defferred
Grants as on recognised during the Grants as on
01.04.2018  during 2018-19 year2018-19  31.03.2019
WOBWOY DT/ Capital Grant - 56257.00 56257.00 -
O w00/ /Debt Servising 8095.35 125044.47 120515.46 12624.36
Eaplt) ?ﬁae%jGurantee Commission 560.98 8742.13 8598.08 705.03
VR L-DFT A 3T AIBP SCP/TSP 7B 4625.00 - - 4625.00
WOTBIRY WD — DR AR DR 84453.79 30922.00 47941.07 67434.72
SCP/TSP - Cap Grant
‘M@X@GS DT 3T /LAQ SCP TSP 30000.00 23993.99 1507.83 52486.16
DL /AIBP 11354.29 - 9240.47 2113.82
Mmdﬁea’ Tone T W) TW/LAQ&R&R 8310.49 47100.00 55410.49 -
JeoE's /NABARD 3284.17 1381.00 2367.46 2297.71
TQ/DRIP 245.48 5620.50 3697.19 2168.79
ANeDlel) ?ﬁb@zﬁjStamp Duty 257.50 257.50 -
QW ®F /Maintenance - 5670.00 5670.00 -
DR R/SDP 3522.00 1971.67 1550.33
0980 VA0 e Fewo oK BPOTRRT) 560.98
Deferred grant for service tax on GC
Total 150929.55 308510.59 312773.23 146666.90
2017-18 91190.11 342279.92 282540.58 150929.45
%) Tooms mgdmse;o mgmq TWOFRPYT  ©3Y  m) Presentation of amounts in the financial statement
03RTRO, T[T TOM, LTOTYTO. and regrouping of figures
Q
RIS TEE BRTOWONE B EEEIT. 0DS SRS 503 The financial statements are presented in Rupees lakhs.
% A ’ . .
- Previous years figures are regrouped and re arraged
ST T FHATAL0E =% @71355)6;3@,’ B wherever necessary as per the requirement of Schedule
TRFT 03 ©0INSROAN BREDTLD BRITINITOT FOT

55035 Zmdeen 118503 FTH = ZERB0R, III' of the Companies Act. 2013 to make them comparable
@ & 3@ with the current years figures.
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D303, ATCFITT FRCXR SRHWOG-1
3 ANNEXURE - I
(BoTANE FCk, 2013 3O 149(7)TZeD)

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE
(Pursuant to sub-section (7) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013)

To
The Board of Directors
Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Limited
Liason Office:
PWD Office Annexe, 3" Floor,
K.R. Circle, Bengaluru - 560 001
Dear Sirs,
Pursuant to sub-section (7) of Section 149 of Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’), L, ...........hereby declare that I meet the

criteria of independence in accordance with sub-section (6) of Section 149, asstated below:
a. Iam / was not a promoter of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company;
b. Iam not related to promoters or directors in the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company;

c. 1did not have any pecuniary relationship with the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their
promoters, or directors, during the two immediately preceding financial years or during the current financial year;

d. None of my relatives has or had pecuniary relationship or transaction with the company;, its holding, subsidiary or
associate company, or their promoters, or directors, amounting to 2% or more of its grossturnover or total income
or fifty Lakhs whichever is lower during the two immediately preceding financial years or during the current
financial year.

e. I, neither by myself nor any of my relatives—

i)  holds or has held the position of a key managerial personnel or is or has been an employee of the company
or its holding, subsidiary or associate company in any of the three financial years immediately preceding
2019-20;

ii) am or have been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the three financial years immediately
preceding the financial year 2019-20, of

A) a firm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of the company or its holding,
subsidiary or associate company; or

B) any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the company, its holding, subsidiary or
associate company amounting to ten per cent or more of the gross turnover of such firm;

iii) holds together with my relatives two per cent or more of the total voting power of the company; or

iv) is a Chief Executive or director, by whatever name called, of any non-profit organisation that receives
twenty-five per cent or more of the receipts from the company, any of its promoters, directors or its holding,
subsidiary or associate company or that hold two per cent or more of the total voting power of the company.

v) is a material supplier, service provider or customer or a lessor or lessee of the Company;
f. Iam notless than 21 years of age.
Terms and Conditions of appointment of Independent directors

[ am giving this declaration to enable the Board for determining its composition as per Section 149 of the Act read
with the Rules made there under.

[ hereby confirm adherence to the standards of Code of Conduct for Independent Directors prescribed in Schedule-IV
of the Act.

[ undertake to keep the Board informed immediately about any change in the circumstances which may affect my
status of independence as per Section 149 (6) of the Act.

INEV99(R crrermomomorrrnererrerrrers
Designation: Independent Director
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ANNEXURE - II

DO ATWEFIT THTY FOLRTE ToODFCS
(BoTAING 0%, 2013 300 178(3)TJ0D TWIRNDS)

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION POLICY
(Framed under Section 178(3) of Companies Act, 2013)

1. Preamble

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4
1.5

Sub-section (3) of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 states that the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee shall formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and recommend
to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the key managerial personnel and other employees,
excluding Senior Officers as deputed from the Government and Administrative Department (Water
Resources Department) whose remunerations are governed by their parent department of the Government.

Nomination and Remuneration Policy (“the Policy”) has been framed in compliance with the provisions of
Sec.178(3) of the Act and Rules made under the Act.

The Policy provides a framework for remuneration to the Key Managerial Personnel (“KMP”) and the Senior
Management Personnel (“SMP”) of the Company (collectively referred to as “Executives”).

The expression “Key Managerial Personnel” (“KMP”) means the Company Secretary and the Chief Finance
Officer. The expression “senior management” means employees of the Company who are members of its
core management team excluding directors comprising all members of management one level below the
executive directors, including the functional heads.

This Policy will be called “KBJNL Nomination & Remuneration Policy” and referred to as the “the Policy”.

The Policy will be reviewed at such intervals as the Nomination and Remuneration Committee will deem fit.

2. Objectives

2.1

The objectives of the Policy are as follows :
2.1.1 To setcriteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and remuneration of the Executives.

2.1.2 Toenable the Company to attract, retain and motivate highly qualified executives to run the Company
successfully.

2.1.3 Toenable the Company to provide a well-balanced and performance-related compensation package,
taking into account industry standards and relevant Indian Corporate regulations.

2.1.4 To ensure that the interests of senior executives are aligned with the business strategy and risk
tolerance, objectives, values and long-term interests of the Company.

3. Principles of remuneration

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

Support for Strategic Objectives: Remuneration and reward frameworks and decisions shall be developed
in a manner that is consistent with, and supports and reinforces the achievement of the Company’s vision
and strategy.

Transparency : The process of remuneration management shall be transparent, conducted in good faith
and in accordance with appropriate levels of confidentiality.
Internal equity: The Company shall remunerate the Executives in terms of their roles within the

organisation. Positions shall be formally evaluated to determine their relative weight in relation to other
positions within the Company.

Affordability and Sustainability : The Company shall ensure that remuneration is affordable on a
sustainable basis.

4. Terms of Reference and Role of the Committee

4.1

The Terms of Reference and Role of the Committee as set by the Board of Directors are as under :

4.1.1 Formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and recommend to the
Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs) and other
employees of the Company ;

4.1.2 Deal with such matters as may be referred to by the Board of Directors from time to time ;

4.2 The Committee shall :
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4.2.1 ensure that all provisions regarding disclosure of remuneration, including pensions, leave
encashment, gratuity, etc. are fulfilled ;

4.2.2 ensure that no executive is involved in any decisions as to their own remuneration.

5. Procedure for selection and nomination of KMP and SMPs

The Chairman of the Committee and the Managing Director of the Company, shall identify and appoint suitable
candidates for appointing them as KMPs or SMPs of the Company on the basis of their academic, professional
qualifications, relevant work experience, skill and other capabilities suitable to the position of concerning KMP or
SMP.

Further, in case of KMP appointment, approval of the Board of Directors/concerned Committee shall be taken in
accordance with provisions of relevant Act, statues, regulations etc., existing as on that date. The appointment
and/or removal of KMPs shall be placed before the NRC and/or Board of Directors at regular intervals.

Further, in case of appointment of SMPs (excluding KMPs), the appointment as approved by the Chairman and the
Managing Director of the Company, shall be placed before the NRC at regular intervals.

6. Compensation Structure:
6.1 Remuneration to Non-Executive Directors:

The Non-Executive Directors of the Company are paid by remuneration by way of fee only for attending
the meetings of the Board of Directors and its Committees. The fee paid to the Non-Executive Directors for
attending the meetings of Board of Directors shall be the fee fixed by the Department of Public Enterprises
through notifications / circulars. However, for attending other Committee meetings i.e., Audit Committee,
Technical Sub-Committee, Finance and Remuneration Committee the fee fixed by the Board from time to
time and it shall not exceed the fee prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules thereunder.

The fees of the Non-executive Directors for attending meetings of Board of Directors and the Committees
thereof may be modified from time to time only with the approval of the Board in due compliance of the
provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and amended from time to time.

6.2 Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel(s) (KMPs) & Senior Management Personnel(s) (SMPs)

The Company has a credible and transparent framework in determining and accounting for the remuneration
of the Key Managerial Personnel(s) (KMPs) & Senior Management Personnel(s) (SMPs) as per the Companies
Cadre and Recruitment Rules.

Further, the remuneration (including revision) of KMPs shall also be subject to approval of the Board of
Directors / concerned Committee if stipulated by any Act, Statute, regulations etc.,
7. Powers of the Committee and Meetings of the Committee
The Committee shall have inter-alia the following powers :

7.1 Conduct studies or authorise studies of issues within the scope of the Committee with full access to all
books, records, facilities and personnel of the Company;

7.2 Retain or seek advice of consultants and experts for performance of their role under this Policy and the
costs relating thereto shall be borne by the Company;

7.3 Delegate its powers to any Member of the Committee or any KMP of the Company or form sub-committees
to perform any of its functions or role under this Policy.

The Committee shall meet as and when required.
8. Approval and publication
8.1 This Policy as framed by the Committee shall be recommended to the Board of Directors for its approval.
8.2 The Policy shall form part of Director’s Report as required under Section 178(4) of the Companies Act, 2013
9. Supplementary provisions

9.1 This Policy shall formally be implemented from the date on which they are adopted pursuant to a resolution
of the Board of Directors.

9.2  Any matters not provided for in this Policy shall be handled in accordance with relevantlaws and regulations,
the Company’s Articles of Association.

9.3 The right to interpret this Policy vests in the Board of Directors of the Company. o
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RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

Preamble: Section 134 (3) of the Companies Act 2013 stipulates that there shall be attached to the (Financial) Statements
laid before a Company in General Meeting, a report by the Board of Directors, which should include a statement indicating
Development and implementation of a risk management policy for the Company including identification therein elements
of risk, if any, which in the opinion of the Board may threaten the existence of the Company.

In view of the above it has become expedient for the Company to lay down a Risk Management Policy for the Company.

1.1 Definitions

1.1.1 Risk

Risks are defined as events or conditions that when occurs negatively impacts the achievement of the
organization’s business objectives. The exposure of the Company to the consequences of uncertainty arising
out of such occurrences constitutes a risk. Risks are also those which in the opinion of the Board of Directors of
the Company may threaten the existence of the Company:.

1.1.2 Risk Management

Risk Management of the Company includes the process of systematically identifying the elements of the risk,
assessing it’s impact on the objectives of the Company for which it is formed and also which may threaten the
existence of the Company.

1.1.3 Risk Assessment

Risk Assessment is defined as the overall process of risk analysis and evaluation of the perceived risks.

1.2 Objectives of the Policy

The key objective of the policy is to ensure sustainable continuity of the company by identifying, evaluating and
resolving risks associated with the Company’s main objectives for which it was formed.

The policy aims at putting in place mechanisms to :

1.2.1. Identify, assess all the current and perceived future risk exposures of the Company and put in place
mechanism to mitigate the risks.

1.2.2 To continuously review and identify non compliances to the applicable regulations and mitigate the risk of non
compliance.

2. Risk Management Policy

The policy are devised in the context of the company’s endeavour to achieve the objectives of the Company as
enshrined in it's Memorandum of Association and covers the following guiding principles of Risk Management:

2.1. Principles of Risk Management

2.1.1.

2.1.2.

2.1.3.

All decisions to achieve the objectives of the Company should be taken with informed perceptions of risks
involved in taking those decisions.

Risks will be regularly reviewed and road maps to develop and implement the mitigation process are
initiated as soon as possible.

Areport on the status of the risks identified, the status of mitigation of such risks shall be promptly reported
to the Board at least once a year.

3. Riskidentification, Assessment and categorisation of risks.

3.1. Scope of Risk Assessment process:

3.1.1.

3.1.2.

3.1.3

3.1.4.

Risk Identification: These are events or occurrences that may exist or happen, which when happens
adversely impacts KBJNL's ability to fulfil it's objectives or threaten it's continued existence:

Risk assessment : Risk assessment process involves in ascertaining how far the identified risks will
adversely impact the continuation of it’s existence and ability of KBJNL to fulfil it's objectives.

. Categorisation of risks

The risks to which the KBJNL is exposed to can be classified into the following categories:
Strategic Risks: Government policies, court rulings, Inter State Water Dispute Tribunal Awards etc.
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3.1.5. Financial Risks: Inability to mobilise financial resources for the implementation of the projects and debt

servicing.

Implementation Risks: Risks associated specifically with the Company and having an adverse impact on
the company’s capability to implement the irrigation projects entrusted to it by the Government from time
to time.

Operational Risk: are those risks which are associated with operational uncertainties like Dam breaks,
canal breaches etc.

4. Risk Matrix:
4.1. Arisk matrix containing the following details will be developed

4.1.1.
4.1.2.
4.1.3.
4.1.4.

Name of Risk & Short description by which the risk may be referred to
Nature of Risk: Strategic/Financial/Implementation/Operational
List of affected stakeholders and effect of the risk on the expectations of the stake holders.

Quantification of Risk Cost of impact, if risk materialises

5. KeyImplementation Areas for Risk Mitigation
5.1.  The following are the key areas where risk mitigation measures need to be implemented:

5.1.1.
5.1.2.
5.1.3.
5.1.4.

5.1.5.
a)

b)

)

Active liason with the Government to identify projects requiring compliance with regulatory requirement
and to expedite action to comply with the regulatory requirement/clearances.

Identify projects requiring regulatory clearances and not to initiate implementation of such new projects
without such clearances.

Adoption of the Standard Bidding Document laid down by the Government to avoid litigations and
standardise the bidding process

Put in place a standard quality control process and strengthen the Quality control Division with adequate
staff strength and tools and equipments to avoid poor quality works.

Strengthening of Internal Processes:

Internal Controls: Lay down an Internal Control Manual to strengthen internal processes so as to
minimise irregularities.

Effective Budgetary Controls coupled with a funding plan for the balance cost of the project to avoid cash
out situations which affects the implementation schedule.

Project Monitoring System: A seamless online Project Monitoring System is required for quick response
and prompt decision making as well as to bring to attention the areas of short-fall and for tracking delays.

6. Risk Organisation Structure
The Risk Management Policy will be implemented through the establishment of a Risk Organisation Structure. A Risk
Cell has to be formed headed by Chief Risk Officer -CRO.

CRO
Chief Risk Officer

SE (Liason Office)

RM (Risk Manager)
SE (Dam Zone)

RM (Risk Manager)
SE (Canal Zone-1)

RM (Risk Manager)
SE (Canal Zone-2)

RM (Risk Manager)
SE (O&M Zone-2)

|

|

|

|

Executive Engineers
of the Division

Executive Engineers
of the Division

Executive Engineers
of the Division

Executive Engineers
of the Division
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10.

11.

12.

13.

The Superintending Engineer at the Liason office will be the Chief Risk Officer. One of the Superintending Engineers
to be nominated in each Zone will be Risk Managers for that zone. The Executive Engineers working in each Division
reporting to the line SE will be the Risk Officers. All the above will perform individual line duties, assigned to them
and also assistthe Risk Cell. The RMs and ROs will therefore hold additional responsibilities for risk reporting beyond
their line duties. The overall monitoring of the Risk Cell will be done by the SE (Tech) in the Liason Office.

Roles and Responsibilities:

8.1. The Board will review the risk management policies and system annually.

8.2. The Managing Director through the Chief Risk Officer will be responsible for ensuring that the risk
management system is established, implemented and maintained in accordance with this policy.

8.3.  Assignment of responsibilities in relation to risk management will be the prerogative of the Chief Risk Officer.

8.4. The Risk Managers (RM) will report to the CRO for the implementation of this Policy within their respective
areas of responsibility.

8.5.  Risk Officers (RO) will be responsible for identification, preliminary assessment, reporting and monitoring the
risks related to their individual projects.

8.6.  Each Risk Manager would have access to risk registers of all Risk Officers under their span of control and
would be responsible for monitoring them. CRO would in turn monitor all risks at the Risk Manager level.

8.6.1 The ‘Risk Register’ should contain the following information:
I.  Description of the risk
II. The impact, should the event actually occur
[II. A summary of the planned response, should the event occur

IV. A summary of the mitigation plan (i.e. the actions taken in advance to reduce the probability
and/or impact of the event)

V. The responsible function/person

Methodology of the Risk Management

The Risk Cell will be the key group which will work on an ongoing basis within the risks outlined in this policy to
mitigate the risks to the Company. The following actions are required:

Identification and evaluation of risks

The Risk Cell, under the guidance of Chief Risk Officer (CRO), will meet periodically with the Risk Managers (RM) and
Risk Officers (RO) to identify specific risks and analyses the risk in terms of consequences, if the risk materializes.

Prioritisation : Among all the risks identified the Risk Cell will prioritize and focus on key risks and their mitigation
measures.
Evaluation and Control

12.1. Identified risks will be assessed in terms of perceived out comes and financial implication of the risks if they
materialise.

12.2. Risks will be ranked in accordance with their likely impact on the implementation of the projects.
12.3. Action plans to eliminate, reduce or manage each material risk will be considered and agreed upon.
12.4. Responsibilities for the management of each risk will be assigned to appropriate line Managers.

Monitoring

13.1. The Risk Matrix needs to be updated keeping in view the change in the risk exposure due to change in the
business environment arising due to changes in the Government and other policies. Therefore the Risk Matrix
willbe updated on a regular basis. The periodicity of review and updation are as follows:

13.2. Monthly

13.2.1. Risk Managers will review the status of risks and actions taken with departmental heads in their
respective areas.

13.2.2. Any new or changed risks will be identified and escalated to the Chief Risk Officer and to the Audit
Committee by the CRO in consultation with the Managing Director. The appointed Risk Manager of
each area will report to the Risk Cell

13.2.3. Risks with high risk scores and their corrective actions are to be reported to the Audit Committee as
soon as they are perceived.
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13.3. Annually

The risk management process is reviewed by the Board for efficiency and effectiveness

14. Collective responsibility
14.1. Everyone in the company is responsible for the effective management of risk.

14.2. All staff are responsible for identifying potential risks in the area of their functional area. Management is
responsible for developing risk mitigation plans and implementing of risk reduction strategies.

14.3. The risk management process will be integrated with other planning processes and management activities.

15. Approval of the Policy

The Board will be the approving authority for the company’s over all Risk Management System. The Board will
monitor the compliance and approve the Risk Management Policy and any amendments there to from time to time.

16. Review of the Policy

This policy laying down the guidelines for risk management at KBJNL, it will be reviewed as when the necessity
arising due to the changes in the risk management regulations/ standards/ best practices as appropriate.

N B e BOBe BB




P - — —
e S

T:oa%moz:—4

TO0AT TOTI0RT BRWBMOOT TONEACS
@ ANNEXURE -1V

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBLITY POLICY

1.0 Introduction

1.1

1.2

1.3

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) is a Company’s commitment to its stakeholders to conduct business in an
economically, socially and environmentally sustainable manner that is transparent and ethical.

Stakeholders of Krishna Bhagya Jala Nigam Limited (KBJNL) include persons directly impacted by the
activities of employees, Government and non-Government organisations, local communities and their public
representatives, Gram Sabhas and Panchayati Raj Institutions (PRIs) and society at large.

KBJNL, a Government of Karnataka Company, is one of the largest Irrigation Infrastructure Company in
Karnataka.

The Companies Act 2013 was notified in September, 2013. Section 135, which deals with the CSR Activities, has
been made effective w.e.f. 15 April, 2014. The CSR Rules have also been effective w.e.f. 1s* April, 2014. The CSR
Policy of the Nigam is framed in the manner compliant with the Companies Act, 2013 and the corresponding
Rules.

2.0 ACTIVITIES TO BE UNDERTAKEN UNDER CSR:

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5
2.6

The activities proposed to be undertaken under CSR shall include the activities mentioned in Schedule VII
mentioned in Section 135 (3) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013. (Henceforth, the Companies Act, 2013 will be
referred to as the ‘Act 2013’).

The Nigam will give preference to the stakeholders directly impacted by its operation for CSR activities. Since
such stakeholders are generally located in the periphery of the projects of the Nigam, KBJNL will accord priority
for CSR activities in the local areas and neighbourhood areas and its operations.

The Company will take into account its commitment to its stakeholders while selecting CSR activities provided
such activities qualify as CSR activities under the Act, 2013.

Priority will also be accorded for CSR activities in the districts of Northern Karnataka where the projects of the
KBJNL are situated.

The CSR activities will be undertaken as projects or programs or activities.

However, the following activities will not be considered as CSR activities :

i) Activities undertaken in pursuance of normal course of business of the Nigam.
ii) Activities that benefit only the employees of the Nigam.

iii) Activities taken up under R&R.

iv) Contribution of any amount directly or indirectly to any political party.

v) Activities which the Board considers ad hoc and philanthropic in nature.

vi) Any activity not approved by the Board or CSR Committee.

3.0 Administrative Setup :

3.1

Role of the Board of Directors :

i) The Board Shall constitute a CSR Committee consisting of three or more Directors, out of which at least one
Director shall be Independent Director.

ii) Approve the CSR Policy for the Nigam.

iii) Disclose the contents of the Nigam CSR Policy in the Report of the Board of Directors.

iv) Ensure placing of the contents of the Nigam CSR Policy on the website of the Nigam.
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v) Ensure that the CSR Policy is implemented.

vi) Approve the methodology proposed by the CSR Committee for transparent monitoring the progress of
implementation of the CSR activities.

vii) Ensure that the Nigam spends annually at least two percent of the average net profit made during the three
immediately preceding financial years on CSR Policy. [Average Net Profit must be calculated as provided for
in Section 198 of the Act, 2013.]

viii) Disclose the composition of the CSR Committee in Report of the Board of Directors.

ix) Make a mention in detail about the CSR policy and its implementation during the year in the Report of the
Board of Directors.

x) When the Nigam fails to spend the specified amount for CSR activities as prescribed above from the net profits,
the Board must specify the reasons for inability to spend the said sum, in the above mentioned Report of the
Board of Directors.

xi) The Board may delegate powers to the CSR Committee for ensuring implementation of the CSR Policy as it
deems necessary,

Role of CSR Committee :

i) Formulate and recommend to the Board, a CSR Policy.
ii) Indicate the activities to be undertaken by the Nigam as specified in Schedule VII.

iii) The CSR Committee may get a need assessment done for CSR project / program / activity through survey /
study by in-house experts or by external agency. Further, recommendations of State / District Administration /
Panchayat Raj Institutions, Water Resources Department of Government of Karnataka and other stakeholders
may be considered for undertaking activities / projects under CSR. On identifying the requirement of the
community, a project will be prepared indicating the need for community development activity, time-frame of
implementation, action plan, budget requirement etc. Long-term projects shall be broken into medium and
short-term plans and annual plans.

iv) Based on the Net Profits of the Nigam, recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the CSR as per
provisions of the Act.

v) Approve the projects and programs to be undertaken by the Nigam in pursuance of the approved CSR Policy.

4.0 Mode of Execution of CSR Activities :

5.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

The CSR activities shall preferably be implemented in project mode. The implementation of various activities
will be normally done by following transparent procedure as prescribed in the Karnataka Transparency of
Public Procurement Act, 1999 and Rules thereunder.

The Nigam may collaborate with other Corporations / Companies / Karnataka PSUs for undertaking projects or
programs or CSR activities. [ However, CSR Committees of respective PSEs / Companies should be in a position
to report separately on such projects or programs in accordance with the Companies (CSR) Rules ].

As a matter of policy, the communities intended to be benefitted shall be consulted and closely involved in

the process of identifying, planning and implementation of the CSR activities. Wherever possible, the local
authorities and specialised agencies may also be similarly consulted and involved.

Monitoring of CSR Activities :

5.1

5.2

The CSR Committee will be responsible for setting up a transparent monitoring system of the CSR activities of
the Nigam.

The Board may be kept informed regarding the progress in implementation of CSR Policy and activities.

N A e BORE B0




6.0 Reporting
6.1 Role of the Board :

7.0

8.0

i) The Board’s report on CSR activities pertaining to a financial year commencing on 1% Day of April shall include
an annual report on CSR containing particulars specified in the Companies (CSR) Rules.

ii) The Board shall disclose the contents of the CSR Policy in its Report and also have the same placed on the
website of the Nigam as per the particulars specified in the Annexure to the Rules.

iii) If the Nigam fails to spend the specified amount from the net profits for CSR activities as prescribed in the Act,
the Board must specify the reasons for inability to spend the said sum in the above mentioned Report of the
Board of Directors.

6.2 Role of the CSR Committee :

The CSR Committee will submit reports on implementation of CSR Policy to the Board of Directors as directed
by the Board.

Funding of CSR activities :

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

The Nigam will be required to spend annually at least two percent of the average net profit made during the
three immediately preceding financial years on CSR Policy. [Average Net Profit must be calculated as provided
for in Section 198 of the Act, 2013.]

Expenditure on building CSR capacity of personnel of Nigam as well as implementing agencies through
institutions with established track records of at least three financial years shall be considered as valid CSR
expenditure. However, such expenditure shall not exceed five percent of total CSR expenditure of the Nigam in
one financial year.

Any surplus funds arising out of CSR projects or programs or activities shall not form part of the business of the
Nigam. The CSR Committee may recommend for approval of the Board schemes for utilising such funds for CSR
activities.

All expenditure incurred on the activities involved in the need assessment / baseline study, planning,
implementation, monitoring and impact assessment of the projects will be included in the CSR expenditure.
However, sincere efforts should be made to keep such expenditure at optimum levels.

CSR expenditure shall include all expenditure including contribution to corpus for projects or programs relating
to CSR activities approved by the Board on recommendation of its CSR Committee, but do not include any
expenditure on item not in conformity or not in line with activities which fall within the purview of Schedule VII
of the Act.

General :

8.1

8.2

8.3
8.4

This policy shall stand modified by the provisions of the Companies Act / Companies (CSR) Rules as amended
from time to time and Government guidelines as and when these are in place and made enforceable.

This policy would serve as the referral document for planning and selection of CSR activities, though, whenever
in doubt, cross reference to Companies Act & Companies (CSR) Rules is advised to avoid any inconsistency with
the latter.

The power to modify / amend the CSR Policy will rest with the Board of Directors.

The Managing Director will be responsible for framing the Rules in accordance with and in furtherance of the
CSR Policy, as approved and as amended by the Board from time to time and also for the overall implementation
of the CSR Policy in KBJNL.
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